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Fwd: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit

ryanzinke 

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Wed Oct 18 2017 05:47:41 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Bailey, Brant" <brantbailey@montana.edu> 
Date: 10/17/2017 11:14 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Subject: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit 

Ryan,
 
Can we set up a call or office visit with you? 
 
MilTech today is a significantly larger and more capable organization that when you knew us.  We have been discussing...and think we may have found a way to help your 
department.
 
                                                                                                                                                   Brant
 
 
T. Brant Bailey III
Col USMC (Ret)
Associate Director, Government and Military Affairs
MilTech
Brantbailey@montana.edu
703-615-5751 (Mountain Time)
 

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Oct 18 2017 08:56:46 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: brantbailey@montana.edu
Subject: Re: Brant Bailey would l ke to set up a call or visit

Hi Brant,

The Secretary passed along your meeting request to me. Would you be able to provide the following details so we can move forward with your 
request? 

Names of all attendees
Date range you're looking to meet and/or will be in DC
Meeting topics

Thank you!
Caroline

On Wed, Oct 18, 2017 at 7:47 AM, ryanzinke <  wrote:

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
 

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Special Assistant to the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior 
Office of Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

"Bailey, Brant" <brantbailey@montana.edu>

From: "Bailey, Brant" <brantbailey@montana.edu>
Sent: Wed Oct 18 2017 11:08:41 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit

Thanks for the quick response Caroline. Attendees would be: Al Deibert, Director at MilTech Brant Bailey, Associate Director for Government and 
Military Affairs at MilTech Available dates in the near term are: Nov 8 (PM preferred but all day is possible) Nov 9 AM only 30 Nov 5-8 Dec 12 
Dec Topic: The Secretary is already familiar with MilTech and knows Al Deibert and myself. We would like to update him on developments in the 
organization (we are a Partnership Intermediary not a business) and explore how we might help DOI save money. We would also l ke to explore 
how we might assist the lab at USGS. Thanks for your help! Brant T. Brant Bailey III Col USMC (Ret) Associate Director, Government and 
Military Affairs MilTech Brantbailey@montana.edu 703-615-5751 (Mountain Time) -----Original Message----- From: Boulton, Caroline 
[mailto:caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov] Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 8:57 AM To: Bailey, Brant <brantbailey@montana.edu> Subject: Re: 
Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit Hi Brant, The Secretary passed along your meeting request to me. Would you be able to provide 
the following details so we can move forward with your request? * Names of all attendees * Date range you're looking to meet and/or will be in 
DC * Meeting topics Thank you! Caroline On Wed, Oct 18, 2017 at 7:47 AM, ryanzinke wrote: Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE 
smartphone -------- Original message -------- From: "Bailey, Brant" Date: 10/17/2017 11:14 AM (GMT-05:00) To:  
<mailto  Subject: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit Ryan, Can we set up a call or office visit with you?
MilTech today is a significantly larger and more capable organization that when you knew us. We have been discussing...and think we may have 
found a way to help your department. Brant T. Brant Bailey III Col USMC (Ret) Associate Director, Government and Military Affairs MilTech
Brantbailey@montana.edu <mailto:Brantbailey@montana.edu> 703-615-5751 (Mountain Time) -- Caroline Boulton Special Assistant to the 
Secretary U.S. Department of the Interior Office of Scheduling & Advance Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov <mailto:Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov>  
l Scheduling@ios.doi.gov <mailto:Scheduling@ios.doi.gov>

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Oct 18 2017 11:30:47 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit

RZ wants to do this. Would you like to bring it to Scott and Downey? 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Bailey, Brant <brantbailey@montana.edu>
Date: Wed, Oct 18, 2017 at 1:08 PM
Subject: RE: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov>

Thanks for the quick response Caroline.

Attendees would be:

Al De bert, Director at MilTech
Brant Bailey, Associate Director for Government and Military Affairs at MilTech

Available dates in the near term are:

Nov 8 (PM preferred but all day is possible)
Nov 9 AM only
30 Nov
5-8 Dec
12 Dec

Topic: The Secretary is already familiar with MilTech and knows Al Deibert and myself.  We would like to update him on developments in the 
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organization (we are a Partnership Intermediary not a business) and explore how we might help DOI save money.  We would also like to explore 
how we might assist the lab at USGS.

Thanks for your help!

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

-----Original Message-----
From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 8:57 AM
To: Bailey, Brant <brantbailey@montana.edu>
Subject: Re: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit

Hi Brant,

The Secretary passed along your meeting request to me. Would you be able to provide the following details so we can move forward with your 
request?

*       Names of all attendees
*       Date range you're looking to meet and/or will be in DC
*       Meeting topics

Thank you!
Caroline

On Wed, Oct 18, 2017 at 7:47 AM, ryanzinke <  <mailto  > wrote:

        Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

        -------- Original message --------
        From: "Bailey, Brant" <brantbailey@montana.edu <mailto:brantbailey@montana.edu> >
        Date: 10/17/2017 11:14 AM (GMT-05:00)
        To:  <mailto
        Subject: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit

        Ryan,

        Can we set up a call or office visit with you?

        MilTech today is a significantly larger and more capable organization that when you knew us.  We have been discussing...and think we may 
have found a way to help your department.

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

        Brantbailey@montana.edu <mailto:Brantbailey@montana.edu>

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
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov <mailto:Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov>  l Scheduling@ios.doi.gov <mailto:Scheduling@ios.doi.gov>

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Special Assistant to the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior 
Office of Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

"Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu Nov 02 2017 21:34:52 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Brant Bailey would l ke to set up a call or visit

Ugh, sorry. I didn't get a chance to follow up with Andrea on this as well. 

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Wed, Oct 18, 2017 at 1:30 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
organization (we are a Partnership Intermediary not a business) and explore how we might help DOI save money.  We would also like to 
explore how we might assist the lab at USGS.

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
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From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov]
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

        MilTech today is a significantly larger and more capable organization that when you knew us.  We have been discussing...and think we 
may have found a way to help your department.

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
Sent: Mon Nov 06 2017 09:49:26 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit

Caroline, Can we set this up for the 7th of Dec? We will in town and have some time open that day. Brant -----Original Message----- From: Bailey, 
Brant Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 11:08 AM To: 'Boulton, Caroline' <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> Subject: RE: Brant Bailey would like 
to set up a call or visit Thanks for the quick response Caroline. Attendees would be: Al Deibert, Director at MilTech Brant Bailey, Associate 
Director for Government and Military Affairs at MilTech Available dates in the near term are: Nov 8 (PM preferred but all day is poss ble) Nov 9 
AM only 30 Nov 5-8 Dec 12 Dec Topic: The Secretary is already familiar with MilTech and knows Al Deibert and myself. We would l ke to update 
him on developments in the organization (we are a Partnership Intermediary not a business) and explore how we might help DOI save money.
We would also like to explore how we might assist the lab at USGS. Thanks for your help! Brant T. Brant Bailey III Col USMC (Ret) Associate 
Director, Government and Military Affairs MilTech Brantbailey@montana.edu 703-615-5751 (Mountain Time) -----Original Message----- From: 
Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov] Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 8:57 AM To: Bailey, Brant 
<brantbailey@montana.edu> Subject: Re: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit Hi Brant, The Secretary passed along your meeting 
request to me. Would you be able to provide the following details so we can move forward with your request? * Names of all attendees * Date 
range you're looking to meet and/or will be in DC * Meeting topics Thank you! Caroline On Wed, Oct 18, 2017 at 7:47 AM, ryanzinke wrote: Sent 
from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone -------- Original message -------- From: "Bailey, Brant" Date: 10/17/2017 11:14 AM (GMT-05:00)
To:  <mailto  Subject: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit Ryan, Can we set up a call or 
office visit with you? MilTech today is a significantly larger and more capable organization that when you knew us. We have been 
discussing...and think we may have found a way to help your department. Brant T. Brant Bailey III Col USMC (Ret) Associate Director, 
Government and Military Affairs MilTech Brantbailey@montana.edu <mailto:Brantbailey@montana.edu> 703-615-5751 (Mountain Time) --
Caroline Boulton Special Assistant to the Secretary U.S. Department of the Interior Office of Scheduling & Advance 
Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov <mailto:Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov> l Scheduling@ios.doi.gov <mailto:Scheduling@ios.doi.gov>

"Bailey, Brant" <brantbailey@montana.edu>

From: "Bailey, Brant" <brantbailey@montana.edu>
Sent: Tue Nov 07 2017 09:30:57 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit

Caroline, I know the Secretary is a busy man but if we could get some indication of an available date soon it would be most helpful as we 
schedule other meetings and business. Thanks. Brant -----Original Message----- From: Bailey, Brant Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 9:48 AM 
To: 'Boulton, Caroline' <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> Subject: RE: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit Caroline, Can we set this up 
for the 7th of Dec? We will in town and have some time open that day. Brant -----Original Message----- From: Bailey, Brant Sent: Wednesday, 
October 18, 2017 11:08 AM To: 'Boulton, Caroline' <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> Subject: RE: Brant Bailey would like to set up a call or visit
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
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Conversation Contents
Fwd: 2017 "Salute to Service Gala" | Saturday, November 11th, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m. | TPC Summerlin

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Thu Aug 31 2017 14:46:30 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: 2017 "Salute to Service Gala" | Saturday, November 11th, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m. | TPC Summerlin

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: John Coogan <JCoogan@foldedflagfoundation.org> 
Date: 08/31/2017 2:02 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Subject: 2017 "Salute to Service Gala" | Saturday, November 11th, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m. | TPC Summerlin 

Ryan,
 
It was great talking with you today.  Thank you for your time and willingness to participate in our event on 11/11.
 
Below is the Draft invite, which as of now is only missing a blurb about the keynote address.  Hopefully everything gets approved by the ethics committee so 
that we can add before we send this out to prospective attendees on or before 9/11.
 
The general program for the evening will consist of a short welcome address by General Gersten, a welcome/thank you from Bill Foley, your keynote address 
(Bill or I would introduce you), a short program video from Folded Flag Foundation, and finally, the Fund-A-Need Paddle Raise and Live Auction.
 
I would suspect that you could leave the tent during or just after the video, which is what I’ve seen happen with other government and active duty military at 
events we’ve hosted.
 
We will have a silent auction table near the reception area, but that will be passive fundraising (there will be no verbal solicitation during the reception).
 
Thanks again for your consideration.
 
Best,
John
 
--
John Coogan | Executive Director
jcoogan@foldedflagfoundation.org | 862.220.9979
 
The Folded Flag Foundation

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu Aug 31 2017 15:13:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>
CC: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: 2017 "Salute to Service Gala" | Saturday, November 11th, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m. | TPC Summerlin

Tracking.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: ryanzinke <
Date: Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 4:46 PM
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
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

"SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

From: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sun Oct 29 2017 14:33:04 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: 2017 "Salute to Service Gala" | Saturday, November 11th, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m. | TPC Summerlin

Did he accept his invite?

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 5:13 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
 
The general program for the evening will consist of a short welcome address by General Gersten, a welcome/thank you from Bill Foley, your keynote 
address (Bill or I would introduce you), a short program video from Folded Flag Foundation, and finally, the Fund-A-Need Paddle Raise and Live Auction.
 
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

Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Oct 30 2017 08:43:37 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: 2017 "Salute to Service Gala" | Saturday, November 11th, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m. | TPC Summerlin

He didn't accept it, but I can check to see if he's still interested. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 29, 2017, at 4:33 PM, SIO, Scheduling <scheduling sio@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
 
Below is the Draft invite, which as of now is only missing a blurb about the keynote address.  Hopefully everything gets approved by the ethics 
committee so that we can add before we send this out to prospective attendees on or before 9/11.
 
The general program for the evening will consist of a short welcome address by General Gersten, a welcome/thank you from Bill Foley, your 
keynote address (Bill or I would introduce you), a short program video from Folded Flag Foundation, and finally, the Fund-A-Need Paddle Raise 
and Live Auction.
 
I would suspect that you could leave the tent during or just after the video, which is what I’ve seen happen with other government and active 
duty military at events we’ve hosted.
 
We will have a silent auction table near the reception area, but that will be passive fundraising (there will be no verbal solicitation during the 
reception).
 
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
Sent: Tue Oct 31 2017 09:18:29 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: ryanzinke <
CC: ios.doi.gov
Subject: Re: 2017 "Salute to Service Gala" | Saturday, November 11th, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m. | TPC Summerlin

Checking in: is this still an event you're interested in participating in? We'll get it all squared away this week if you are. 

On Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 4:46 PM, ryanzinke <  wrote:

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
Fwd: DC visit!

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Mon Mar 27 2017 11:04:50 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: DC visit!

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Daniel Paluch <  
Date: 27/03/2017 12:51 (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ryan Zinke <  
Subject: DC visit! 

Ryan,
It was great speaking to you today. As we discussed, I'll be in DC the week of April 24th, and it'd be great to see you if you have time. At the 
moment I am free all day on the 24th, 26th, and 27th. Do any of those days work for you? If not, please let me know and I'll adjust my schedule.

Best,
Daniel

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Mar 27 2017 11:13:11 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To:
Subject: Re: DC visit!

Hi Daniel,

The Secretary is currently scheduled to be in DC that week. I will circle back in a week or so regarding the best times in his schedule for a 
meeting!

Best,
Caroline

-------- Original message --------
From: Daniel Paluch  
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
moment I am free all day on the 24th, 26th, and 27th. Do any of those days work for you? If not, please let me know and I'll adjust my 
schedule.

Best,
Daniel

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

Daniel Paluch >

From: Daniel Paluch <
Sent: Mon Mar 27 2017 11:14:20 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
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Subject: Re: DC visit!

Thanks!

On Mar 27, 2017 10:13 AM, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
From: Daniel Paluch > 
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
Sent: Thu Apr 06 2017 18:25:52 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: DC visit!

Caroline,
Wanted to check in on this. Please let me know when is best for the Secretary and I will make appropriate arrangements.

Thanks!
Daniel

On Mar 27, 2017 10:13, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
Sent: Wed Apr 19 2017 14:40:27 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Daniel Paluch >
Subject: Re: DC visit!

Hi Daniel,

The Secretary's schedule is still (always) ever changing and it looks like he's going to be out of DC more than we expected. I will be in touch in a 
day or two regarding potential times. 

Caroline

On Thu, Apr 6, 2017 at 8:25 PM, Daniel Paluch < > wrote:
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
It was great speaking to you today. As we discussed, I'll be in DC the week of April 24th, and it'd be great to see you if you have time. At 
the moment I am free all day on the 24th, 26th, and 27th. Do any of those days work for you? If not, please let me know and I'll adjust my 
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

Daniel Paluch < >

From: Daniel Paluch >
Sent: Wed Apr 19 2017 14:41:49 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: DC visit!

Thank you!

On Apr 19, 2017 1:41 PM, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Daniel,

The Secretary's schedule is still (always) ever changing and it looks like he's going to be out of DC more than we expected. I will be in touch in 
a day or two regarding potential times. 

Caroline

On Thu, Apr 6, 2017 at 8:25 PM, Daniel Paluch > wrote:
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
From: Daniel Paluch < > 
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
the moment I am free all day on the 24th, 26th, and 27th. Do any of those days work for you? If not, please let me know and I'll adjust 
my schedule.

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
Sent: Wed Apr 26 2017 09:27:08 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: DC visit!

Caroline,
Hope you're well. I imagine things have been quite hectic for the past week! I wanted to check in to see whether you have any clarity on 
scheduling. I am leaving DC for LA tomorrow morning, but still have availability tonight if tha works for the Secretary. I understand, of course, if it 
doesn't.

Best,
Daniel

On Apr 19, 2017 4:41 PM, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

On Mar 27, 2017 10:13, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
Sent: Wed Apr 26 2017 14:31:00 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Daniel Paluch >
Subject: Re: DC visit!

Hi Daniel,

I am so sorry for the delay. I apologize that the Secretary does have commitments this evening as well. I had planned to reach out about a 
potential lunch drop by today, but obviously we found out over the weekend that we would be unable to accommodate that due to events earlier! 

I apologize that we're unable to make a visit work this time around; hopefully next time you're here we have a little more flexibility around White 
House requests!

Best,
Caroline

On Wed, Apr 26, 2017 at 11:27 AM, Daniel Paluch < > wrote:
Caroline,
Hope you're well. I imagine things have been quite hectic for the past week! I wanted to check in to see whether you have any clarity on 
scheduling. I am leaving DC for LA tomorrow morning, but still have availability tonight if tha works for the Secretary. I understand, of course, if 
it doesn't.

Best,
Daniel

On Apr 19, 2017 4:41 PM, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Daniel,

The Secretary's schedule is still (always) ever changing and it looks like he's going to be out of DC more than we expected. I will be in touch 
in a day or two regarding potential times. 

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

The Secretary is currently scheduled to be in DC that week. I will circle back in a week or so regarding the best times in his schedule for 
a meeting!

Best,
Caroline

-------- Original message --------
From: Daniel Paluch < > 
Date: 27/03/2017 12:51 (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ryan Zinke <  
Subject: DC visit! 

Ryan,
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It was great speaking to you today. As we discussed, I'll be in DC the week of April 24th, and it'd be great to see you if you have time. 
At the moment I am free all day on the 24th, 26th, and 27th. Do any of those days work for you? If not, please let me know and I'll 
adjust my schedule.

Best,
Daniel

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios doi.gov l Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

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

Daniel Paluch <

From: Daniel Paluch < >
Sent: Wed Oct 25 2017 14:15:27 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: DC visit!

Caroline,
I wanted to reach out to you because I've just confirmed an upcoming trip to D.C., and I wanted to see if there is some way to make a visit work 
this time around!

I'll be arriving on the 14th and departing the 17th of November.  Evenings the 14th, 15th, or 16th would be good, could also do early morning the 
15th, 16th, or 17th.  Do you know if the Secretary will be around?

Hope you're well!

-Daniel

On Wed, Apr 26, 2017 at 1:31 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Daniel,

I am so sorry for the delay. I apologize that the Secretary does have commitments this evening as well. I had planned to reach out about a 
potential lunch drop by today, but obviously we found out over the weekend that we would be unable to accommodate that due to events 
earlier! 

I apologize that we're unable to make a visit work this time around; hopefully next time you're here we have a little more flexibility around White 
House requests!

Best,
Caroline

On Wed, Apr 26, 2017 at 11:27 AM, Daniel Paluch > wrote:
Caroline,
Hope you're well. I imagine things have been quite hectic for the past week! I wanted to check in to see whether you have any clarity on 
scheduling. I am leaving DC for LA tomorrow morning, but still have availability tonight if tha works for the Secretary. I understand, of course, 
if it doesn't.

Best,
Daniel

On Apr 19, 2017 4:41 PM, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Daniel,

The Secretary's schedule is still (always) ever changing and it looks like he's going to be out of DC more than we expected. I will be in 
touch in a day or two regarding potential times. 

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

The Secretary is currently scheduled to be in DC that week. I will circle back in a week or so regarding the best times in his schedule 
for a meeting!

Best,
Caroline

-------- Original message --------
From: Daniel Paluch < > 
Date: 27/03/2017 12:51 (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ryan Zinke <  
Subject: DC visit! 

Ryan,
It was great speaking to you today. As we discussed, I'll be in DC the week of April 24th, and it'd be great to see you if you have 
time. At the moment I am free all day on the 24th, 26th, and 27th. Do any of those days work for you? If not, please let me know 
and I'll adjust my schedule.

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
This message may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information  If delivered to anyone other than the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email and 
delete the message, along with any attachments, from your computer   This email and/or one or more of its attachments, if any, was authored by a United States Person as defined in 50 
U S C  § 1801(i)   Thank you
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Conversation Contents
Re: Conservative Reporters OTR Dinner

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Wed Sep 20 2017 13:26:55 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Robert Stryk <RStryk@spgdc.com>, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Conservative Reporters OTR Dinner

Caroline. 2027069300. I have ccd her for your convenience. Working hard on this side. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Robert Stryk <RStryk@spgdc.com> 
Date: 09/20/2017 1:10 PM (GMT-06:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: Re: Conservative Reporters OTR Dinner 

Hey brother. In NYC all week for the UNGA. It's fucking nuts. Sat next to Munichin COS last night Eli Miller who sang the Zinke praises, so we 
had a Zinke love fest. 

He is a good kid just green.

They can be flexible for the dinner. Can I have them work with your girl? What's her name again?

Let's grab dinner and drinks sometime soon. Hope the summer was good.

Stryk 

Robert Stryk 
Executive Chairman
Sonoran Policy Group, LLC
Office: 202-878-6728
Cell:     310-482-1371
rstryk@spgdc.com
http://www.spgdc.com

1497377715460_PastedImage

Sonoran Policy Group, LLC archives and monitors outgoing and incoming e-mail. All contents of this email is (Unclassified), 
including any attachments, are confidential to the ordinary user of the email address to which it was addressed. If you are not the 
addressee of this email you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. This email 
may be produced at the request of the United States Government or in connection with civil litigation. SPG Companies accepts no 
liability for aerrors of transmission. Use by other than intended recipients is prohibited. This message, including all attachments: (i) 
May contain technical data as defined in the International Traffic In Arms Regulations (ITAR) 22 CFR 120.10. Export of this material 
is restricted by the Arms Export Control Act (22 U.S.C. 2751 et seq.) and may not be exported or transferred to non-U.S. persons 
without prior written approval from the U.S. Department of State; and (ii) Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
If you have received this communication in error, please delete it.

On Sep 20, 2017, at 6:43 AM, ryanzinke <  wrote:

When is the dinner. How goes the battle? Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Robert Stryk <RStryk@spgdc.com> 
Date: 09/19/2017 6:20 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Cc: Daniel@politico.com 
Subject: Conservative Reporters OTR Dinner 

Scott,

I wanted to introduce you to Daniel Lippman who is a Senior Reporter at Politico and the 
Co-Author of the very influential Politico Playbook.
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He and a group of Conservative Journalists host an Off the Record dinner with leading National figures.

The recent guests of the dinners have been Peter  Thiel, Tom Cotton, David Petraeus and Ben Carson.

They would like to see if Ryan would be their guest of honor at an upcoming dinner. 

My two sense is that it is a friendly room and a great ability to get Ryan's message out to leading conservative journalists who are 
major players in DC.

Lippman is a brilliant and talented journalist who is a must read for those inside the beltway and out.

Stryk 

Robert Stryk 
Executive Chairman
Sonoran Policy Group, LLC
Office: 202-878-6728
Cell:     310-482-1371
rstryk@spgdc.com
http://www.spgdc.com

1497377715460_PastedImage

Sonoran Policy Group, LLC archives and monitors outgoing and incoming e-mail. All contents of this email is 
(Unclassified), including any attachments, are confidential to the ordinary user of the email address to which it was 
addressed. If you are not the addressee of this email you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of 
it in any form whatsoever. This email may be produced at the request of the United States Government or in connection 
with civil litigation. SPG Companies accepts no liability for aerrors of transmission. Use by other than intended recipients 
is prohibited. This message, including all attachments: (i) May contain technical data as defined in the International Traffic 
In Arms Regulations (ITAR) 22 CFR 120.10. Export of this material is restricted by the Arms Export Control Act (22 
U.S.C. 2751 et seq.) and may not be exported or transferred to non-U.S. persons without prior written approval from the 
U.S. Department of State; and (ii) Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have 
received this communication in error, please delete it.

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Sep 20 2017 13:36:35 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Conservative Reporters OTR Dinner

FYI. If they call, I'll offer October 10th I suppose--it looks l ke the only day we're even available over the next few weeks. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: ryanzinke <
Date: Wed, Sep 20, 2017 at 3:26 PM
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
Sent: Wed Sep 20 2017 13:40:06 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Conservative Reporters OTR Dinner

got it, thanks. 

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: 

On Wed, Sep 20, 2017 at 3:36 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

They can be flex ble for the dinner. Can I have them work with your girl? What's her name again?

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
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May contain technical data as defined in the International Traffic In Arms Regulations (ITAR) 22 CFR 120.10. Export of this 
material is restricted by the Arms Export Control Act (22 U.S.C. 2751 et seq.) and may not be exported or transferred to non-U.S. 
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

Robert Stryk <RStryk@spgdc.com>

From: Robert Stryk <RStryk@spgdc.com>
Sent: Wed Sep 20 2017 13:56:39 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Daniel@politico.com" <Daniel@politico.com>
CC: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Conservative Reporters OTR Dinner

Daniel,

Please meet Caroline Boulton who handles the scheduling for Secretary Zinke.

Please work with her to setup a time for the Secretary to attend the dinner.

Thanks,
Stryk 

Robert Stryk 
Executive Chairman
Sonoran Policy Group, LLC
Office: 202-878-6728
Cell:     310-482-1371
rstryk@spgdc.com
http://www.spgdc.com
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Daniel Lippman <dlippman@politico.com>

From: Daniel Lippman <dlippman@politico.com>
Sent: Wed Sep 20 2017 14:00:25 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Conservative Reporters OTR Dinner

Not sure…
 
From: Newt Gingrich <thirdwave2@speakergingrich.com>
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 at 1:43 PM
To: Claire Christensen <cchristensen@gingrichproductions.com>
Cc: Louie Brogdon <lbrogdon@gingrichproductions.com>, Joe Desantis <jdesantis@gingrichproductions.com>, Callista Gingrich 
<cgingrich@gingrichproductions.com>
Subject: Is this real?newt
 

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Callista Gingrich <cgingrich@gingrichproductions.com>
Date: October 3, 2017 at 10:42:08 AM PDT
To: Thirdwave2 <thirdwave2@speakergingrich.com>, Bess Kelly <besskelly@speakergingrich.com>
Subject: FW: ASSUME YOU ALREADY SAW THIS????

Have you heard about this?
 
From: Albina Olson 
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 at 1:32 PM
To: Callista Gingrich <cgingrich@gingrichproductions.com>
Subject: ASSUME YOU ALREADY SAW THIS????
 
 
ANY THOUGHT??????
 
 
https://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2017/09/28/45-foot-tall-statue-of-nude-woman-to-stand-on-National-
Mall/1431506617124/
(Excerpt) 
 
45-foot-tall statue of nude woman to stand on National Mall
UPI ^ | Sept. 28, 2017 | Daniel Uria 
 
A massive statue of a nude woman is set to stand alongside the Washington Monument later this year.
Organizers of Catharsis On The Mall event have launched a crowdfunding campaign seeking $90,000 to transport the 45-foot-tall statue, titled R-
Evolution, to Washington D.C.
"R-Evolution is Deja Solis, a woman standing in her strength and power...expressing her humanity; how she feels when she is safe, when she can 
just be," the group said.
The National Park Service has granted permission for R-Evolution to stand on the National Mall from November to March as long as volunteers 
hold a constant vigil around the statue.
"For four months, she will be the focal point of a continuing vigil in support of education and awareness about the Equal Rights Amendment and 
will be present on the anniversary of the Women's March on January 21, 2018," Catharsis On The Mall organizers said.
 
. . . . .
_______________________________
READER COMMENTS:
This is disgusting. And they put this garbage out in public view, where peoples’ kids could see it unimpeded. 
Maybe you don’t want your kid to see something like that, but there it would be, unavoidable. Oh, but statues of 
historical figures like Lee must be removed, where they sat bothering no one for a century
 
So a nude woman statue is going to be next to a giant phallus?
In a way, it's fitting -- The National Tit should be in Washington, D.C.

006611

(b) (6)



 
 
 

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Oct 04 2017 11:26:11 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Are you aware of this newt

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: ryanzinke <
Date: Wed, Oct 4, 2017 at 1:06 PM
Subject: Fwd: Are you aware of this newt
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

Pls contact Mr Speaker and arrange for an office visit. I hour. The subj is monuments. I had ta ked to him at the WH. Late in the day would be 
preferred. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Thirdwave2 <thirdwave2@speakergingrich.com> 
Date: 10/03/2017 2:29 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ryan Zinke <  
Subject: Are you aware of this newt 

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Claire Christensen <cchristensen@gingrichproductions.com>
Date: October 3, 2017 at 11:16:24 AM PDT
To: Callista Gingrich <cgingrich@gingrichproductions.com>, Thirdwave2 <thirdwave2@speakergingrich.com>
Cc: Louie Brogdon <lbrogdon@gingrichproductions.com>, Joe Desantis <jdesantis@gingrichproductions.com>
Subject: Re: Is this real?newt
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Unfortunately, yes it's true. Still needing approval and funding so nothing definitive yet.
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/this-45-foot-statue-of-a-naked-woman-could-be-coming-to-the-mall-for-four-
months/2017/10/03/b4061f38-a7b2-11e7-92d1-58c702d2d975_story.html?utm_term=.fcdfb2dc529f

https://www.google.com/amp/amp.usatoday.com/story/718238001/

http://www.fox5dc.com/news/local-news/catharsis-on-the-mall-plans-to-have-45-foot-tall-nude-statue-of-woman-on-washington-mall-
for-months

On Oct 3, 2017, at 10:59 AM, Callista Gingrich <cgingrich@gingrichproductions.com> wrote:

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
 
From: Albina Olson <albinakolson@hotmail.com>
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 at 1:32 PM
To: Callista Gingrich <cgingrich@gingrichproductions.com>
Subject: ASSUME YOU ALREADY SAW THIS????
 
 
ANY THOUGHT??????
 
 
https://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2017/09/28/45-foot-tall-statue-of-nude-woman-to-stand-on-
National-Mall/1431506617124/
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
Organizers of Catharsis On The Mall event have launched a crowdfunding campaign seeking $90,000 to transport the 45-
foot-tall statue, titled R-Evolution, to Washington D.C.
"R-Evolution is Deja Solis, a woman standing in her strength and power...expressing her humanity; how she feels when 
she is safe, when she can just be," the group said.
The National Park Service has granted permission for R-Evolution to stand on the National Mall from November to March 
as long as volunteers hold a constant vigil around the statue.
"For four months, she will be the focal point of a continuing vigil in support of education and awareness about the Equal 
Rights Amendment and will be present on the anniversary of the Women's March on January 21, 2018," Catharsis On The 
Mall organizers said.
 
. . . . .
_______________________________
READER COMMENTS:
This is disgusting. And they put this garbage out in public view, where peoples’ kids could see it 
unimpeded. Maybe you don’t want your kid to see something like that, but there it would be, 
unavoidable. Oh, but statues of historical figures like Lee must be removed, where they sat 
bothering no one for a century
 
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
Fwd: Re: Smoke and political events in the Bitterroot Valley

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 14:10:29 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Re: Smoke and political events in the Bitterroot Valley

I do not think I am going to this. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Theresa Ryan <tryan@eamail.com> 
Date: 10/02/2017 3:46 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: Re: Smoke and political events in the Bitterroot Valley 

Dear Ryan,
According to the Wall Street article you are doing an excellent job with the draining project. We are all grateful.

Regarding the Ravalli Republican Women's annual dinner on October 28. Someone on your staff, who the ladies refer to as "Secretary Zinke's 
scheduler" has told them you will be coming to their dinner. Please have that person notify Judy Klein . Or 

. - not sure if that is a cell phone or land line)  with a copy to me:   tryan@eamail.com

Otherwise the Republican Women are going to feature your name at the top of the Program and expect you to make a speech there as well. 
Just saying . . . 
Best regards, 
Terry Ryan

On Sep 30, 2017, at 12:43 PM, ryanzinke <  wrote:

Thank u. It will be a while before lola and I are back on mt. Draining the swamp is a full time business. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Theresa Ryan <tryan@eamail.com> 
Date: 09/30/2017 2:28 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ryan Zinke <  
Subject: Smoke and political events in the Bitterroot Valley 

Dear Ryan,

Great article in the Wall Street Journal. Congratulations. Is the rumor true that Trump is thinking of moving the Forest Service to 
Interior? We hope so. 

I have the head table at the Ravalli Republicans Dinner on October 28. Greg Gianforte will be at my table and we have invited Greg 
and Susan (who we know well) to stay at our guest house and have breakfast with us the next morning. I paid double for the table (it's 
a fund raiser) so I could have you and your wife at my table too if you are available. 

We would also like to have you and your wife stay at our four bedroom guest house and have breakfast with us and the Gianforte's 
the next day. You could have the entire upstairs, three bedrooms and two full bathrooms to yourself. Please let me know. 

Sarah and Tim Southwell are having a symposium on the whole smoke issue at their Riverstone Estate on Sleeping Child Road on 
October 11 (a Wednesday) at 7:00pm. I have invited Greg Gianforte to that on the Southwell's behalf. I am inviting you too. 

They run an alternate school that emphasizes sustainability. They are a couple in their forties. She is a considerable heiress. They 
have three school age boys. They are very conservative and philanthropic. I have known them for many years (before the first child 
was born and he is a teen now). They would love to have you come to that. I am going to go and again, you are welcome to stay at 
our guest house. 

Lastly, I have a young friend named Roch Turner (PhD in Education) who runs the Workforce Training Program at the local 
Community College (a branch of UM). He wants to head up a collaborative study of the economic and the health impacts of the smoke 
on the Bitterroot Valley and Missoula. I have been in past collaborative efforts with him and he is excellent. Every one likes him. He 
has a great ability to get together people on all sides of an issue and best if all, he has great ability to get things done, keeping  the 
program on point and moving forward. The Southwell's have hired him as a consultant to document their unique school's progress. 
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When it appeared UM would not renew his funding (they eventually came through) my husband Rob and Greg Gianforte both wanted
to hire him themselves. He's that good. Can you help find Federal funding for his proposed collaborative study of the economic and 
health impacts of three months of smoke? 

Again, congratulations on the great article. 
Best regards, 
Terry Ryan

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 14:12:37 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: ryanzinke <
Subject: Re: Re: Smoke and political events in the Bitterroot Valley

Definitely did not RSVP you. Will let them know. 

On Mon, Oct 2, 2017 at 4:10 PM, ryanzinke <  wrote:
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

Regarding the Ravalli Republican Women's annual dinner on October 28. Someone on your staff, who the ladies refer to as "Secretary 
Zinke's scheduler" has told them you will be coming to their dinner. Please have that person notify Judy Klein  Or 

 - not sure if that is a cell phone or land line)  with a copy to me:   tryan@eamail.com

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
and Susan (who we know well) to stay at our guest house and have breakfast with us the next morning. I paid double for the table
(it's a fund raiser) so I could have you and your wife at my table too if you are available. 

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
Community College (a branch of UM). He wants to head up a collaborative study of the economic and the health impacts of the 
smoke on the Bitterroot Valley and Missoula. I have been in past collaborative efforts with him and he is excellent. Every one l kes 
him. He has a great ability to get together people on all sides of an issue and best if all, he has great ability to get things done, 
keeping  the program on point and moving forward. The Southwell's have hired him as a consultant to document their unique 
school's progress. When it appeared UM would not renew his funding (they eventually came through) my husband Rob and Greg 
Gianforte both wanted to hire him themselves. He's that good. Can you help find Federal funding for his proposed collaborative 
study of the economic and health impacts of three months of smoke? 

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
Fwd: Oct 17?

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 06:34:26 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Oct 17?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: rich@pacificcommllc.com 
Date: 10/02/2017 8:14 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ryan Zinke <  
Subject: Oct 17? 

Mr. Secretary - I’ll be back in Washington DC on Tuesday, Oct 17. Are you available that morning for a brief visit?

Richard K. Golb
PacificComm LLC
201 NE Park Plaza Drive Ste 269
Vancouver WA 98684
360.397.0248

Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 07:36:15 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Getto Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Oct 17?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ryanzinke <
Date: October 2, 2017 at 8:34:26 AM EDT
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov>
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
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 07:38:59 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Oct 17?

last time he reached out I set up a meeting wiht Alan Mikkelsen. Let me find out from Alan what happened in that meeting. 

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Mon, Oct 2, 2017 at 9:36 AM, Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
Pass

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 06:50:16 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Pass

Pls pass all don Peay info to downy

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 07:38:27 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: ryanzinke <
Subject: Re: Pass

Done. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2017, at 8:51 AM, ryanzinke <  wrote:

Pls pass all don Peay info to downy

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone
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Conversation Contents
Fwd: BEST of "Can't Do's" in GSENM Mike Noel ltr Monument Differences.pdf
Attachments:
/13. Fwd: BEST of "Can't Do's" in GSENM Mike Noel ltr Monument Differences.pdf/1.1 20170927 Mike Noel ltr Monument Differences.pdf
/13. Fwd: BEST of "Can't Do's" in GSENM Mike Noel ltr Monument Differences.pdf/2.1 20170927 Mike Noel ltr Monument Differences.pdf

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 06:48:28 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: BEST of "Can't Do's" in GSENM Mike Noel ltr Monument Differences.pdf
Attachments: 20170927 Mike Noel ltr Monument Differences.pdf

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From:  
Date: 10/02/2017 7:55 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Subject: BEST of "Can't Do's" in GSENM Mike Noel ltr Monument Differences.pdf 

SEc. Zinke, this email contains the BEST of all he information is sent you this morning on what you can't do in GSENM

From my personal experience, and Greg Sheehan can validate, it takes substantially longer to complete wildlife transplants, any needed predator management, and habitat 
restoration inside the GSENM

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Noel <mnoel5603@icloud.com>
To: >
Sent: Sun, Oct 1, 2017 7:56 pm
Subject: 20170927 Mike Noel ltr Monument Differences.pdf

Don
This letter from Garfield County is the most direct and to the point of what you can do in he monument and what you can’t do in the monument. 
Kane’s information is more detailed and very compelling but spread out. 
Who am I meeting, when and where?
Thank you for your help on this. 
Sincerely 
Mike 

Sent from my iPhone

Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 07:38:20 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Magallanes Downey <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>
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
Date: October 2, 2017 at 8:48:28 AM EDT
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: BEST of "Can't Do's" in GSENM  Mike Noel ltr Monument Differences.pdf

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone
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Conversation Contents
Fwd: Economic Research.pdf
Attachments:
/14. Fwd: Economic Research.pdf/1.1 Research.pdf
/14. Fwd: Economic Research.pdf/1.2 ATT00001.txt
/14. Fwd: Economic Research.pdf/2.1 Research.pdf

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 06:47:35 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Economic Research.pdf
Attachments: Research.pdf ATT00001.txt

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From:  
Date: 10/02/2017 7:48 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Subject: Economic Research.pdf 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Noel <mikenoel@le.utah.gov>
To: Don Peay < >
Sent: Sun, Oct 1, 2017 7:02 pm
Subject: Research.pdf

Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 07:38:11 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Magallanes Downey <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Economic Research.pdf
Attachments: Research.pdf

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ryanzinke <
Date: October 2, 2017 at 8:47:35 AM EDT
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
To: Don Peay 
Sent: Sun, Oct 1, 2017 7:02 pm
Subject: Research pdf

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Ken Gotzen-Berg
Subject: Re: Research

Date: February 11, 2017 at 4:24 PM
To: D rk C ayson

Dirk--

We have already demonstrated the [conservative] economic impact of "the wave" to be about
$5M minimum/year  to our local community. Far more people around the world are familiar with
The Wave and Buckskin Gulch than have even heard of the Grand Staircase.  Of course these
features are NOT on the Staircase (Vermillion Cliffs NM & Paria Wilderness).

Shirley and I were in Salt Lake City last week, and went to the new Natural History Museum.
Wonderful display of all the dinosaurs found on the Grand Staircase. Ecomonic Impact?--more
for SLC than Kane County.

Have you seen the Data I put together for Camille? 35 years of UDOT tracking traffic stats
 shows absolutely no statistical bump when the GSENM was created; the trendlines were
statistically on  the same slope Before the "Proclamation" as it was after (1996). Examine the
number of vehicles (people) traveling through the communities surrounded by the Grand
Staircase--Kane & Garfield County/ Hwy SR89 and SR12. If the overnight creation of a huge
1.9M acre "attraction" would have been such a 'game changer', then one would expect a visible
increase in the number of vehicles over and above the trend. It's not there. Of course there are
no such counts on the interior roads: Skutumpah, Cottonwood, Hole in the Rock. Nick Ramsay
may be able to provide anecdotal stories of how his towing business was effected by the
GSENM. 

Traffic trends is a far better model to use than TRT/Tax, which is skewed by new hotels,
restaurants, etc. 

The recent episode of the "County Seat" nails it! Hal Hamblin's story of the tourists looking for
the elusive Grand Staircase, when they were actually standing on it. The Garfield
Commissioners story of how they had to declare an economic emergency, because their high
school enrollment went from 150 students to 50 since the "Proclamation". 

Good luck on this battle.

On Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 5:47 AM, Dirk Clayson  wrote:
I wonder if we could validate the following statement which I feel is true and would show the
extreme difference in values per acre.

The economic benefit of the few square miles of the wave to our area exceeds the impact of
the one million acres or the GSENM in Kane County.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 8, 2017, at 2:25 PM, Camille Johnson <cjohnson@kaneutah.com> wrote:
>
> I will work with Ken and see how we might obtain the information and put it
> into a graph.
> I heard some of the comments from the Commission meeting trying to correlate
> TRT collection increase with the monument- which is crap! I know in our
> marketing efforts, it is NOT what we hang our hat on because of the lack of
> trails, access, infrastructure, information etc. It's our proximity to the
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> parks and our location in relation to the Grand Circle. It's our branding
> locally and the state campaigns. It's the sales missions where we meet with
> the top of the food chain and get them to add Kanab to the itineraries or
> extend the time when it's already on itineraries. I've not been asked about
> the Monument even once in those meetings! If the Monument ceased to exist, I
> honestly don't think it would even phase us!
>
> After that Commission meeting, I started looking to see if any of our key
> properties are bragging about the Monument and NONE of them do! They will
> market the things that put heads in their beds and the Monument clearly
> doesn't make the cut. See below.
>
> Amangiri's message:
> Amangiri is at the heart of the Grand Circle and within easy reach of some
> of the continent's most magnificent protected areas, including the Grand
> Canyon, Bryce Canyon, Zion National Park and Monument Valley. Amangiri's 243
> hectares (600 acres) and beyond reveal stark beauty as well as rich cultural
> heritage
>
> Zion Mountain Ranch:
> In the mountains of Zion National Park, sits an authentic western
> destination that features not only premier Zion National Park lodging, but
> is the unique home of a roaming herd of buffalo.
>
> Canyons Collection properties:
> Each of our hotels and vacation homes have its own distinctive personality
> and charm. Sharing the same standards of excellence and the most central
> location for visiting Zion, Bryce, the Grand Canyon North Rim, Best Friends
> Animal Sanctuary and Antelope Canyon.
>
> Parry Lodge:
> Base Camp to your Adventures in the National Parks of
> Southern Utah and Northern Arizona.
>
> I will see what we can put together for you and get back to you. I hope this
> helps.
>
> Camille
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Dirk Clayson [mailto ]
> Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 11:15 AM
> To: Camille Johnson; Ken Gotzenberg
> Subject: Research
>
> I would like to see a chart that has the last 25-30 years trt collections.
> I'm tired of the different claims that the creation of the monument 20 years
> ago is what is resulting in our last six years increase for TRT but I would
> like to see the trend that clearly shows from prior to Monument through the
> transition of Monument and to current day so that I am well-informed. Can
> you please put this together?
>
> Best regards,
>
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>
> Dirk Clayson
> 
>
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Conversation Contents
Fwd: Hunting in National Monuments - Parks

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 06:48:51 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Hunting in National Monuments - Parks

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From:  
Date: 10/02/2017 8:01 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Subject: Hunting in National Monuments - Parks 

Sec. Zinke,

as you well know, some of the WORLDS best mule deer and Desert Bighorn Sheep hunting occurs in GSENM

It is much more cumbersome and expensive to do wildlife management inside he monument, but it can be achieved

our NUMBER ONE greatest threat to hunting in GSENM is that EVERY Utah National park - NO HUNTING - was a Monument

Whatever acreage is established, I would love to be on a TASK FORCE to make SURE we get the best protective language about hun ing and land and wildlife management into 
the Monument plans as possible

THANKS for he incredible work U and your team are doing

I fly commercial, coach mostly, but I have charted probably 10 Private jets.  Some imes you just have to get SHIT DONE fast.

God Bless!

Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 07:38:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Magallanes Downey <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Hunting in National Monuments - Parks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ryanzinke <
Date: October 2, 2017 at 8:48:51 AM EDT
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

Whatever acreage is established, I would love to be on a TASK FORCE to make SURE we get the best protective language about hun ing and land and wildlife 
management into the Monument plans as possible

THANKS for he incredible work U and your team are doing

I fly commercial, coach mostly, but I have charted probably 10 Private jets.  Sometimes you just have to get SHIT DONE fast.

God Bless!
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Conversation Contents
Fwd: GSENAM Roads closed 75%
Attachments:
/17. Fwd: GSENAM Roads closed 75%/1.1 IMG_0971.PNG

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 06:47:11 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: GSENAM Roads closed 75%
Attachments: IMG_0971.PNG

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From  
Date: 10/02/2017 7:46 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Subject: GSENAM Roads closed 75% 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Noel <mikenoel@le.utah.gov>
To: Don Peay 
Sent: Sun, Oct 1, 2017 7:01 pm
Subject: Fwd: Roads closed 75%

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dirk Clayson" < >
To: "Michael Noel" <mikenoel@le.utah.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Roads closed 75%

Happy Trails,
Dirk Clayson
435-616-1234

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dirk Clayson < >
Date: September 27, 2017 at 6:24:49 AM MDT
To: "Mike Noel (mnoel@kanab.net)" <mnoel@kanab.net>
Subject: Roads closed 75%

Best Regards,

Dirk Clayson
435-616-1234
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Conversation Contents
Fwd: Grand Stair Case Road closure map
Attachments:
/18. Fwd: Grand Stair Case Road closure map/1.1 IMG_0941.PNG
/18. Fwd: Grand Stair Case Road closure map/2.1 IMG_0941.PNG

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 06:46:50 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Grand Stair Case Road closure map
Attachments: IMG_0941.PNG

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From:  
Date: 10/02/2017 7:46 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Subject: Grand Stair Case Road closure map 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Noel <mikenoel@le.utah.gov>
To: suepeay 
Sent: Sun, Oct 1, 2017 6:59 pm
Subject: Fwd: Road closure map

I will be sending several emails from Brian Bremner, Garfield County Engineer and Kane County Commissioner Dirk Clayson. Kelly Stowell is our film permit guy for Kane 
County and he tells me he won’t even apply for a film permit in the monument because it takes months and months to even consider filming on the monument. 
There is a great deal of vegetative manipulation going on in Kane and Garfield Counties, but nothing happening on GSENM lands. I spoke to Todd Gaziano last week. He is a 
lead attorney for Pacific States Legal Foundation. He and Law Professor John Yoo from Berkeley wrote the review of the An iquities Act and strongly concluded that President 
Trump can significan ly downsize,  or eliminate a monument and no court will stop him. 

I am leaving for DC in morning. I

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dirk Clayson" < >
To: "Michael Noel" <mikenoel@le.utah.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Road closure map

Happy Trails,
Dirk Clayson
435-616-1234

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dirk Clayson >
Date: September 27, 2017 at 6:23:23 AM MDT
To: "Mike Noel (mnoel@kanab.net)" <mnoel@kanab.net>
Subject: Road closure map

Best Regards,

Dirk Clayson
435-616-1234

Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Oct 02 2017 07:37:27 GMT-0600 (MDT)
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
Date: October 2, 2017 at 8:46:50 AM EDT
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

I will be sending several emails from Brian Bremner, Garfield County Engineer and Kane County Commissioner Dirk Clayson. Kelly Stowell is our film permit guy 
for Kane County and he tells me he won’t even apply for a film permit in the monument because it takes months and months to even consider filming on the 
monument. 
There is a great deal of vegeta ive manipulation going on in Kane and Garfield Counties, but nothing happening on GSENM lands. I spoke to Todd Gaziano last 
week. He is a lead attorney for Pacific States Legal Foundation. He and Law Professor John Yoo from Berkeley wrote he review of the An iquities Act and 
strongly concluded that President Trump can significantly downsize,  or eliminate a monument and no court will stop him. 

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
Schedule: 10.2 & Trip
Attachments:
/19. Schedule: 10.2 & Trip/1.1 Trip 10.2-10.10 SC GA FL (4).pdf
/19. Schedule: 10.2 & Trip/1.2 Eisenhower Memorial Commission.pdf
/19. Schedule: 10.2 & Trip/1.3 NCPC - Eisenhower_Memorial_Modification_Recommendation_6694_Oct2017.pdf
/19. Schedule: 10.2 & Trip/1.4 EMC Advisory Committee.pdf
/19. Schedule: 10.2 & Trip/1.5 20171002 Secretary's Daily Briefing Book for Monday.pdf
/19. Schedule: 10.2 & Trip/1.6 20171002 11am Cutting Red Tape -- Template Slide Deck_Final.pptx

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sun Oct 01 2017 11:15:32 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: ios.doi.gov
CC: ryanzinke <
Subject: Schedule: 10.2 & Trip

Attachments:
Trip 10.2-10.10 SC GA FL (4).pdf Eisenhower Memorial Commission.pdf NCPC - 
Eisenhower_Memorial_Modification_Recommendation_6694_Oct2017.pdf EMC Advisory Committee.pdf 20171002 
Secretary's Daily Briefing Book for Monday.pdf 20171002 11am Cutting Red Tape -- Template Slide 
Deck_Final.pptx

Make sure to pack your park passport, a hat, long sleeves/long pants for Florida (all the parks say there are still a lot of mosquitos). You'll also 
need your dive certification card and a diving shirt/gear of choice if you have one. Lola's trip confirmation # for her flight is listed on the trip 
itinerary.

October 2

9:00-9:15 Daily Scheduling & Communications Meeting
Location: Office

9:15-9:30 HOLD: Potential Call with Sec. Ross

9:30-10:00 Interview: Taped Radio Show with Cable Smith | Lone Star Outdoors Show
Location: Office

10:00-10:20 Politicals Meeting (Optional)
Location: 5160 Conference Room

10:20-10:30 Depart en route White House

10:30-10:40 Pre-Brief by White House Staff on Deregulation Day 
Location: West Exec // East Room

10:40-11:00 Hold Room

11:00-11:45 Liberating America from Bureaucracy White House Event
Location: East Room

11:45-12:00 Depart en route DOI

12:00-12:30 OPEN

12:30-1:00 Meeting with Senator Roberts
Location: Office

1:00-1:30 OPEN / Lunch

1:30-2:00 Daily Meeting with the Chief of Staff
Location: Office

2:00-3:00 Liberating America from Bureaucracy DOI Event
Location: 5160 Conference Room OR South Penthouse (to be confirmed)

3:00-3:30 OPEN

3:30 Depart DOI en route DCA

4:37-6:19 Flight to Charleston

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
Sent: Sun Oct 01 2017 15:49:42 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Schedule: 10.2 & Trip

If I go to PR with the boss on tuesday, we may have to alter our schedule. We would take out Atlanta and perhaps go to atlanta the following 
week. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> 
Date: 10/01/2017 1:15 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ios.doi.gov 
Cc: ryanzinke <  
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
Sent: Sun Oct 01 2017 17:02:16 GMT-0600 (MDT)
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To: ryanzinke <
Subject: Re: Schedule: 10.2 & Trip

I was thinking a direct flight to Jacksonville the morning of the 4th if you end up in PR; you could just drive up to the NWR that day (it's an hour 
away) and continue on with the schedule. Not sure we could tack Atlanta on to the back end of the trip given the cabinet meeting, but we could 
work a stop into another upcoming trip. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2017, at 5:50 PM, ryanzinke <  wrote:

If I go to PR with the boss on tuesday, we may have to alter our schedule. We would take out Atlanta and perhaps go to atlanta the 
following week. 

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

Make sure to pack your park passport, a hat, long sleeves/long pants for Florida (all the parks say there are still a lot of mosquitos). 
You'll also need your dive certification card and a diving shirt/gear of choice if you have one. Lola's trip confirmation # for her flight is 
listed on the trip itinerary.

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
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United​ ​States​ ​Department​ ​of​ ​the​ ​Interior 

Official ​ ​Travel​ ​Schedule​ ​of​ ​the​ ​Secretary 
 

South​ ​Carolina,​ ​Georgia,​ ​Florida 

October​ ​2​ ​-​ ​October​ ​10,​ ​2017 
Draft:​ ​9/29/2017 
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TRIP​ ​SUMMARY 
THE​ ​TRIP​ ​OF​ ​THE​ ​SECRETARY​ ​TO 
South​ ​Carolina, ​ ​Georgia,​ ​Florida 

October​ ​2​ ​-​ ​October​ ​10,​ ​2017 

Weather: 
Charleston,​ ​SC​ ​(Tuesday) High​ ​79º,​ ​Low​ ​65º;​ ​Partly​ ​Cloudy;​ ​20%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
Atlanta,​ ​GA​ ​(Tuesday) High​ ​79º,​ ​Low​ ​58º;​ ​Sunny;​ ​0%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
Jacksonville,​ ​FL​ ​(Wednesday) High​ ​82º,​ ​Low​ ​73º;​ ​PM​ ​Showers;​ ​40%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
Miami,​ ​FL​ ​(Thursday) High​ ​82º,​ ​Low​ ​78º;​ ​Thunderstorms;​ ​90%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
Miami,​ ​FL​ ​(Friday) High​ ​85º,​ ​Low​ ​78º;​ ​Thunderstorms;​ ​80%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
Miami,​ ​FL​ ​(Saturday) High​ ​84º,​ ​Low​ ​78º;​ ​Thunderstorms;​ ​80%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
Miami,​ ​FL​ ​(Sunday) High​ ​85º,​ ​Low​ ​77º;​ ​Thunderstorms;​ ​80%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
Miami,​ ​FL​ ​(Monday) High​ ​86º,​ ​Low​ ​77º;​ ​Thunderstorms;​ ​50%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
 
Time​ ​Zone:  
South​ ​Carolina,​ ​Georgia,​ ​Florida Eastern​ ​Daylight​ ​Time 
 
Advance​ ​(Charleston,​ ​SC):​                                                                              Cell Phone: 
Security​ ​Advance  
Advance Rusty​ ​Roddy  
 
Advance​ ​(Atlanta,​ ​GA):​                                                                              Cell Phone: 
Security​ ​Advance  
Advance Luke​ ​Bullock  
 
Advance​ ​(Okefenokee​ ​NWR):​                                                                  ​ Cell Phone: 
Security​ ​Advance  
Advance Aaron​ ​Thiele  
 
Advance​ ​(Lake​ ​Okeechobee):​   Cell Phone: 
Security​ ​Advance  
Advance Caroline​ ​Boulton  
 
Advance​ ​(Big​ ​Cypress/Everglades) Cell Phone: 
Security​ ​Advance  
Advance Rusty​ ​Roddy  
 
Advance​ ​(Biscayne) Cell Phone: 
Security​ ​Advance  
Advance Caroline​ ​Boulton  
 
Traveling​ ​Staff: Cell Phone: 
Agent​ ​in​ ​Charge  
Communications​ ​Director (SC/GA) Laura​ ​Rigas  
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Deputy​ ​Communications​ ​Director​ ​(FL) Russell​ ​Newell  
Press​ ​Secretary​ ​(FL) Heather​ ​Swift  
Photographer Tami​ ​Heilemann  
Advisor​ ​to​ ​the​ ​Assistant​ ​Secretary,​ ​Fish Marshall​ ​Critchfield  

and​ ​Wildlife​ ​and​ ​Parks  
 
Attire: 
 
SC: Park​ ​Casual  
Atlanta: Business​ ​Casual 
Okefenokee​ ​NWR: Park​ ​Casual 
Big​ ​Cypress/Everglades: Park​ ​Casual​ ​(long​ ​sleeves​ ​and​ ​long​ ​pants​ ​recommended​ ​for​ ​the​ ​bugs,​ ​boots​ ​for  

Python​ ​hunting);​ ​change​ ​of​ ​clothes​ ​needed​ ​at​ ​the​ ​Everglades  
Biscayne: Park​ ​Casual;​ ​Dive​ ​Shirt;​ ​Swim​ ​Gear;​ ​Hat  
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Monday,​ ​October​ ​2,​ ​2017 
Washington,​ ​DC​ ​→​ ​Charleston,​ ​SC 

 
3:30-3:50pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Department​ ​of​ ​the​ ​Interior​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Reagan​ ​National​ ​Airport 

Location:  
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Drive​ ​time: ~20​ ​minutes 

 
4:37pm​ ​EDT- 
6:19pm​ ​EDT: Wheels​ ​up​ ​Washington,​ ​DC​ ​(DCA)​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Charleston,​ ​SC​ ​(CHS) 

Flight: JetBlue​ ​143  
Flight​ ​time: 1​ ​hour,​ ​42​ ​minutes 
RZ​ ​Seat: 10A 
AiC:  
Staff: None 
NOTE:​ ​LZ​ ​CONFIRMATION​ ​#​ ​IS​ ​QQLTTQ  

 
4:37-6:19pm​ ​EDT: Wheels​ ​down​ ​Charleston​ ​International​ ​Airport​ ​//​ ​Proceed​ ​to​ ​Vehicles 

Location: 5500​ ​International​ ​Boulevard 
Charleston,​ ​SC​ ​29418 

 
6:30-6:50pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Airport​ ​en​ ​route​ ​RON 

Location:  
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Drive​ ​time: ~20​ ​minutes  
Note: Call​ ​into​ ​White​ ​House​ ​during​ ​this​ ​drive​ ​re:​ ​afternoon​ ​meeting  

 
6:50-7:00pm: Personal​ ​Time 
 
7:00-7:15pm: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Dinner 
 
7:15-9:00pm: Dinner 
 
9:00-9:15pm: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​RON 
 
9:15pm: RON 
 

Tuesday,​ ​October​ ​3,​ ​2017 
Charleston,​ ​SC​ ​→​ ​Atlanta,​ ​GA 

 
TBD-8:00am​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​RON​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Fort​ ​Sumter​ ​National​ ​Monument​ ​(NPS) 

Location: Fort​ ​Sumter​ ​Visitor​ ​Education​ ​Center 
340​ ​Concord​ ​Street 
Charleston,​ ​SC​ ​19401  

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 

Mrs. Zinke 
 

 
Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 

Laura​ ​Rigas 
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Drive​ ​time: ~20​ ​minutes 
 
8:00-10:00am​ ​EDT: Fort​ ​Sumter​ ​National​ ​Monument 

Note:​ ​Fort​ ​Moultrie​ ​(1214​ ​Middle​ ​Street,​ ​Sullivan’s​ ​Island,​ ​SC​ ​29482)​ ​is​ ​the​ ​HQ;​ ​Fort 
Sumter​ ​not​ ​accessible​ ​by​ ​Fort​ ​Moultrie 
 
10:00-3:00pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Charleston,​ ​SC​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Atlanta,​ ​GA 

Location:  
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Mrs. Zinke 

 
Staff​ ​Vehicle: Laura​ ​Rigas 

Drive​ ​Time: ~3​ ​hours,​ ​40​ ​minutes 
 
3:00-4:00pm​ ​EDT: Regional​ ​Directors​ ​Meeting 

Location: Richard​ ​B.​ ​Russell​ ​Federal​ ​Building  
75​ ​Ted​ ​Turner​ ​Drive​ ​SW 

Room: Conference​ ​Room​ ​P78 
Atlanta,​ ​GA​ ​30303 

Staff: Laura​ ​Rigas 
Attendees: TBD  

 
4:00-5:00pm​ ​EDT: All​ ​Hands​ ​Meeting 

Location: Richard​ ​B.​ ​Russell​ ​Federal​ ​Building  
75​ ​Ted​ ​Turner​ ​Drive​ ​SW 

Room: Strom​ ​Auditorium 
Staff: Laura​ ​Rigas 

 
5:00-6:30pm​ ​EDT: Downtime​ ​at​ ​RON 

Location: Atlanta​ ​Hilton​ ​Hotel 
255​ ​Courtland​ ​St.​ ​NE 
Atlanta,​ ​GA​ ​30330 

 
6:30-8:00pm​ ​EDT: Dinner​ ​TBD 
 

Wednesday,​ ​October​ ​4,​ ​2017 
Atlanta, ​ ​GA​ ​→​ ​Okefenokee​ ​NWR​ ​→​ ​Jacksonville,​ ​FL 

 
9:05-9:15am​ ​EDT: WebEx/Conference​ ​Call​ ​into​ ​Royalty​ ​Policy​ ​Committee​ ​Meeting 

Location: RON​ ​//​ ​DOI​ ​Office​ ​Space?? 
Staff: Laura​ ​Rigas 
Note: Conference​ ​Call​ ​as​ ​Backup  

 
9:15-2:00pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Atlanta,​ ​GA​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Okefenokee​ ​National​ ​Wildlife​ ​Refuge 

Location: 4155​ ​Suwannee​ ​Canal​ ​Road 
Folkston,​ ​GA​ ​31537 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 

Mrs. Zinke 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Laura​ ​Rigas 
Drive​ ​Time: ~4​ ​hours,​ ​30​ ​minutes 
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2:00-5:00pm​ ​EDT: Tour​ ​of​ ​Okefenokee​ ​National​ ​Wildlife​ ​Refuge 
1:30-1:45​ ​Introduction/Overview​ ​of​ ​NWR 
1:45-2:00​ ​Overview​ ​of​ ​Greater​ ​Okefenokee​ ​Association​ ​of​ ​Landowners 
2:00-2:30​ ​Employee​ ​Q&A 
2:30-3:00​ ​Walk​ ​through​ ​Okefenokee​ ​Adventures​ ​(Concessionaire) 
3:00-4:30​ ​Boat​ ​Tour​ ​into​ ​Chesser​ ​Prairie​ ​and​ ​Cedar​ ​Hammock​ ​Camping​ ​Shelter 

 
5:00-6:15pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Jacksonville,​ ​FL 

Location: Personal Friend’s Home 
 
 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Mrs. Zinke 

 
Staff​ ​Vehicle: Laura​ ​Rigas 
Staff​ ​Vehicle: Aaron​ ​Thiele 

Drive​ ​Time: ~1​ ​hour,​ ​15​ ​minutes 
 
6:15-TBDpm​ ​EDT: Downtime​ ​at​ ​RON 
 
6:30-6:45pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​RON​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Dinner 
 
6:45-8:00pm​ ​EDT: Dinner 
 
8:00-8:15pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Dinner​ ​en​ ​route​ ​RON 
 
8:15pm​ ​EDT: RON 
 

Thursday,​ ​October​ ​5,​ ​2017 
Jacksonville, ​ ​FL​ ​→​ ​Fort​ ​Pierce,​ ​FL​ ​→​ ​Clewiston,​ ​FL​ ​→​ ​Miami,​ ​FL 

 
8:00-11:30am​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Jacksonville​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Fort​ ​Pierce 

Location: 3300​ ​North​ ​Highway​ ​A1A 
Fort​ ​Pierce,​ ​FL​ ​34949 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 

Mrs. Zinke 
 

Drive​ ​Time: ~3​ ​hours,​ ​30​ ​minutes 
 

11:30-1:00pm​ ​EDT: Visit​ ​to​ ​National​ ​Navy​ ​UDT-SEAL​ ​Museum 
Location: 3300​ ​North​ ​Highway​ ​A1A 

Fort​ ​Pierce,​ ​FL​ ​34949 
Participants: Rick​ ​Kaiser,​ ​Executive​ ​Director 

Ken​ ​Corona,​ ​Assistant​ ​Executive​ ​Director 
Staff: Russell​ ​Newell 
Advance: Caroline​ ​Boulton 

 
1:00-2:00pm​ ​EDT: Lunch 

Location: Harbor​ ​Cove​ ​Bar​ ​&​ ​Grill 
1930​ ​Harbortown​ ​Drive 
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Fort​ ​Pierce,​ ​FL​ ​34946 
Participants: Ken​ ​Corona,​ ​Assistant​ ​Executive​ ​Director 

Rick​ ​Kaiser,​ ​Executive​ ​Director 
 
2:00-3:30pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Fort​ ​Pierce​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Cape​ ​Point,​ ​FL 

Location: Canal​ ​Point.​ ​FL 
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Mrs. Zinke 

 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Caroline​ ​Boulton 
Russell​ ​Newell 

Drive​ ​Time: ~1​ ​hour,​ ​25​ ​minutes 
 
3:30-4:15pm​ ​EDT: Lake​ ​Okeechobee​ ​&​ ​Herbert​ ​Hoover​ ​Dike​ ​Visit 

Location: Canal​ ​Point,​ ​FL 
Participants: Governor​ ​Rick​ ​Scott​ ​(TBD) 

Shannon​ ​Estenoz,​ ​Director,​ ​Office​ ​of​ ​Everglades​ ​Restoration​ ​Initiatives 
Larry​ ​Williams,​ ​Director,​ ​Ecological​ ​Services,​ ​Fish​ ​&​ ​Wildlife​ ​Service 
Kim​ ​Taplin,​ ​Program​ ​Manager,​ ​Ecological​ ​Branch,​ ​U.S.​ ​Army​ ​Corps 

of  
Engineers 

Press: Open 
Staff: Russell​ ​Newell 

Heather​ ​Swift 
Marshall​ ​Critchfield 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 

Advance: Caroline​ ​Boulton 
Note: Climb​ ​Levee​ ​at​ ​Lake 

 
4:15-4:30pm​ ​EDT: Media​ ​Availability 

Location: Canal​ ​Point,​ ​FL  
 
4:30-5:45pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Lake​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Loxahatchee​ ​National​ ​Wildlife​ ​Refuge 

Location: Lee​ ​Road​ ​Boat​ ​Ramps 
Loxahatchee​ ​National​ ​Wildlife​ ​Refuge 
10216​ ​Lee​ ​Road 
Boynton​ ​Beach,​ ​FL​ ​33473 
 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 

Mrs. Zinke 
 

 
Staff​ ​Vehicle: Caroline​ ​Boulton 

Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 
Marshall​ ​Critchfield 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Heather​ ​Swift 
Drive​ ​Time: ~1​ ​hour,​ ​15​ ​minutes 

 
5:45-6:00pm​ ​EDT: Arrive​ ​Loxahatchee​ ​National​ ​Wildlife​ ​Refuge 

Greeted​ ​By: Refuge​ ​Manager 
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Note: Short​ ​safety​ ​briefing 
Note: Protection​ ​materials​ ​will​ ​be​ ​provided​ ​(+​ ​mosquito​ ​nets) 

 
6:00-7:00pm​ ​EDT: Sunset​ ​Airboat​ ​Ride​ ​in​ ​Loxahatchee​ ​National​ ​Wildlife​ ​Refuge 

Boat​ ​Manifest: 
Boat​ ​1: 
Boat​ ​2: 
Boat​ ​3: 

Press: Closed 
Note: Discuss​ ​NWR​ ​and​ ​Everglades​ ​Restoration​ ​on​ ​boat 

 
7:00-9:00pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Loxahatchee​ ​National​ ​Wildlife​ ​Refuge​ ​en​ ​route​ ​RON 

Location:  
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Mrs. Zinke 

 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Caroline​ ​Boulton 
Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 
Marshall​ ​Critchfield 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Heather​ ​Swift 
Drive​ ​Time: ~1.5​ ​hours 

 
9:00pm​ ​EDT: RON 

Location: 
 

Friday,​ ​October​ ​6,​ ​2017 
Big​ ​Cypress​ ​National ​ ​Preserve 

 
7:00-9:00am​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Miami​ ​Beach​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Big​ ​Cypress​ ​National​ ​Preserve 

Location: 
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Mrs. Zinke 

 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 
Marshall​ ​Critchfield 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Heather​ ​Swift 
Drive​ ​Time: ~2​ ​hours 

 
9:00-9:30am​ ​EDT: Clyde​ ​Butcher​ ​Gallery​ ​Visit 
 
9:30-10:00am​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Fire​ ​Prairie​ ​Trail 
 
10:00-11:30am​ ​EDT: National​ ​Preserve​ ​Hurricane​ ​Cleanup​ ​Activity​ ​//​ ​Swamp​ ​Buggy​ ​Tour 

Note: Clean​ ​up​ ​at​ ​Fire​ ​Prairie​ ​Trail​ ​(debris) 
Press: Open 
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11:30-12:15pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Everglades​ ​City 
Location: Gulf​ ​Coast​ ​Visitor​ ​Center 

815​ ​Oyster​ ​Bar​ ​Lane 
Everglades​ ​City,​ ​FL​ ​34139 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 

Mrs. Zinke 
 

 
Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 

Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 
Marshall​ ​Critchfield 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Heather​ ​Swift 
Drive​ ​Time: ~30​ ​minutes 

 
12:15-1:45pm​ ​EDT: Lunch​ ​//​ ​Tour​ ​Damaged​ ​Everglades​ ​National​ ​Park​ ​Sites​ ​//​ ​Meet​ ​with  

Hurricane-Impacted​ ​NPS​ ​Staff 
Participants: ~15-20​ ​park​ ​employees 
Note: Lunch​ ​provided​ ​by​ ​Friends​ ​group​ ​(TBD) 
Note: Lunch​ ​under​ ​covered​ ​space​ ​with​ ​picnic​ ​tables 

 
1:45-2:15pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Big​ ​Cypress​ ​National​ ​Preserve​ ​Headquarters 

Location: 
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Mrs. Zinke 

 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 
Marshall​ ​Critchfield 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Heather​ ​Swift 
Drive​ ​Time: ~15​ ​minutes 

 
2:15-3:15pm​ ​EDT: All​ ​Southern​ ​Florida​ ​NPS​ ​Employee​ ​Meeting 
 
3:15-4:15pm​ ​EDT: Briefing​ ​with​ ​Preserve​ ​Staff 
 
4:15-4:45pm​ ​EDT: Tour​ ​Damaged​ ​Preserve​ ​Headquarter​ ​Facilities 
 
4:45-7:00pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Miami 

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
 
 

Saturday,​ ​October​ ​7,​ ​2017 
Everglades​ ​National ​ ​Park,​ ​FL 

 
5:30-7:00am​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​RON​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Everglades​ ​National​ ​Park 

Location: 
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Mrs. Zinke 

 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 
Marshall​ ​Critchfield 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Heather​ ​Swift 
Caroline​ ​Boulton 

Drive​ ​Time: ~2​ ​hours 
 
7:00-7:30am​ ​EDT: Arrive​ ​Everglades​ ​National​ ​Park​ ​//​ ​Python​ ​Briefing 

Location: Ernest​ ​F.​ ​Coe​ ​Visitor​ ​Center 
40001​ ​State​ ​Highway​ ​9336 
Homestead,​ ​FL​ ​33034 

Note: Talk​ ​to​ ​Park​ ​python​ ​removal​ ​experts 
 
7:30-9:30am​ ​EDT: Python​ ​Hunt​ ​in​ ​Everglades​ ​National​ ​Park  

Participants: Pedro​ ​Ramos,​ ​Superintendent 
Tom​ ​Rahill,​ ​Park​ ​python​ ​removal​ ​authorized​ ​agent 
Military​ ​Veterans 

Note: Capture​ ​by​ ​hand​ ​without​ ​firearms;​ ​any​ ​captured​ ​pythons​ ​will​ ​be  
delivered​ ​to​ ​exotic​ ​species​ ​lab 

 
9:30-10:00am​ ​EDT: Clean​ ​Up​ ​//​ ​Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Anhinga​ ​Trail 

Location: 
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Mrs. Zinke 

 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 
Marshall​ ​Critchfield 

Drive​ ​Time: ~15​ ​minutes 
 
10:00-10:30am​ ​EDT: Media​ ​Availability​ ​with​ ​CODEL 

Location:​ ​Anhinga​ ​Trail 
 
10:30-11:15am​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Flamingo 

Location: 
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

10 

006654

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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
 
11:15-12:30pm​ ​EDT: Boat​ ​Ride​ ​on​ ​Florida​ ​Bay 
 
12:45-1:45pm​ ​EDT: Lunch​ ​in​ ​Maintenance​ ​Area 
 
1:45-2:15pm​ ​EDT: Tour​ ​Hurricane​ ​Damaged​ ​Facilities 
 
2:15-3:15pm​ ​EDT: Meet​ ​with​ ​Florida​ ​Bay​ ​Commercial​ ​Operators 
 
3:15-4:30pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Everglades​ ​National​ ​Park​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Incident​ ​Command​ ​Center 

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

Drive​ ​Time: ~1​ ​hour 
 
4:30-5:30pm​ ​EDT: Incident​ ​Command​ ​Center​ ​Visit 

Location: Homestead,​ ​FL 
 
5:30-6:15pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​RON 

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

Drive​ ​Time: ~1​ ​hour,​ ​30​ ​minutes 
 
6:15-6:30pm​ ​EDT: Personal​ ​Time 
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



 

 
6:30-8:00pm​ ​EDT: Dinner 
 

Sunday, ​ ​October​ ​8,​ ​2017 
Biscayne​ ​National​ ​Park 

 
9:00-10:00am​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​RON​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Biscayne​ ​National​ ​Park​ ​Headquarters 

Location: Homestead,​ ​FL 
 
10:00-11:30am​ ​EDT: Overview​ ​of​ ​Park​ ​//​ ​Hurricane​ ​Clean​ ​Up​ ​at​ ​Park 
 
11:30-3:30pm​ ​EDT: Tour​ ​Park​ ​Islands,​ ​Stiltsville,​ ​Convoy​ ​Point​ ​Visitor​ ​Center​ ​//​ ​Lunch​ ​//​ ​Scuba​ ​Diving  

//​ ​Lionfish​ ​Hunting 
 
3:30-4:30pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Biscayne​ ​National​ ​Park​ ​en​ ​route​ ​RON 
 

Monday,​ ​October​ ​9,​ ​2017 
Miami,​ ​FL 

 
Personal 
 

Tuesday,​ ​October​ ​10,​ ​2017 
Miami,​ ​FL​ ​→​ ​Washington,​ ​DC 

 
5:30-5:50am​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​RON​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Miami​ ​International​ ​Airport 

Location: 2100​ ​Northwest​ ​42nd​ ​Avenue 
Miami,​ ​FL​ ​33126 

 
6:54am​ ​EDT- 
9:29am​ ​EDT: Wheels​ ​up​ ​Miami,​ ​FL​ ​(MIA)​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Washington,​ ​DC​ ​(DCA) 

Flight: American​ ​Airlines​ ​2347  
Flight​ ​time: 2​ ​hours,​ ​35​ ​minutes 
RZ​ ​Seat: 19D 
AiC:  
Staff:  
NOTE:​ ​American​ ​is​ ​only​ ​nonstop​ ​option 

12 
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Education
Pivotal Moments
Interactive Timeline
Lesson Plans
Mobile App

Legacy Organizations
Commission

Mission
Commissioners
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Executive Staff
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Commissioners

Pat Roberts

Chairman

A U.S. Senator from Kansas, Senator Roberts served in the United States Marine Corps for four years. He is the most senior Marine in the
Congress.
MORELESS »

Mike Thompson

Vice Chairman

Congressman Thompson joined the Commission in 2013. He represents California's 5th Congressional District. He was first elected in 1998.
MORELESS »
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Joe Manchin, III

As the junior Senator for West Virginia, Joe Manchin, III was sworn into the United States Senate on November 15, 2010, to fill the seat left
vacant by the late Senator Robert C. Byrd, the longest serving U.S. Senator.
MORELESS »

Gary Peters

Senator Gary Peters was appointed to the Commission in 2015, during his first term in the U.S. Senate, representing the State of Michigan.
MORELESS »

Thad Cochran

Thad Cochran is the senior United States Senator from the State of Mississippi. He was first elected to the Senate in 1978 and has been re-elected
six times.
MORELESS »

Mac Thornberry

A member of the United States House of Representatives, Mr. Thornberry represents the Thirteenth District of Texas. He graduated from the
University of Texas Law School in 1983.
MORELESS »

Sanford D. Bishop, Jr.
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Congressman Bishop joined the Commission in 2011, during his tenth term in the U.S. House of Representatives, representing Georgia's Second
Congressional District.
MORELESS »

Mike Simpson

Congressman Simpson was appointed to the Commission in 2011, during his seventh term in the United States House of Representatives. He was
first elected to the U.S. House of Representatives in 1998.
MORELESS »

Rocco C. Siciliano

Mr. Siciliano is an attorney who has served in four presidentially appointed positions and as a corporate chief executive officer of two New York
Stock Exchange companies.
MORELESS »

Susan Banes Harris

An attorney and legislative affairs specialist, Ms. Harris graduated from American University Law School. She was Director of the Washington
Action Office of the NY Federation of Jewish Philanthropies.
MORELESS »

Alfred Geduldig

A principal in the firm of Geduldig & Co., LLC, and a senior consultant with Fleishman Hillard, Inc, Mr. Geduldig is an executive in the fields of
corporate communications and public affairs.
MORELESS »
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Bruce Cole

Bruce Cole is a Senior Fellow at the Ethics and Public Policy Center where he focuses on American history and civics education, and private and
federal cultural policy.
MORELESS »
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Executive Director’s Recommendation 
Commission Meeting: October 5, 2017 

PROJECT 
Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial 
Modification 
National Mall and Memorial Parks 
Bound by Independence Avenue, 4th, and  
6th Streets, SW, and by the Lyndon B. 
Johnson – U.S. Department of Education  
Headquarters Building 
Washington, DC 
 
SUBMITTED BY 
United States Department of the Interior 
National Park Service on behalf of the Dwight 
D. Eisenhower Memorial Commission 
 
REVIEW AUTHORITY 
Commemorative Works 
per 40 U.S.C. § 8905 

NCPC FILE NUMBER 
6694 
 
NCPC MAP FILE NUMBER 
1.71(73.10)44551 
 
APPLICANT’S REQUEST 
Approval of revised preliminary and 
final site and building plans 
 
PROPOSED ACTION 
Approve revised preliminary and 
final site and building plans 
 
 
ACTION ITEM TYPE 
Staff Presentation 

PROJECT SUMMARY 
The National Park Service (NPS), on behalf of the Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial Commission 
(EMC), has submitted revised preliminary and final site and building plans for the Dwight D. 
Eisenhower Memorial Modification. Congress authorized the memorial under P.L. 106-79, 
enacted October 25, 1999, as amended. The memorial is located in Southwest Washington, DC on 
a four-acre site at the intersection of Maryland and Independence Avenues, between 4th and 6th 
Streets, immediately to the north of the Lyndon Baines Johnson (LBJ) Building U.S. Department 
of Education Headquarters. The Commission originally approved the final site and building plans 
for the Eisenhower Memorial at its July 9, 2015 meeting. As a result of further consultation with 
the Eisenhower family, the Commission provided comments on a revised concept design on 
February 2, 2017. At the time, the revised concept included three key modifications that altered 
the thematic context and narrative of the memorial: revising the art on the tapestry from a 
composite view of Abilene, Kansas to a contemporary peacetime aerial image of the beach at 
Normandy, France; relocating the young Eisenhower statue from the center of the memorial core 
to the LBJ pedestrian promenade, between the memorial and the Department of Education 
Building; and removing four canopy trees from the previously approved landscape plan to open 
up views of the revised tapestry.  
 
On May 18, 2017 the applicant installed a three-panel tapestry mockup at the National Building 
Museum. The mockup was available for consulting parties and the Commission of Fine Arts 
review. Based on previous comments from the Commission and other stakeholders regarding the 
legibility and transparency of the tapestry, and after further study of the mockup, the design team 
concluded that a graphic approach to the Normandy landscape with higher contrast would improve 
the image clarity against the backdrop of the LBJ building. The applicant has revised the tapestry 
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art from a photograph of the Normandy coastline to a more abstract drawing of the Normandy 
cliffs, focusing on the iconic Pointe du Hoc at the center of the composition. The design 
refinements also include the relocation of the statue of Eisenhower as a young man from the LBJ 
promenade, which is located behind the tapestry, to the memorial foreground at the entry plaza on 
the northwest corner of the site, near the intersection of Independence Avenue and 6th Street, SW. 
The sculptor has refined the pose of the life-sized young Eisenhower figure, which is now seated 
on a 30-inch high limestone podium looking toward the memorial. A new six-foot tall by fifteen-
foot long inscription wall, similar to other limestone blocks within the memorial core, is adjacent 
to the statue along the south edge of the plaza. An excerpt from Eisenhower’s 1945 Abilene 
Homecoming Speech is carved into the wall.  
 
The landscape design retains four proposed large trees adjacent to the memorial core that had been 
removed from the revised concept design, and revises the species of the central tree, located in 
front of the memorial core from London Plane to Bur Oak to give the central grove of trees a 
stronger character and presence and match the adjacent tree species. Additionally, an existing street 
tree originally proposed to remain on 6th Street, SW will be replaced with Swamp White Oak due 
to poor health. This tree species is consistent with the other proposed street trees along the west 
edge of the memorial.  

KEY INFORMATION 
• On February 2, 2017, the Commission commented favorably on a revised concept design 

for the Eisenhower Memorial. With its comments, the Commission found that the overall 
placement, scale, and assembly of the primary memorial elements had not significantly 
changed since the 2015 final approval; and that the revised memorial design concept 
continued to satisfy the site selection design principles adopted by the Commission in 2006. 

• In February 2017, the Commission requested additional visual studies and a mock-up of 
the revised tapestry on-site; a revised lighting plan; and additional Section 106 
consultation. The Commission expressed concerns regarding the transparency and 
proportion of the tapestry image and the new location of the young Eisenhower sculpture. 

• The key changes since the revised concept approval are revising the tapestry art with a 
more abstract drawing of the cliffs of Normandy; relocating the young Eisenhower 
sculpture from the LBJ promenade to the northwest entry plaza, refining the sculpture pose 
and configuration; adding a new inscription wall with the Abilene Homecoming Speech 
near the relocated sculpture; and retaining four large trees previously considered for 
removal.  

• The subject of the new tapestry design is still the Normandy coastline, featuring Pointe du 
Hoc at the center of the composition. However, the image is now an interpretive line 
drawing rather than a photo montage. The design team has eliminated the sky, focused on 
the landscape in the foreground, and added some shaded accents on the vertical face of the 
cliffs. The revised image is now centered within the frame of the tapestry.  

• Twenty percent of the tapestry panels have no linework other than the base structural grid 
of the panel, which provides one hundred percent transparency.  The current tapestry image 
has an average opacity of 17 percent. The previous tapestry had an average opacity of 55 
percent. 
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• The U.S. Commission of Fine Arts (CFA) approved the revised final design for the 
memorial conditioned upon further refinement of the tapestry on September 20, 2017. CFA 
found that the artistic design solution for the tapestry was appropriate, and achieved a 
balance between photographic realism and abstraction. They noted that the gestural quality 
of the drawing conveyed emotion through line, tone, and contrast. 

• The design team has provided two tapestry aesthetic mockups since the NCPC revised 
concept review. The first one was installed on May 18, 2017 at the National Building 
Museum grounds and the second one was installed on September 20, 2017 in front of the 
LBJ Building. Both mockups were available for CFA and consulting parties review. The 
latest mockup of the revised art will be available in the morning prior to the Commission 
meeting. 

• In accordance with Stipulation 11 of the Section 106 Memorandum of Agreement (MOA), 
NPS issued an updated final determination of effect on September 7, 2017. NPS determined 
that the design changes would not result in any new adverse effects or intensify any 
previously identified adverse effects on historic properties.  

• The DC State Historic Preservation Officer reviewed the latest mockup and concurred with 
NPS’s final determination of effect on September 20, 2017, noting that although the 
tapestry would be clearly visible in front of the Department of Education Building, a 
significant number of individual panels would be blank, thus allowing the elevation of the 
National Register of Historic Places-listed building to remain fully legible. 

• In April 2014, NCPC engaged experts from the National Institute of Standards and 
Technology, the United States Department of Defense, and the Smithsonian Institution to 
assist in evaluating the results of the applicant’s numerous tapestry durability tests.  Based 
on the evaluation performed by this third party, the Commission found that the results of 
the durability tests conducted by the applicant showed the tapestry materials and panel 
welds to be resistant to corrosion and mechanically sound. The revised art does not alter 
the tapestry material, fabrication methods or durability. Therefore, the test results remain 
valid. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approves the revised preliminary and final site and building plans for the Dwight D. Eisenhower 
Memorial Modification. 
 
Confirms that the revised preliminary and final plans continue to satisfy the site selection design 
principles adopted by the Commission. 
 
Notes that the applicant has modified the tapestry image to address the Commission’s comments 
regarding the level of transparency and overall proportion of the image on the tapestry. The 
applicant provided additional visual studies and a mockup on-site as requested by the Commission.   
 
Finds that the tapestry image preserves views to and from the Lyndon Baines Johnson Building 
U.S. Department of Education Headquarters. 
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• Additional visual studies and a mockup of the revised tapestry on-site addressing any 
impacts on the LBJ Building through the tapestry, the memorial itself and surrounding 
context.  

• A revised lighting plan that considered the relocated young Eisenhower sculpture.  
• Additional Section 106 consultation to ensure that the proposed design changes would not 

intensify adverse effects.  
 
During the meeting, the Commission’s concerns focused on the proportion and transparency of the 
tapestry image, and the new location of the young Eisenhower statue. They did not find the 
arguments for these changes very compelling and requested more information regarding these 
changes. Specifically, the Commission provided the following comments:  
 

1) The Commission questioned the ability to read and recognize the coastline of 
Normandy and distinguish between the water, land, and sky from the presentation 
materials. They noted that the majority of the coast falls within the lower part of the 
tapestry resulting in an image that is largely composed by clouds. As a result, the 
horizon line would not be legible especially since it sits below the tree canopy of the 
site. They noted that by lowering the horizon line from the original Kansas landscape 
image, the image gained transparency by adding a lot of sky, but compromised 
coherence. They recommended raising the horizon line. They also noted that the 
image seemed forced and stretched to fit the 447-foot long canvas size, and 
recommended to further study the image proportion and composition in relationship 
to the size of the tapestry.  

 
2) The Commission raised concerns about removing the young Eisenhower sculpture 

from a central location at the memorial core to the LBJ promenade, behind the 
tapestry, where it could no longer be seen. At the time, the young Eisenhower 
sculpture was not visible from Maryland Avenue, as the sculpture was seated on a low 
(3-foot-tall) pedestal behind the memorial core. The Commission was not convinced 
with the new location of the young Eisenhower statue. There were still outstanding 
questions of why it could not be located at a more visible location, perhaps at one of 
the corners of the site, and what would happen if GSA decided to sell the Department 
of Education building and redevelop the site in the future and the proposed children’s 
art work programming on the LBJ promenade changes overtime. This location also 
created circulation conflicts with the proposed outdoor seating and gathering areas 
along the promenade. They suggested that the applicant continue to study a more 
prominent location in the memorial foreground.  

 
Design Review Summary 
Since the February 2017 revised concept, the applicant installed a three-panel mockup of the 
revised tapestry with the Normandy design on May 18, 2017, in conjunction with the Commission 
of Fine Arts (CFA) meeting at the National Building Museum’s east parking lot.   In accordance 
with Stipulation 11 of the Section 106 Memorandum of Agreement (MOA), the tapestry mockup 
was available for signatories, invited signatories, and consulting parties. Concurrently, CFA 
reviewed a revised final submission, taking no action due to continuing concerns with the 
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development of the revisions to the memorial's design, including the proportion and transparency 
of the tapestry image, removal of four large trees, and the location of the young Eisenhower. CFA 
requested that a second, larger mock-up be provided on-site, in front of the Department of 
Education Building and recommended the team continue to refine the image and the fabrication 
methods of the tapestry to improve the image clarity. Similarly, the SHPO expressed concerns 
about the tapestry mockup and was unable to make a determination regarding the potential for new 
or intensified adverse effects until they had an opportunity to review the mockup at the Eisenhower 
Memorial site. 
 
Responses to Previous Commission Comments 
Based on previous comments from the Commission and other stakeholders, and after further study 
of the May 18, 2017 tapestry mockup, the design team concluded that a graphic approach to the 
Normandy landscape with higher contrast would be more successful for improving image clarity 
against the backdrop of the Lyndon B. Johnson building. The applicant has made the following 
design refinements: 

1. Revised Tapestry 
2. Relocated Young Eisenhower Sculpture and New Inscription Wall with Abilene     
      Homecoming Speech 
3. Retained four added trees previously proposed for removal 
4.   Updated Lighting Plan  
 

1. Revised Tapestry 
Last February, the Commission requested additional visual studies and a mock-up of the revised 
tapestry that address any impacts to the Lyndon B. Johnson Department of Education 
Headquarters including views of the building through the tapestry, the memorial itself, and 
surrounding context.  
 
The applicant has provided additional visual studies of the memorial with the revised tapestry, 
including an aerial view of the memorial physical model, a view from the center of the memorial 
core, and a view looking south at the northwest entry plaza. The applicant has also provided night 
views of Maryland Avenue towards the Capitol, memorial core, and northwest entry plaza. In 
addition, the applicant provided an aesthetic mockup of the revised tapestry in front of the LBJ 
Building on September 20, 2017. The progress mockup consisted of two panels, showing different 
density approaches: a denser panel (more opaque) and a lighter panel (more transparent). 
Although, the final result will include a combination of light and dark panels, the simplified 
linework achieves higher transparency levels by eliminating the sky. It allows reciprocal views of 
the LBJ building. The design team has also addressed the Commission’s concerns regarding the 
tapestry image proportion and level of transparency; focusing on the landscape foreground and 
enlarging the Pointe du Hoc cliffs.  
 
The proposed tapestry remains approximately 447 feet long by 60 feet wide supported by columns 
that are approximately 80 feet tall and 10 feet in diameter. The tapestry is centered on the LBJ 
Building approximately 71 feet from the building’s north façade.  The bottom of the tapestry is 
raised 20 feet above the ground plane to allow pedestrian passage underneath with the top of the 
tapestry aligned with the first cornice line of the LBJ Building, approximately 80 feet above grade. 
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The tapestry itself is composed of approximately 596 panels, each panel measures three feet in 
width by fifteen feet in vertical length. 
 
The following summarizes how the applicant addressed previous Commission comments 
regarding the proportion and transparency of the tapestry image.  
 
Proportion: The Commission questioned the ability to read and recognize the coastline of 
Normandy and distinguish between the water, land, and sky from the presentation materials. They 
noted that the majority of the coast falls within the lower part of the tapestry resulting in an image 
that is largely composed by clouds. They recommended raising the horizon line. They also noted 
that the image seemed forced and stretched to fit the 447-foot long canvas size, and recommended 
to further study the image proportion and composition in relationship to the size of the tapestry.  
In response to the Commission’s comments, the image is now centered within the frame of the 
tapestry, and fits the tapestry proportionally, leaving blank spaces around the frame. The image 
now focusses on the landscape instead of the water and sky. The landscape fades away around the 
east, west and south edges of the tapestry.  
 
Transparency: Early in the design process, the design team established maximum opacity levels 
for engineering purposes for the 2011 tapestry mockup of the Kansas Landscape. These 
conservative values were developed for a wind tunnel test for the structural design of the cable net 
and columns, with the expectation that the real density levels would be less than these maximum 
values.  The 60-foot tall tapestry was divided into three approximately equal horizontal sections. 
The opacity on the tapestry ranged from approximately 95 percent solid along the bottom of the 
image, transitioning to about 50 percent open in the middle and at the top about 20 percent opaque. 
The February 2017 revised tapestry with the Normandy image followed similar transparency 
levels. According to the estimated densities diagram, the transparency levels of the tapestry were 
maintained from the previous Kansas Landscape to ensure views to the LBJ Building and retain 
the building’s identity. In general, both tapestries were more transparent towards the sky and 
denser at the bottom. 
 
The current tapestry image has a graphic linework with some shaded accents on the vertical face 
of the cliffs and is more open and transparent.  The applicant has indicated that 20 percent of the 
panels will be blank, without any linework other than the base structural grid of the panel, which 
will be 100 percent transparent. This is due to the elimination of the sky, and the way the cliffs and 
water fade on the edges of the tapestry, providing a floating effect. The design team has provided 
an opacity level diagram for comparison purposes, showing a similar conservative approach from 
the original tapestry design.   The diagram shows that the 60-foot tall tapestry is divided into three 
approximately equal sections. The maximum opacity levels range from 10 percent opaque at the 
bottom to 30 percent opaque in the middle and 10 percent opaque at the top. Overall, the tapestry 
has equal transparency levels at the upper and lower sections, and is denser in the middle. 
 
When comparing the current estimated density levels to the previous Kansas Landscape image, 
staff finds the following: 
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• The top section of the previous image provided the greatest transparency levels, with 20 
percent opaque. The top section of the current image provides 10 percent opacity. The top 
portion of the current image is more transparent. 

• The middle section of the previous image was 50 percent opaque. The middle section of 
the current tapestry, which represents the densest area of the image, is now 30 percent 
opaque. The middle section of the current image is more transparent. 

• The lower section of the previous image provided the least level of transparency with 95 
percent opacity. The lower section of the current image is now 10 percent opaque, which 
significantly improves transparency levels. The top and bottom portions are now more 
transparent. 
 

As shown in the opacity diagrams shown in page 22 in the attached powerpoint, overall, the revised 
tapestry will be more transparent than the previous Kansas landscape and will not block reciprocal 
views to and from the LBJ building.  The simplification of the linework and the lack of sky and 
clouds contributes to the transparency levels.  
   
During the September 20, 2017 mockup review, NCPC staff accessed the LBJ Building third floor 
offices, and confirmed that the revised tapestry maintains an adequate level of transparency from 
the LBJ building looking out into the memorial site and surrounding buildings. The tapestry allows 
views to the exterior through the voids and shaded areas from the interior of the LBJ building. 
Similarly, looking from the memorial site, staff found that the LBJ building façade is visible 
through the tapestry and maintains a strong urban presence. 
 
Based on the analysis presented above, staff notes that the applicant has modified the tapestry 
image to address the Commission’s comments regarding level of transparency and the 
overall proportion of the image on the tapestry. The applicant provided additional visual 
studies and a mockup on-site as requested by the Commission.  Staff also finds that the image 
preserves views to and from the Lyndon Baines Johnson Building U.S. Department of 
Education Headquarters. 
 
2. Relocated Young Eisenhower Sculpture and New Inscription Wall  
As mentioned in the previous Commission’s comments section above, during the February 2017 
concept review, the Commission expressed concerns about removing the young Eisenhower 
sculpture from the center of the memorial to a less visible and prominent location at the LBJ 
promenade, behind the tapestry. The design team has further refined the statue of Eisenhower as a 
young man in response to previous Commission comments.  
 
Eisenhower’s legacy has a strong relationship to the context of this precinct. The National Air and 
Space Museum (NASM), the Federal Aviation Administration Building (FAA), the US 
Department of Education building, and the US Department of Health and Human Services building 
all have ties to Eisenhower’s achievements. These strong thematic relationships were a 
contributing factor in the 2006 site selection process. The applicant considered this relationships 
in order to select a location for the young Eisenhower sculpture.  
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The applicant considered two other locations for the Young Eisenhower statue, including a central 
location at the intersection of the Memorial Overlook and the LBJ Promenade near the top of west 
the ramp, and another option on the LBJ promenade, near the entry to the LBJ Department of 
Education. Based on previous Commission comments, the statue is now located at the northwest 
plaza entrance into the memorial, this location balances the southeastern side of the memorial with 
the Information Center. The artist has refined the sculpture pose, with the figure seated on a 30” 
high podium to provide a sense of intimacy as visitors enter the site and allow them to walk around 
the sculpture. The design team introduced an inscription wall with an excerpt from the 
Homecoming speech that Eisenhower gave upon his return to Abilene in 1945. In this speech, 
Eisenhower references his strong connection with his hometown of Abilene, Kansas. According 
to the submission materials, the sculpture showing the Kansas youth and the Abilene Homecoming 
inscription encourages visitors entering the memorial to connect with Eisenhower’s personal story 
as an American story.  
 
The new design for the Young Eisenhower sculpture and Abilene Homecoming Inscription wall 
has resulted in moving two benches from the south edge of the northwest entry plaza to the eastern 
edge of this plaza.  The total number of benches remains the same as the 2015 approved design.     
There are 35 benches on the project.  Each bench is ten feet long.   
 
The location of the sculpture and new inscription wall complements the memorial thematic 
organization and chronological events during Eisenhower’s life. The west side of the memorial is 
devoted to honoring Eisenhower’s career as a military officer, and includes the General 
Eisenhower Element to the west of the memorial core and the General Eisenhower 
Commemorative Column in the northwest corner of the site. 
 
The location of the young Eisenhower sculpture near the General Eisenhower Column, which 
commemorates the Supreme Allied Commander and includes a bronze symbol mounted at eye 
level depicting the 5-star General Insignia, strengthens the symbolic narrative and sense of place 
of the west plaza. It also announces the entrance into the memorial park, similar to the way in 
which the Continuum sculpture, located across Independence Avenue on axis with 6th Street, 
announces the NASM’s south entrance. The location of sculptural elements along the west side is 
consistent with the surrounding context. The Delta Solar sculpture, located on the west end of the 
NASM grounds, acts as the portal to the National Mall. Lastly, given the pedestrian circulation 
patterns along Independence Avenue and 7th Street and the proximity to the L’Enfant metro station, 
more visitors will arrive from the west side of the memorial.  
 
The new six-foot tall by fifteen-foot long inscription wall plays an important role framing the 
southern edge of the plaza. The intermediate height of the wall reinforces the transition from 
human scale of the young Eisenhower sculpture to the larger memorial elements, such as the 
adjacent monumental column. Therefore, staff finds that the placement of the young Eisenhower 
sculpture and related inscription wall at the entry plaza on the northwest corner of the site 
complements the memorial elements and thematic organization; relates to the surrounding context; 
provides a relevant setting for this key memorial piece; and creates a sense of arrival.  
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Staff notes that the young Eisenhower sculpture has been relocated from the Lyndon Baines 
Johnson (LBJ) Promenade, behind the tapestry, to the memorial foreground as requested by 
the Commission.  
 
3. Retained four added trees previously proposed for removal 
The landscape planting plan has returned to the previously approved 2015 design. In February 
2017, the team proposed the removal of four trees adjacent to the Memorial core to increase views 
to the tapestry. The tree removal has been reconsidered, and is no longer being proposed. The 
current design proposes a species revision at the memorial core center tree from a London Plane 
to a Bur Oak to give the central grove of trees a stronger character and presence. Additionally, an 
existing street tree originally proposed to remain on Sixth Street, SW, is being replaced with a 
Swamp White Oak in the current design to match the other proposed street trees along the west 
edge of the memorial. The existing tree is being removed from the project due to the poor health. 
 
In its January 23, 2017 meeting, CFA did not support the proposed removal of the four canopy 
trees from the design, commenting that this removal would reduce shade for visitors to the 
Memorial while not appreciably improving the perception of the tapestry. During the February 
2017 concept review, NCPC staff noted in the staff report that the removal of four canopy trees 
would affect the urban tree canopy and shade along the proposed public space; however the impact 
would not be significant. In addition, staff found that the overall landscape design continued to 
respect the alignment of trees and frame the Maryland Avenue cartway, framing the Capitol vista. 
Maintaining the trees will contribute to this shaded oasis along Independence Avenue and improve 
the visitor experience. Therefore, staff supports the retention of the four canopy trees 
previously considered for removal because they strengthen the notion of a memorial within 
a park, frame the Maryland Avenue viewshed and provide shade. 
 
4.  Updated Lighting Plan  
In February 2017, the Commission requested a revised lighting plan consistent with the overall 
lighting design for the memorial that considers the relocated young Eisenhower sculpture and its 
associated inscription wall. The lighting plan is the same as the previously approved design with 
the addition of lighting for the sculpture of Eisenhower as a young man and the new inscription 
wall at the Northwest Entry Plaza. The applicant has provided updated lighting plans, a perspective 
night view of the memorial core, and a rendering of the Homecoming Speech Inscription Wall and 
the figure of Eisenhower as a young man looking south. 
The applicant proposes to illuminate the sculpture of Eisenhower as a youth with a single projector 
designed to focus on the statue. The Homecoming Speech inscription wall will have linear 
uplighting at the base of the wall similar to the Memorial core inscription walls. 
 
Lastly, the Commission requested the applicant conduct additional Section 106 consultation to 
ensure that the proposed design changes would not result in new or intensified adverse effects to 
historic properties. This topic is discussed in more detail in the National Historic Preservation Act 
section. Therefore, staff notes that the applicant has responded to the Commission’s requests 
by providing an updated lighting plan; and conducting additional Section 106 consultation. 
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2006 Site Selection Design Principles 
In 2006, at the time NCPC approved the site for the memorial, the Commission adopted the 
following design principles to preserve and enhance the unique character of this site and establish 
a new green space within the context of L’Enfant’s plan for Washington DC:  
 

1. Preserve reciprocal views to and from the U.S. Capitol along Maryland Avenue, SW. 
2. Enhance the nature of the site as one in a sequence of public spaces embellishing the 

Maryland Avenue vista.  
3. Create a unified memorial site that integrates the disparate parcels into a meaningful and 

functional public gathering place that also unifies the surrounding precinct. 
4. Reflect L’Enfant Plan principles by shaping the memorial site as a separate and distinct 

public space that complements the Department of Education Headquarters and other 
surrounding buildings. 

5. Respect and complement the architecture of the surrounding precinct. 
6. Respect the building lines of the surrounding rights-of-way and the alignment of trees 

along Maryland Avenue.  
7. Incorporate significant green space into the design of the memorial. 

 
Fulfillment of the design principles were required as mitigation in the Finding of No Significant 
Impact for NCPC’s approval of the site. As included in the February 2017 staff report, the overall 
placement, scale and assembly of the primary memorial elements have not significantly changed 
since the 2015 final approval, including the stainless steel tapestry and supporting colonnade, 
freestanding columns, memorial core, landscaping, and information center. As such, staff 
confirms that the revised preliminary and final plans continue to satisfy the site selection 
design principles adopted by the Commission. 

CONFORMANCE TO EXISTING PLANS, POLICIES AND RELATED GUIDANCE 
 
Comprehensive Plan for the National Capital 
 
The Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial Modification is consistent with the policies in the Federal 
Elements of the Comprehensive Plan for the National Capital. In particular, the project meets the 
objectives of the Urban Design; Federal Environment; Historic Preservation; Visitors and 
Commemoration; and Parks and Open Space Elements. 
 
As noted in previous recommendations, the Historic Preservation Element encourages the 
placement of memorials along L’Enfant avenues in a manner that protects historic views and 
vistas, the settings of historic properties, and the openness of L’Enfant rights-of-way. The policies 
place a heavy emphasis on protecting the integrity, form, and design of the L’Enfant Plan’s system 
of streets and reservations from inappropriate new buildings and physical incursions. The two 
freestanding columns that have replaced the previously proposed east and west tapestries have 
reduced the impacts on the L’Enfant Plan. The number of memorial elements that encroach into 
the Maryland Avenue right-of-way and viewshed has been minimized when compared to earlier 
designs for the memorial. The western end of the tapestry and eastern freestanding column remain 
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in the Maryland Avenue 160-foot right-of-way, but the view towards the Capitol has increased 
from 95 to 135 feet in width and retains a horizontal orientation. The final design was successful 
in balancing an appropriate scale for a Presidential memorial with the surrounding historic context. 
The revised preliminary and final plans remain consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Memorials and Museums Master Plan 
 
Since the overall placement, scale and assembly of the primary memorial elements have not 
significantly changed since final approval, our earlier determination remains valid, and the revised 
preliminary and final plans continue to be consistent with the 2M Plan. As noted in the July 2015 
and October 2014 staff recommendations, elimination of the east and west tapestries reduced the 
perceived mass and scale of the memorial in a manner that is more balanced with regard to the 
treatment of the Maryland Avenue viewshed. Additionally, the 2M Plan promotes a memorial on 
this site that allows for public gatherings as well as a commemorative reflection. The use of the 
two freestanding columns defines the perimeter of the park space within the larger site and 
surrounding urban environment. The overall result is a memorial core contained within a park. The 
final design successfully balances the establishment of a memorial to President Dwight D. 
Eisenhower and the need to protect public open space in the District of Columbia by having this 
site also function as a public park. The revised plan does not affect the notion of a memorial within 
a park and continues to allow both public gatherings as well as a commemorative reflection.  
 
National Historic Preservation Act 
 
Both NCPC and NPS have an independent responsibility under Section 106 of the National 
Historic Preservation Act. NPS and NCPC consulted with the District of Columbia State Historic 
Preservation Officer (DC SHPO) and several other consulting parties through the Section 106 
process. Collectively, they determined that the undertaking would have an adverse effect on the 
L’Enfant and McMillan Plans, the National Mall, the LBJ Building and its northern plaza, the 
Wilbur Wright Federal Building, the National Air and Space Museum, and the Wilbur J. Cohen 
Building, which are listed or eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. As a 
result of this determination, the NPS, NCPC, DC SHPO, the Advisory Council on Historic 
Preservation (ACHP), and the Eisenhower Memorial Commission (EMC) entered into a 
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) on March 1, 2012 for five years pursuant to Section 106 of 
the National Historic Preservation Act in order to address the adverse effects that would result 
from the establishment of the Eisenhower Memorial. On March 1, 2017, the MOA expired 
pursuant to its duration provision, resulting in the reissuance of a new MOA for a period of five 
years beginning on May 3, 2017. 
 
Following the Commission’s preliminary approval, NPS continued consultation under Section 106 
of the National Historic Preservation Act in accordance with the MOA.  NPS held a Section 106 
meeting December 9th, 2014 for signatories and consulting parties. Following this consultation, 
NPS circulated their final determination of effect on the final design for the project. NPS issued a 
Final Determination of Effect, per Stipulation 11 of the MOA, on May 8, 2015. In the final 
determination of effect, NPS concluded that “no new or intensified adverse effects on historic 
properties would result from the final design for the memorial.” The DC SHPO concurred with 
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NPS’ final determination of effect and noted that the adverse effects had been minimized 
sufficiently to achieve the goals of the Section 106 process.  
 
In order to fulfil the design consultation stipulations included in the MOA, at its February, 2017 
meeting, the Commission requested that the applicant conduct additional Section 106 consultation 
to ensure that the proposed design changes would not result in new or intensified adverse effects 
to historic properties. In accordance with Stipulation 11 of the MOA, NPS issued a second final 
determination of effect on May 5, 2017 based on recent design changes. At the time, NPS 
determined that these changes would not result in new adverse effects or intensify the previously 
identified adverse effects to historic properties. NPS circulated its final determination of effect on 
May 8, 2017 and a revised tapestry mockup was available on May 18, 2017 at the National 
Building Museum’s east parking lot for the signatories, invited signatories, and consulting parties. 
  
The DC SHPO provided a comment letter on May 19, 2017 noting that the Department of 
Education Building was recently listed in the National Register of Historic Places, and given 
CFA’s concerns, the SHPO needed to make certain that they understood how the proposed tapestry 
revisions would affect the historic building. Therefore, they were unable to make a meaningful 
and informed determination regarding the potential for new or intensified adverse effects until they 
had an opportunity to review a second mockup at the Eisenhower Memorial site, as requested by 
CFA during the May 18, 2017 meeting. 
  
On September 7, 2017 NPS circulated a third final determination of effect based on the preliminary 
and final design modifications. NPS concluded that the tapestry would be as transparent as the 
previously approved design of the Kansas Landscape. The DC SHPO reviewed a revised tapestry 
mockup and concurred with NPS’s final determination of effect on September 20, 2017, noting 
that although the tapestry would be clearly visible in front of the Department of Education 
Building, a significant number of individual panels would be blank, thus allowing the elevation of 
the National Register of Historic Places-listed building to remain fully legible. NPS received one 
comment from an unaffiliated individual that is part of the Company of Military Historians related 
to the artistic interpretation of the tapestry. This comment was not specifically related to the basis 
of the final determination of effect.  
 
National Environmental Policy Act 
  
To fulfill its obligation under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), NPS, in association 
with EMC, completed the Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial Design Environmental Assessment 
(EA) in September 2011, which analyzed three design alternatives and a no action alternative. The 
EA prepared for the memorial design tiers off of the project’s June 2006 Site Selection EA. NCPC 
also has an independent NEPA obligation resulting from its approval authority over the project, 
and thus was a cooperating agency in the preparation of the EA. GSA was also a cooperating 
agency. The EA analyzed each of the alternatives for impacts to the following environmental topic 
areas: cultural resources; including aesthetics, viewshed, archeological, and historic; hazardous 
materials and waste; park operations and management; soils; transportation systems; vegetation; 
visitor use and experience; and water resources. 
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The NPS solicited public input on the scope and content of the EA byway of public meetings and 
its Planning, Environment, and Public Comment (PEPC) website. The final EA was also made 
available for a 30-day public comment period from September 19, 2011, to October 19, 2011. On 
March 6, 2012, following review and consideration of the comments received, NPS issued a 
Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) for implementation of EA Alternative #3, Maryland 
Park/Tapestry alternative. 
 
NCPC relied upon the Site Selection EA to issue its August 31, 2006, Finding of No Significant 
Impact which found approval of the memorial site would not significantly affect the human 
environment on the condition that the applicant design the memorial using the design principles. 
NCPC’s FONSI incorporated these design principles as required mitigation. In October 2014 with 
its preliminary approval the Commission found that an action to approve the memorial design 
would not cause significant impacts to the human environment based upon the content of the two 
EAs prepared for the project, and the finding that the memorial design satisfied the required 
mitigation contained in the 2006 Site Selection FONSI. With the final approval for the project, in 
July 2015, the Commission confirmed that the action to approve the final plans would not have a 
significant impact on the human environment.  
 
National Capital Planning Act 
 
The National Capital Planning Act established NCPC as the central planning agency for the federal 
government in the National Capital Region for purposes of preserving the important historical and 
natural features of the nation’s capital. NCPC carries out this important mission partly through its 
mandate to develop, jointly with the Mayor of the District of Columbia, a Comprehensive Plan for 
the National Capital. In addition to various polices intended to protect and enhance parks, open 
space, and the natural environment, the Comprehensive Plan contains several policies intended to 
preserve historic and potentially historic resources. Several of these policies aim to protect the 
historic L’Enfant and McMillan Plans. In October 2014, the Commission found the preliminary 
plans for the memorial to be consistent with the purposes of the National Capital Planning Act. In 
July 2015, the Commission found that the final plans remained consistent as the adverse effects on 
the L’Enfant Plan had been minimized as the extent to which memorial elements encroaching on 
the Maryland Avenue right-of-way had been reduced. As noted in previous staff reports, the final 
plans emphasized the horizontal orientation of the viewshed along Maryland Avenue and staff 
recognized that there was a balance between establishing a Presidential memorial on the site and 
recognizing its historic setting. The scale and configuration of the main memorial elements have 
not significantly changed since the 2015 final approval; therefore, the project remains consistent 
with the National Capital Planning Act. 

Commemorative Works Act 

The purposes of the Commemorative Works Act (CWA) are to preserve the integrity of the 
comprehensive design of the L’Enfant and McMillan Plans for the Nation’s Capital, to ensure the 
continued public use and enjoyment of open space in the District of Columbia, and to encourage 
the location of commemorative works within the urban fabric of the District of Columbia. In 
addition to providing the regulatory framework by which commemorative works are located in the 
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District of Columbia and its environs, which in part is intended to help ensure commemorative 
works are appropriately designed, constructed and located, the CWA also contains a set of decision 
criteria that must be used by the agencies involved in making decisions on commemorative works. 
Specifically, the Act requires that agencies be guided, but not limited by, the following criteria:  
surroundings, material, landscape features, museums, site-specific guidelines1  and donor 
contributions.  
 
NCPC has provided comments on concept designs (February 2011) and reviewed preliminary 
plans for the memorial in April 2014 and October 2014. NCPC approved the final plans in July 
2015, and provided comments on a revised concept design in February 2017. The following 
description summarizes the comments regarding compliance with the CWA throughout the review 
process. 
 
As part of the April 2014 initial preliminary submission package, the applicant provided a 
compilation of engineering data related to the tapestry dated February 5, 2014, which consisted of 
two volumes: 
• Volume 1: Tapestry Overview and Engineering Summary 
• Volume 2: Tapestry Technical Data Summary 
 
With its April 2014 preliminary review comments, the Commission noted that the CWA required 
that NCPC, CFA, and the Secretary of the Interior be guided by a specific set of decision criteria 
when considering design proposals, including whether a commemorative work will be built of 
durable materials.  
 
In addition, the Commission noted that due to the untested complexity of the tapestry, and to ensure 
that its actions were consistent with its responsibilities under the CWA, NCPC engaged experts 
from National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), the United States Department of 
Defense (DoD), and the Smithsonian Institution (SI) to assist in evaluating the results of the 
applicant’s numerous durability tests. Lastly, the Commission found that the results of the 
durability tests showed that the stainless steel alloy proposed for the tapestry panels exhibited 
resistance to corrosion and the proposed tapestry panel welds were likely to be mechanically 
sound, and therefore, the proposed tapestry materials and fabrication methods met the CWA 
durability criteria. 
 
The Commission requested that by final review stage the applicant demonstrated that the tapestry 
material and welds continued to reach the same durability standards as fabrication methods were 
further refined. The Commission also requested the recommended maintenance regimen, including 
cleaning, would not cause weld failure if carried out properly. Finally, the Commission requested 

                                                 
1 The criterion pertaining to site-specific guidelines is not applicable to this project as NCPC and the Commission of Fine Arts 
opted not to develop mutually agreed upon guidelines. Rather, NCPC’s adopted design principles were developed during site 
selection and included as required mitigation in the Commission’s Finding of No Significant Impact, issued under the National 
Environmental Policy Act, for approval of the site. The Commission of Fine Arts supported the intent of NCPC’s guidelines, 
particularly the importance of maintaining the historic view corridor of Maryland Avenue, but decided against using guidelines in 
favor of leaving it to the design team to fully consider the appropriate treatment of the site in developing a concept for review. 
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the operational protocols that would be employed to avoid danger to the public during instances 
where snow and ice has accumulated on the tapestries. 
 
During the October 2014 revised preliminary review, the Commission found that the project 
successfully met each of the specific decision criteria enumerated in the CWA, including the 
requirement that a commemorative work be built of durable materials suitable to the outdoor 
environment, noting the Commission’s April 2014 finding that the results of the durability tests 
conducted by the applicant showed the tapestry materials and panel welds to be resistant to 
corrosion and mechanically sound. The Commission also noted its prior request that at the final 
review stage the applicant address the concerns regarding the tapestry material and welds 
durability, maintenance, cleaning and operational protocols to avoid danger to the public during 
instances where snow and ice has accumulated on the tapestries. 
 
In response to previous Commission’s request, the applicant provided a Tapestry Technical Data 
Supplemental Submission, dated June 5, 2015 during final review stage. At the July 2015 final 
review, the Commission noted that the applicant had demonstrated that the tapestry material and 
welds would continue to meet the durability criteria enumerated in the CWA; and that the applicant 
had submitted a maintenance plan, including operational protocols, that addressed such matters as 
cleaning the tapestry and public safety concerns when snow and ice accumulate on it. 
 
The revised tapestry image continues to meet the criteria of the CWA. The tapestry fabrication 
methods for durability, maintenance and operational protocols outlined in the Tapestry 
Engineering and Technical Data Summary, and Supplemental Submission which was provided to 
NCPC as part of the 2014 and 2015 preliminary and final reviews remain applicable regardless of 
the image design change.   The revised art does not alter these established fabrication methods.  
 
Notes that the revised tapestry image does not alter the tapestry materials, panel welds or 
fabrication methods. Therefore, the durability standards, maintenance and operational 
protocols remain consistent with the analysis included in the Eisenhower Memorial Tapestry 
Engineering and Technical Data Summary dated February 2014 and the Tapestry Technical 
Data Supplemental Submission, dated June 2015.  

CONSULTATION 
 
National Capital Memorials Advisory Committee (NCMAC) 
 
As required by the Commemorative Works Act, memorial sponsors must consult with the National 
Capital Memorials Advisory Committee (NCMAC) on the selection of alternative sites and design 
concepts prior to submitting the project to NCPC and CFA for formal design review. In fulfillment 
of this requirement, EMC made an initial presentation of the memorial design to NCMAC at its 
April 21, 2010 meeting. Two additional presentations took place on February 16, 2011 and 
September 14, 2011. 
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Coordinating Committee 
 
The Coordinating Committee reviewed the proposal at its September 13, 2017 meeting.  The 
Committee forwarded the proposed revised preliminary and final site and building plans to the 
Commission with the statement that the proposal has been coordinated with all participating 
agencies, except for the SHPO. The SHPO noted that their coordination could occur until the final 
review required by the project Memorandum of Agreement was completed – specifically, the 
review of the revised tapestry mockup, which was held on September 2017. The participating 
agencies were: NCPC; the District of Columbia Office of Planning; the State Historic Preservation 
Officer; the District of Columbia Department of Transportation; the District Department of Energy 
and Environment; the General Services Administration; the National Park Service and the 
Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority. 
 
As mentioned in the July 2015 staff report, the site is composed of three parts controlled by three 
separate entities: Maryland Avenue right-of-way is under the jurisdiction of the District of 
Columbia Government. To the north of the Maryland Avenue right-of-way is an approximately 
one-half acre area controlled by the National Park Service (NPS). This area currently contains a 
community garden and small exercise facility. The remaining 1.5 acres of the site located south of 
Maryland Avenue is controlled by the United States General Services Administration (GSA) and 
features a hardscape plaza that was constructed with the LBJ Building as the building’s entry 
forecourt. The plaza is sparsely vegetated and contains a sunken courtyard that exists to provide 
natural light to the Department of Education’s basement-level. 
 
During the May 10, 2017 Coordinating Committee meeting, DDOT raised concerns about 
transferring jurisdiction of sidewalk areas along Independence Avenue, 4th and 6th Streets, SW 
from DDOT to NPS for the purpose of constructing and operating the Eisenhower Memorial. At 
its July 9, 2015, concurrently with the Eisenhower Memorial final approval, the Commission 
provided comments on the closure of Maryland Avenue between 4th and 6th Street, SW to the 
District of Columbia Council (NCPC File No. 7684). In addition the Commission approved the 
transfer of jurisdiction of a portion of Maryland Avenue between 4th and 6th Streets, SW along 
with portions of 4th, 6th Streets and Independence Avenue, SW to NPS in order to create a unified 
site for the Eisenhower Memorial that would be managed by NPS.  
 
DDOT and NPS are currently developing an agreement on the conditions of the transfer and 
management of the sidewalk space. The District and NPS agree to the following stipulations, 
which are still in progress:  

• The transfer of jurisdiction would not take effect until the NPS issues a permit for 
construction of the Memorial. If for some reason the Memorial is not actually constructed 
then the original rights-of- way would revert to the jurisdiction of the District. 

• The transferred sidewalk areas will be reconstructed in accordance with streetscape 
standards established for Independence Avenue. 

• Cooperate on any future proposed changes to the Independence Avenue SW cartway, 
including transfers of jurisdiction back to the District over portions of the sidewalk. 

• NPS may, through the issuance of right-of- way permits, authorize utility infrastructure not 
otherwise relocated as a result of the project. 

006678



 
Executive Director’s Recommendation Page 19 
NCPC File No. 6694 
 

 
 

• The District will retain the right to install parking meters in the sidewalk areas of 4th Street, 
S.W., 6th Street, S.W., and Independence Avenue, S.W. and will have access to repair and 
maintain those meters as may be necessary. 

• The District will own all streetlights, either existing and retained or newly installed, within 
the sidewalk areas of the Transfer Property. The lights will be connected to District-owned 
electrical lines and the District will be responsible for the electric bills. The District will 
retain the right to access, maintain, and repair the streetlights. 
 

The outcome of this agreement will not change the design, as the memorial streetscape design will 
follow DDOT sidewalk design standards. The applicant has submitted documents to DDOT and 
DCRA and coordination is ongoing. Once NCPC has approved the project, the applicant will apply 
for a public space permit.  NCPC approval is required by the CWA to formally move the project 
into construction stage.   
 
GSA has indicated that they will dispose the triangular plaza located immediately to the north of 
the LBJ Building to NPS prior to construction of the memorial. GSA will retain control of a 50-
foot buffer area along the north façade of the LBJ Building. GSA has already declared the parcel 
excess, and is in receipt of the NPS expression of Federal interest for the property.  GSA will 
transfer custody and accountability to NPS. Following construction, NPS will be responsible for 
the long-term operation and maintenance of the memorial. 
 
U.S. Commission of Fine Arts 
 
The U.S. Commission of Fine Arts (CFA) reviewed the project pursuant to the Commemorative 
Works Act and approved the revised final plans on September 20, 2017. Prior to its revised final 
approval, CFA reviewed the revised concept in two occasions:  May 18 and January 23, 2017.  
 
The applicant submitted a revised final submission to the Commission of Fine Arts (CFA) for its 
May 2017 meeting. CFA had the opportunity to inspect a mockup of a small portion of the tapestry 
at the National Building Museum's east parking lot. Although, CFA reaffirmed its previous 
approval for the tapestry art substitution during concept design, CFA did not take further action 
due to continuing concerns with the overall development of the revisions to the memorial's design. 
CFA had originally approved the final plans on June 18, 2015. Before its final approval, CFA 
reviewed the previous concept on the following occasions: January 2011, September 2011, July 
2013, November 2013, February 2014, October 2014, November 2014, February 2015, March 
2015, April 2015, and May 2015. 
 
ONLINE REFERENCE 
 
The following supporting documents for this project are available online: 
 

• Submission Package 
Prepared by Vivian Lee 

09/28/2017 
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LETTER FROM SUSAN EISENHOWER AND POWERPOINT (ATTACHED) 
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As of June 22, 2017 
 

 

Honorary Presidential Advisors  
 

Jimmy Carter  
President of the United States (1977 – 1981)  

Governor of Georgia (1971 – 1975)  

 

George H. W. Bush  
President of the United States (1989 – 1993)  

Vice President of the United States (1981 – 1989)  

 

Bill Clinton  
President of the United States (1993 – 2001)  

Governor of Arkansas (1979 – 1981; 1983 – 1992)  

 

George W. Bush  
President of the United States (2001 – 2009)  

Governor of Texas (1995 – 2000)  

 

Nancy Reagan (1921 – 2016) 
First Lady of the United States (1981 – 1989)  

First Lady of California (1967 – 1975)  

 

Honorary Vice Presidential Advisors  
 

Walter Mondale  
Senior Counsel, Dorsey & Whitney LLP (Retired) 

Vice President of the United States (1977 – 1981) 

U.S. Ambassador to Japan (1993 – 1996) 

U.S. Senator, D-Minnesota (1964 – 1976) 

Attorney General of Minnesota (1960 – 1964) 

 

George H. W. Bush  
(See Honorary Presidential Advisors above) 

 

Dan Quayle  
Chairman, Cerberus Global Investments, LLC 

Vice President of the United States (1989 – 1993) 

U.S. Senator, R-Indiana (1981 – 1989) 

U.S. Representative, R-Indiana (1977 – 1981) 

 

Al Gore  
Co-Founder & Chair, Generation Investment Management 

Vice President of the United States (1993 – 2001) 

U.S. Senator, D-Tennessee (1985 – 1993) 
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U.S. Representative, D-Tennessee (1977 – 1985) 

 

Dick Cheney  
Vice President of the United States (2001 – 2009) 

U.S. Secretary of Defense (1989 – 1993) 

U.S. Representative, R-Wyoming (1979 – 1989) 

      House Minority Whip (1989) 

White House Chief of Staff, Gerald Ford Administration (1975 – 1977) 

 

Finance Campaign 
 

Bob Dole, Chair  
Special Counsel, Alston & Bird, LLP 

National Chairman, World War II Memorial Campaign (1994 – 2004) 

U.S. Senator, R-Kansas (1969 – 1996) 

Republican Leader (1987 – 1996) 

U.S. Representative, R-Kansas (1961 – 1969) 

 

James Baker, III, Vice Chair 
Senior Partner, Baker Botts LLP  

U.S. Secretary of State (1989 – 1992)  

U.S. Secretary of the Treasury (1985 – 1988)  

White House Chief of Staff, George H. W. Bush Administrations (1992 – 1993)  

White House Chief of Staff, Ronald Reagan Administration (1981 – 1985) 

 

Chris Dodd, Vice Chair 
Chairman & CEO, Motion Picture Association of America 

U.S. Senator, D-Connecticut (1981 – 2011) 

U.S. Representative, D-Connecticut (1975 – 1981) 

 

Eisenhower Family Members 
 

David Eisenhower 
Director, Institute for Public Service at the Annenberg School for Communication,  

University of Pennsylvania 

 

Anne Eisenhower 
Interior Designer, Owner & President, Anne Eisenhower Inc. 

 

Susan Eisenhower 
Chairman & CEO, The Eisenhower Group, Inc. 

Chairman Emeritus, Eisenhower Institute at Gettysburg College 

President & CEO, Eisenhower Institute (1986 – 1990, 2000 – 2003) 

Founding Director, Eisenhower World Affairs Institute (1983 – 2009) 

 

Mary Jean Eisenhower 
CEO and Chairman Emeritus, People to People International 

President, People to People International (2003 – 2013) 
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Advisory Committee Leadership 
 

General P. X. Kelley, USMC (Ret.), Co-Chair 
Chairman, American Battle Monuments Commission (1991 – 1994; 2001 – 2005) 

Commandant, United States Marine Corps (1983 – 1987)  

 

Frank Fahrenkopf, Co-Chair 
Co-Founder & Co-Chairman, Commission on Presidential Debates 

President & CEO, American Gaming Association (1995 – 2013) 

Chairman, Republican National Committee (1983 – 1989) 

 

Leonard Boswell, Vice Chair 
U.S. Representative, D-Iowa (1997 – 2013) 

Commissioner, Dwight Eisenhower Memorial Commission (2001 – 2013) 

President, Iowa State Senate (1992 – 1996)  

 

Secretaries of State 

 

Henry Kissinger 
Founder & Chairman, Kissinger Associates 

U.S. Secretary of State (1973 – 1977) 

U.S. National Security Advisor, Nixon and Ford Administrations (1969 – 1975) 

 

George Shultz 
Thomas W. & Susan B. Ford Distinguished Fellow, Hoover Institution, Stanford University 

U.S. Secretary of State (1982 – 1989) 

U.S. Secretary of the Treasury (1970 – 1972) 

U.S. Secretary of Labor (1969 – 1970) 

 

James Baker, III 
(See Finance Campaign above) 

 

Madeleine Albright  
Professor of Diplomacy, Georgetown University’s School of Foreign Service 

U.S. Secretary of State (1997 – 2001) 

U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations (1993 – 1997) 

 

General Colin Powell, USA (Ret.) 
U.S. Secretary of State (2001 – 2005)  

Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff (1989 – 1993)  

National Security Advisor, Ronald Reagan Administration (1987 – 1989)  

 

Condoleezza Rice 

Thomas and Barbara Stephenson Senior Fellow on Public Policy, Hoover Institution 

U.S. Secretary of State (2005 – 2009) 

U.S. National Security Advisor, George W. Bush Administration (2001 – 2005) 
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Secretaries of Defense 
 

Donald Rumsfeld 
Chair, Rumsfeld Foundation 

U.S. Secretary of Defense (1975 – 1977; 2001 – 2006) 

White House Chief of Staff, Gerald Ford Administration (1974 – 1975) 

U.S. Ambassador to NATO (1973 – 1974) 

Director, Office of Economic Opportunity (1969 – 1970) 

U.S. Representative, R-Illinois (1963 – 1969) 

 

Frank Carlucci 
U.S. Secretary of Defense (1987 – 1989) 

National Security Advisor, Ronald Reagan Administration (1986 – 1987) 

Deputy Director, Central Intelligence Agency (1978 – 1981) 

U.S. Ambassador to Portugal (1974 – 1978) 

 

Dick Cheney 
(See Honorary Vice Presidential Advisors above) 

 

Bob Gates 
President, Boy Scouts of America 

Chancellor, College of William & Mary 

U.S. Secretary of Defense (2006 – 2011) 

President, Texas A&M University (2002 – 2006) 

U.S. Director of Central Intelligence (1991 – 1993) 

 

Leon Panetta 
Chairman, Panetta Institute for Public Policy 

U.S. Secretary of Defense (2011 – 2013) 

Director, Central Intelligence Agency (2009 – 2011) 

White House Chief of Staff, Bill Clinton Administration (1994 – 1997) 

U.S. Representative, D-California (1977 – 1993) 

 

Chuck Hagel  
Distinguished Statesman, Atlantic Council 

U.S. Secretary of Defense (2013 – 2015) 

U.S. Senator, R-Nebraska (1997 – 2009) 

 

Governors 
 

Sam Brownback 
Governor of Kansas 

U.S. Senator, R-Kansas (1996 – 2011) 

U.S. Representative, R-Kansas (1995 – 1996) 

 

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

 

Dirk Kempthorne 
President & CEO, American Council of Life Insurers 

U.S. Secretary of Interior (2006 – 2009) 

Governor of Idaho (1999 – 2006) 

U.S. Senator, R-Idaho (1993 – 1999) 

 

Paul Laxalt 
U.S. Senator, R-Nevada (1974 – 1987) 

Chair, Reagan Campaign (1980 & 1984) 

Governor of Nevada (1967 – 1971) 

 

Frank Murkowski 
Governor of Alaska (2002 – 2006) 

U.S. Senator, R-Alaska (1981 – 2002) 

 

Senate Majority Leaders 
 

Tom Daschle 
Founder & Chairman, The Daschle Group 

U.S. Senator, D-South Dakota (1987 – 2005) 

Senate Democratic Leader (1995 – 2005) 

U.S. Representative, D-South Dakota (1979 – 1987) 

 

Bob Dole 
(See Finance Campaign above) 

 

Bill Frist 
Adjunct Professor of Surgery, Department of Cardiac Surgery at Vanderbilt 

Clinical Professor of Surgery, Meharry Medical College 

U.S. Senator, R-Tennessee (1995 – 2007) 

Senate Republican Leader (2003 – 2007) 

 

Trent Lott  
Senior Counsel, Squire Patton Boggs 

U.S. Senator, R-Mississippi (1989 – 2007)  

Senate Republican Leader (1996 – 2003)  

U.S. Representative, R-Mississippi (1973 – 1989)   

 

George Mitchell 
Co-Founder, Bipartisan Policy Center 

U.S. Special Envoy for Middle East Peace (2009 – 2011)  

U.S. Special Envoy for Northern Ireland (1995 – 2001) 

U.S. Senator, D-Maine (1980 – 1995) 
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Senate Democratic Leader (1989 – 1995) 

 

Former Members of Congress 
 

Nancy Kassebaum Baker  
Advisory Board, Partnership for a Secure America 

U.S. Senator, R-Kansas (1978 – 1997) 

 

Bob Bennett (1933 – 2016) 
U.S. Senator, R-Utah (1993 – 2011) 

 

Leonard Boswell 
 (See Advisory Committee Leadership above) 

 

Nicholas F. Brady 
Chairman, Choptank Partners, Inc. 

U.S. Secretary of the Treasury (1988 – 1993) 

U.S. Senator, R-New Jersey (1982) 

 

Sam Brownback 
 (See Governors above) 

 

Beverly Butcher Byron 
Advisor, The Johns Hopkins Applied Physics Laboratory (1994 – 2006) 

Commissioner, Defense Base Closure and Realignment Commission (1993 – 1995) 

U.S. Representative, D-Maryland (1979 – 1993) 

 

Dick Cheney  
(See Honorary Vice Presidential Advisors above) 

 

Chris Dodd  
(See Finance Campaign above) 

 

Tom Downey 
Chair & Founder, Downey McGrath Group, Inc. 

U.S. Representative, D-New York (1975 – 1993) 

 

Newt Gingrich  
Senior Advisor for Public Policy and Regulation, Dentons 

U.S. Representative, R-Georgia (1979 – 1999) 

 Speaker of the House (1995 – 1999) 

 

Al Gore  
(See Honorary Vice Presidential Advisors above) 

 

Chuck Hagel  
(See Secretaries of Defense above) 
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Dirk Kempthorne  
(See Governors above) 

 

Paul Laxalt  
(See Governors above) 

 

Joe Lieberman 
Senior Counsel, Kasowitz Benson Torres & Friedman LLP 

U.S. Senator, D-Connecticut (1989 – 2013) 

      Chairman, Senate Committee on Homeland Security (2001 – 2003; 2007 – 2013) 

Attorney General of Connecticut (1983 – 1989) 

 

Blanche L. Lincoln 
Coalition Chair, Small Business for Sensible Regulations 

U.S. Senator, D-Arkansas (1999 – 2011) 

U.S. Representative, D-Arkansas (1993 – 1997) 

 

Ray McGrath 
President, Downey McGrath Group, Inc. 

U.S. Representative, R-New York (1981 – 1993) 

 

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

 

Jim Slattery 
Partner, Wiley Rein LLP 

U.S. Representative, D-Kansas (1983 – 1995) 

 

Todd Tiahrt 
Senior Vice President, O’Neill and Associates, Inc. 

President, Todd Tiahrt, LLC & Tiahrt Enterprises, LLC 

U.S. Representative, R-Kansas (1995 – 2011) 
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Senior Presidential Officials 

 
David Abshire (1926 – 2014)  

Special Counselor to the President, Ronald Reagan Administration (1981 – 1985) 

U.S. Ambassador to NATO (1983 – 1987) 

 

Erskine Bowles  
Chair, National Commission on Fiscal Responsibility and Reform (2010) 

President, University of North Carolina (2005 – 2010) 

White House Chief of Staff, Bill Clinton Administration (1997 – 1998) 

 

Nicholas F. Brady (See Former Members of Congress above) 

 

William Coleman (1920 – 2017) 
Senior Partner & Senior Counselor, O’Melveny & Myers, LLP (1977 – 2015) 

U.S. Secretary of Transportation (1975 – 1977) 

 

C. Boyden Gray 
Founding Partner, Boyden Gray & Associates LLP 

U.S. Ambassador to the European Union (2006 – 2007) 

White House Counsel, George H. W. Bush Administration (1989 – 1993) 

 

Alan Greenspan 
President, Greenspan Associates, LLC 

Chairman, Federal Reserve (1987 – 2006) 

 

Ed Meese 
Ronald Reagan Distinguished Fellow Emeritus, The Heritage Foundation 

U.S. Attorney General, Department of Justice (1985 – 1988) 

 

William Webster 
Chair, Homeland Security Advisory Council 

Director of Central Intelligence, Central Intelligence Agency (1987 – 1991) 

Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation (1978 – 1987) 

 

Military Leaders 
 

General P. X. Kelley, USMC (Ret.) 
(See Advisory Committee Leadership above)  

 

Lt. General Tom McInerney, USAF (Ret.) 
Chairman, YottaStor LLC 

Assistant Vice Chief of Staff, U.S. Air Force Headquarters (1992 – 1994) 

 

General Richard Myers, USAF (Ret.) 
Foundation Professor of Military History, Kansas State University 
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Colin Powell Chair, National Security, Leadership, Character & Ethics; National Defense 

University 

Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff (2001 – 2005) 

 

General Colin Powell, USA (Ret.) 
(See Secretaries of State above) 

 

Vice Admiral Ann E. Rondeau, USN (Ret.), Ed.D. 
President, College of DuPage 

Partner, Allen Austin Executive Leadership Solutions 

President, National Defense University (2010 – 2012) 

Deputy Commander, United States Transportation Command (2008 – 2010) 

 

Lt. General Brent Scowcroft, USAF (Ret.) 
Chairman, President’s Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board (2001 – 2005) 

National Security Advisor, Gerald Ford Administration (1975 – 1977) 

National Security Advisor, George H. W. Bush Administration (1989 – 1993) 

 

 

Lt. General Richard Trefry, USA (Ret.) 
Program Manager, Army Force Management School, Ft. Belvoir 

Senior Fellow, Institute for Land Warfare, Association of the U.S. Army 

Inspector General of the U.S. Army (1977 – 1993) 

 

Leaders of Industry 
 

Hank Greenberg 
Chairman & CEO of C.V. Starr & Co., Inc. 

Chairman & CEO, American International Group (1962 – 2005) 

 

Fred Malek 
Founder & Chairman, Thayer Lodging Group 

Former President & CEO, Marriott Hotels  

Former President & CEO, Northwest Airlines  

 

T. Boone Pickens, Jr. 
Founder & Chairman, BP Capital Management 

 

Frederick W. Smith 
Founder, Chairman, President & CEO, FedEx 

 

John Whitehead (1922 – 2015) 
Chairman, Lower Manhattan Development Corporation (2001 – 2006) 

U.S. Deputy Secretary of State (1985 – 1989) 

Chairman, Goldman Sachs (1976 – 1985) 
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Leaders of Arts & Culture 
 

Tom Brokaw  
Author & Journalist 

Special Correspondent, NBC News 

 

Harold Burson 
Co-Founder, Burson-Marsteller 

Commissioner, U.S. Commission of Fine Arts (1981 – 1985) 

 

Barbaralee Diamonstein-Spielvogel 
Commissioner, American Battle Monuments Commission 

Chair, USHMM Subcommittee for the Commission of Artwork 

Commissioner, U.S. Commission of Fine Arts (1996 – 2005) 

 

Tom Hanks  
Actor & Filmmaker 

 

Norman Lear 
Television Writer & Producer 

 

Distinguished Americans 
 

John Duke Anthony 
Founding President & CEO, National Council on U.S.-Arab Relations 

Member, U.S. Department of State Advisory Committee on International Economic Policy 

 & Subcommittee on Sanctions 

Founder, Board Member and Secretary, U.S.-GCC Corporate Cooperation Committee 

 

Judy Burgess 
Commissioner, City of Abilene, KS (2005 – 2009) 

Mayor, City of Abilene, KS (2007 – 2008) 

 

Gerry Cassidy 
Founder & Chairman Emeritus, Cassidy & Associates 

 

Andy Demetriou 
Partner, Lamb & Kawakami LLP 

Special Counsel, Eisenhower Memorial Commission 

 

Larry Field 
Founder, Chairman & CEO, NSB Associates, Inc. 

 

Lou Galambos 
Professor of History, The Johns Hopkins University  

Co-Editor, The Papers of Dwight David Eisenhower 
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Jane Stoneham Gosden 
 Actress 

 Family Owner, New York Giants 

 Widow, Freeman F. Gosden (creator/owner of the Amos ‘n’ Andy radio and television shows) 

 

Larry Harlow  
President, Harlow Government Relations, LLC 

Assistant Secretary & Deputy Undersecretary, U.S. Department of State,  

Bureau of Legislative Affairs (1989 – 1990) 

Special Assistant to the President for Legislative Affairs (1985-1989) 

 

Vernon Jordan  
Managing Director, Lazard Freres & Co. LLC 

 

David Keene 
Opinion Editor, The Washington Times  
President, National Rifle Association (2011 – 2013) 

Chair, American Conservative Union (1984 – 2011) 

 

Tom Korologos 
Strategic Advisor, DLA Piper 

U.S. Ambassador to Belgium (2004 – 2007) 

 

Tom Lorentzen 
President, Health Approaches, Inc. 

National Board Member, Institute of Museum and Library Services (2002 – 2006) 

Regional Director (Region IX), U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (2006 – 2009) 

 

Frank Luntz 
American Political Consultant, Pollster and Author 

Founder & Chairman, Luntz Global, LLC 

Adjunct Professor, University of Pennsylvania (1989 – 1996) 

 

Tim McGivern 
Ogilvy Government Relations 

Vice President, AT&T (2000 – 2015) 

Chief of Staff, U.S. Senator Sam Brownback (1996 – 2011) 

Chief of Staff, U.S. Representative Sam Brownback (1995 – 1996) 

 

Ralph Mecham 
Director, Administrative Office of the United States Courts (1985 – 2006) 

 

Paul O’ Day (1935 – 2017) 
President, American Fiber Manufacturers Association 

Deputy Assistant Secretary, Department of Commerce (1979-1984) 

 

Roswell B. Perkins 
Retired Partner, Debevoise & Plimpton, LLP 

Assistant Secretary, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare (1953 – 1956) 
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Donald Putnam 
Managing Partner & Founder, Grail Partners LLC 

 

Gil Robinson 
President, GAR, Inc. 

National Director and CEO, Center for the Study of the Presidency (1998 – 2003) 

U.S. Ambassador and Special Advisor to the Secretary of State (1983 – 1985) 

 

Matt Schlapp 
Chairman, American Conservative Union  

Principal & Co-Founder, Cove Strategies 

White House Political Director, George W. Bush Administration (2000 – 2004) 

 

John Shlaes (1942 – 2015) 
Member, Defense Advisory Committee for Women in the Service (1988 – 1991) 

White House Staff, Gerald Ford Administration (1974 – 1976) 

 

Jill Sommers 
Chair, Audit Committee for BATS Global Markets 

Board of Managers, Allston Holdings LLC 

Commissioner, Commodity Futures Trading Commission (2007 – 2013)  

 

C. Langhorne Washburn (1918 – 2011) 
Vice President, Walt Disney Productions (1978 – 1983) 

Assistant Secretary, Department of Commerce (1970 – 1975) 

Finance Director, Republican National Committee (1965 – 1969) 
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Conversation Contents
Fwd: RE: TAXES
Attachments:
/23. Fwd: RE: TAXES/1.1 16 CDI FORM 8879.PDF

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Mon Sep 25 2017 10:35:31 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>, Elinor <elinor_renner@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: RE: TAXES
Attachments: 16 CDI FORM 8879.PDF

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Kris Fuehrer <Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com> 
Date: 09/25/2017 12:24 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: RE: TAXES 

Here you go – fax #406 862-5947

Thanks
Kris

Kris V. Fuehrer
Director of Wealth Management<br>JCCS

Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com
________________________________
307 Spokane Ave   /  Whitefish, MT 59937
Office: (406) 862-2597<callto:(406)%20862-2597>  /  Fax: (406) 862-5947  /  Direct: (406) 863-4304<callto:(406)%20863-4304>

We cannot accept securities orders via email, fax or voicemail.

Securities offered through 1st Global Capital Corp. Member FINRA, SIPC.
Investment advisory services offered through 1st Global Advisors, Inc.

From: ryanzinke [mailto
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 6:31 AM
To: Kris Fuehrer <Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com>
Subject: RE: TAXES

Resend and I will fax back. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Kris Fuehrer <Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com<mailto:Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com>>
Date: 09/15/2017 8:24 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: ryanzinke < mailto
Subject: RE: TAXES

Hi Ryan!

We never did get the 8879 For CDI back – Do you still have that or do I need to resend?

Or can you give me at least confirmation here and then get a signed one to us when you can.

Thanks
Kris

Kris V. Fuehrer
Director of Wealth Management<br>JCCS
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Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com<mailto:Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com>
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
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Kris Fuehrer <Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com<mailto:Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com>>
Subject: RE: TAXES

Kris, are we (cdi, personal, konrad, wolf) all good on submitting tax forms. We signed and faxed forms but lola brought me hard copies that were 
mailed to the house. Do I need to sign and send these too or r we good. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Kris Fuehrer 
<Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com<mailto:Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com<mailto:Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com%3cmailto:Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com>>>
Date: 08/22/2017 12:14 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: 'ryanzinke' < mailto mailto 3cmailto
Subject: RE: TAXES

ShareFile Attachments

Expires February 18, 2018

16 ZINKE, K.PDF

420.9 KB

Download Attachments<https://jccscpa.sharefile.com/d/sc34d78e73fa4f6ab>

Kris Fuehrer uses ShareFile to share documents securely. Learn More.<https://www.sharefile.com/?src=system-email-outlookplugin-
new&utm_medium=system-email&utm_source=outlookplugin-new>

Hi Ryan!

Here you are – let me know if you need anything else.

Take care
Kris

Kris V. Fuehrer, CPA<br>Shareholder
JCCS

Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com<mailto:Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com<mailto:Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com%3cmailto:Kris.Fuehrer@jccscpa.com>>
________________________________
307 Spokane Ave   /  Suite 200 /  Whitefish, MT 59937
Office: (406) 862-2597<callto:(406)%20862-2597>  /  Fax: (406) 862-5947  /  Direct: (406) 863-4304<callto:(406)%20863-4304>

We cannot accept securities orders via email, fax or voicemail.

Securit
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Conversation Contents
Sec. Zinke October Meeting

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Aug 28 2017 15:01:25 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>
CC: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Sec. Zinke October Meeting

Hi Brian,

The Secretary is all but confirmed to be away on travel during that first week in October; we apologize for the inconvenience. Should that trip get 
moved, we will certainly be in touch! We are looking to be in Montana later this fall, but an official date and location has not been set at this point.

Would you be interested in meeting with a surrogate while you're here? Regardless, we can certainly work to see if the VIP tour is available. 

Please let us know!
Best,
Caroline

On Sat, Aug 26, 2017 at 4:32 PM, ryanzinke <  wrote:
Ofcourse. We can also set up a vip tour for u. I have ccd caroline to assist u. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com> 
Date: 08/24/2017 6:44 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ryan Zinke <  Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com> 
Subject: Re: Thanks Millenials! 

Hi Ryan,

I am Going to be Washington D.C. 10/5 & 6.

Would l ke to visit with you if at all possible?
Or, if your planning a Montana visit, let me know.

Will be there attending a conference with other Montana business owners & reps such as GPI & Xanterra.
The purpose for this conference is to discuss the J-1 student visa exchange program that all us employers in Montana use to fulfill our 
employment needs during the Summer months.
This program is ONLY eligible to university students and the visas are typically 90 to 120 days long.

Currently, I am being told that this program may be canceled or eliminated in the very near future.

You & I have discussed this topic in the past and was hoping to have a few minutes of your time to share my thoughts and visit with you.

Hope all is well with you & your family,

Brian

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>

From: Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>
Sent: Thu Aug 31 2017 06:25:37 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>, Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke October Meeting
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Hello Caroline,

I would certainly appreciate the opportunity to meet with a member on Ryan's team & YES, the VIP tour would be an amazing experience.

Will be in touch with my travel schedule ASAP.

Thanks,
Brian

On Aug 28, 2017 3:02 PM, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Brian,

The Secretary is all but confirmed to be away on travel during that first week in October; we apologize for the inconvenience. Should that trip 
get moved, we will certainly be in touch! We are looking to be in Montana later this fall, but an official date and location has not been set at this 
point.

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
Sent: Thu Aug 31 2017 11:33:13 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>
CC: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke October Meeting

Great--our office will work on potential surrogates. 
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Regarding the tour, we will need your dates available and the number of people in order to coordinate it!

On Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 8:25 AM, Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com> wrote:
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
get moved, we will certainly be in touch! We are looking to be in Montana later this fall, but an official date and location has not been set at 
this point.

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
Sent: Fri Sep 08 2017 14:34:56 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>, Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke October Meeting

Hi Caroline,

If we can meet with one of Ryan's surrogates on October 5th. anytime in the a.m., that would be great.
As for the tour, there would be 4 to 6 people at this time.

If the time I proposed does not work, let me know what will and we possibly make other arrangements.
Please let me know if this works,
Brian

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 3:01 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
Sent: Fri Sep 08 2017 15:07:06 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>
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Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke October Meeting

Hi Brian,

I'll talk to Elaine, who handles tours, on Monday when she's back in the office. Would you be available for a tour both the 5th and 6th or just the 
5th? We will work to set it around a potential meeting. Additionally, how long would you have to spend on a tour? 

Best,
Caroline

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 4:34 PM, Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com> wrote:
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

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 3:01 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
Sent: Sat Sep 09 2017 14:02:06 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke October Meeting

Hi Caroline,

I will be traveling back to Montana on the 6th., so preferably the 5th.
I have the whole day on the 5th. where I can be available.
As for the meeting, if it works out better to do it early in the a.m. or in the evening, I am completely open to what ever works.

Thanks,
Brian

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 3:07 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

The Secretary is all but confirmed to be away on travel during that first week in October; we apologize for the inconvenience. Should that 
trip get moved, we will certainly be in touch! We are looking to be in Montana later this fall, but an official date and location has not been 
set at this point.

Would you be interested in meeting with a surrogate while you're here? Regardless, we can certainly work to see if the VIP tour is 
available. 

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
Sent: Thu Sep 14 2017 14:46:45 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke October Meeting

Hi Caroline,

Just wanted to check in to see if there is any updates regarding the above mentioned.

Thanks,
Brian

On Sat, Sep 9, 2017 at 2:02 PM, Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com> wrote:
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

I'll talk to Elaine, who handles tours, on Monday when she's back in the office. Would you be available for a tour both the 5th and 6th or just 
the 5th? We will work to set it around a potential meeting. Additionally, how long would you have to spend on a tour? 

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

You & I have discussed this topic in the past and was hoping to have a few minutes of your time to share my thoughts and visit with 
you.

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
Sent: Mon Sep 25 2017 06:36:03 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Boulton  Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>, Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>, Ryan Zinke 
<

Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke October Meeting

Hello Caroline,

Trying to get my schedule wrapped up for next week and was hoping to finalize dates.
Was wondering if there will be an opportunity to meet a representative from your office on the 5th.?
Possibly do the tour on the same day?

Thanks for your help,
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Brian

On Thu, Sep 14, 2017 at 2:46 PM, Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com> wrote:
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

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 3:07 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Brian,

I'll talk to Elaine, who handles tours, on Monday when she's back in the office. Would you be available for a tour both the 5th and 6th or 
just the 5th? We will work to set it around a potential meeting. Additionally, how long would you have to spend on a tour? 

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

The Secretary is all but confirmed to be away on travel during that first week in October; we apologize for the inconvenience. Should 
that trip get moved, we will certainly be in touch! We are looking to be in Montana later this fall, but an official date and location has 
not been set at this point.

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
The purpose for this conference is to discuss the J-1 student visa exchange program that all us employers in Montana use to fulfill 
our employment needs during the Summer months.
This program is ONLY elig ble to university students and the visas are typically 90 to 120 days long.

Currently, I am being told that this program may be canceled or eliminated in the very near future.

006756

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
Sent: Mon Sep 25 2017 06:45:10 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke October Meeting

We will see to it. Ellaine will contact u today for the tour. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com> 
Date: 09/25/2017 8:36 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>, Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>, Ryan Zinke <  
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
Sent: Mon Sep 25 2017 07:51:06 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Sec. Zinke October Meeting

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 8:36 AM
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke October Meeting
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov>, Brian Kelly <brian@izaakwaltoninn.com>, Ryan Zinke <

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
Schedule: 9.25

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Sep 22 2017 16:08:36 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: ios.doi.gov
CC: ryanzinke <
Subject: Schedule: 9.25

September 25

9:00-9:30 Daily Scheduling & Communications Meeting
Location: Office

9:30-10:00 PreBrief for WSJ Interview
Location: Office

10:00-11:00 Interview: WSJ Ed Board | Kim Strassel
Location: Office

11:00-11:45 Meeting with Federated States of Micronesia President Peter Christian
Location: Office

12:00-12:30 HOLD: Call

12:30-1:00 PreBrief for PM Remarks
Location: Office

1:00-1:30 HOLD: Senior Staff Updates

1:30-2:00 Daily Meeting with the Chief of Staff
Location: Office

2:00-2:45 Meeting with Ed Hagerty, Steve Thompson, and Angelo Tsakopoulos
Location: Office

2:45-3:00 Depart en route Hay-Adams

3:00-4:00 Remarks: National Petroleum Council
Location: Hay-Adams Hotel

4:00-5:00 OPEN

5:00-5:30 Depart en route Hyatt Regency

5:30-6:00 Remarks: National Sand, Stone and Gravel Association Legislative and Policy Forum
Location: Hyatt Regency on Capitol Hill

6:00-6:30 Depart en route Biergarten Haus

6:30 Dinner with Jay Johnson
Location: Biergarten Haus

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Sat Sep 23 2017 03:58:14 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Schedule: 9.25

On Sunday I have Mr ed Hagerty at the office, lincoln monument tour, and then dinner. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

006761

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) - Ryan Zin



-------- Original message --------
From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> 
Date: 09/22/2017 5:08 PM (GMT-06:00) 
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
Fwd: Jeff Still BIO
Attachments:
/26. Fwd: Jeff Still BIO/1.1 Jeffrey Still Brief BIO.docx

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Wed Sep 20 2017 08:50:46 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Scott Hommel >, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Jeff Still BIO
Attachments: Jeffrey Still Brief BIO.docx

Let's try to get me clear for a picture with the boss at the event. Seal. Republican. Motivated. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Jeffrey Still > 
Date: 09/16/2017 11:00 PM (GMT-06:00) 
To: Ryan Zinke <  
Subject: Jeff Still BIO 

Sir, 
Exec Brief Bio attached. 

Thank you, 
Jeff

Jeffrey Still,  Alabama State Senate Candidate 

stillforsenate.com

D. (757) 348-3278
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Jeffrey Still BIO 
Retired Navy SEAL – Republican running for Open Alabama State Senate Seat 

My Military Service: 
Retired 2013, U.S. Navy officer who served his country as a Navy SEAL and retired after 22 
years of service.  

Jeff has a deep-seated faith and love of country, and considers himself privileged to have 
worked with some of the greatest talents in government and commercial organizations 
around the world. 

As a SEAL, Jeff was selected early in his career into Naval Special Warfare Development 
Group, a Joint Special Operations Command (JSOC) Tier 1 National Mission Force Command 
that selects the top five percent of operators in the Navy SEAL community, remaining there 

for the last half of his career as a SEAL.  

In his tenure at JSOC, Jeff held many senior positions such as Special Liaison to the Central Intelligence Agency,  
Officer overseeing hundreds of our nation’s most elite warfighters, complex missions, and advanced military 
programs. Jeff also served as the leading Chief for the Navy SEAL Sniper training school and as Officer In 
Charge of the Navy SEAL K9 program, where he was pivotal in creation of the Navy’s largest and our countries 
most advanced working-dog program. 

Multiple deployments to OIF & OEF and decorated for his leadership in combat, operations, and many 
contributions he has made to the SEAL community. 

A decorated combat veteran:  
Recipient of two Bronze Stars (both with combat valor), Joint Service Commendation Medal (with combat 
valor), Defense Meritorious Service Medal, Numerous other high-level service awards. 

Post Military Career: 
2014 - Executive - Remington Outdoor Company, bringing companies to Huntsville and creating jobs.  

2016 - Executive – i3 a Huntsville Defense Contractor  

Currently - Owner and CEO of a defense contracting company in Huntsville  

Education: 
MBA - Duke University 
Undergrad -University of Southern Illinois  
Postgraduate Certification Leadership and Management – M.I.T.   
 

Jeff has made his home in Huntsville, Alabama, with his wife and two girls. 
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Conversation Contents
Schedule: 9.20-9.23
Attachments:
/27. Schedule: 9.20-9.23/1.1 Trip 9.20-9.23 MO TX.pdf

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 19 2017 15:48:42 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: ios.doi.gov
CC: ryanzinke <
Subject: Schedule: 9.20-9.23
Attachments: Trip 9.20-9.23 MO TX.pdf

6:10 pickup for a 7:52 flight.

Remember to bring: park passport, your diving items if you want to bring yours, and anything for shooting with the NRA on Friday. 

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Wed Sep 20 2017 04:51:30 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Schedule: 9.20-9.23

Why am I not on delta put of dca and instead American out of dwi. Also pls send me flight info for charleston so lola has the same flight. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> 
Date: 09/19/2017 5:48 PM (GMT-05:00) 
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
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​ ​​ ​​ ​United​ ​States​ ​Department​ ​of​ ​the​ ​Interior 

Official ​ ​Travel​ ​Schedule​ ​of​ ​the​ ​Secretary 
 

Missouri​ ​&​ ​Texas 

September​ ​20​ ​-​ ​September​ ​23,​ ​2017 
Draft:​ ​9/19/2017 
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TRIP​ ​SUMMARY 
THE​ ​TRIP​ ​OF​ ​THE​ ​SECRETARY​ ​TO 

Missouri​ ​&​ ​Texas 
September​ ​20​ ​-​ ​September​ ​23,​ ​2017 

Weather: 
Springfield,​ ​MO Wednesday: High​ ​91º,​ ​Low​ ​70º;​ ​Mostly​ ​Sunny;​ ​20%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
Thursday: High​ ​90º,​ ​Low​ ​68º;​ ​Partly​ ​Cloudy;​ ​10%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
Dallas,​ ​TX Thursday: High​ ​93º,​ ​Low​ ​74º;​ ​Partly​ ​Cloudy;​ ​20%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
Friday: High​ ​93º,​ ​Low​ ​73º;​ ​Partly​ ​Cloudy;​ ​20%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation  
Austin,​ ​TX Saturday: High​ ​91º,​ ​Low​ ​71º;​ ​Partly​ ​Cloudy;​ ​20%​ ​Chance​ ​of  

Precipitation 
 
Time​ ​Zone:  
Missouri/Texas Central​ ​Daylight​ ​Time 
 
Advance​ ​(Missouri):​                                                                              Cell Phone: 
Security​ ​Advance  
Advance Rusty​ ​Roddy  
 
Advance​ ​(Dallas):​                                                                             ​ Cell Phone: 
Security​ ​Advance  
Advance Luke​ ​Bullock  
 
Advance​ ​(Austin): Cell Phone: 
Security​ ​Advance  
Advance Rusty​ ​Roddy  
 
Traveling​ ​Staff: Cell Phone: 
Agent​ ​in​ ​Charge  
Deputy​ ​Director,​ ​Fish​ ​and​ ​Wildlife​ ​Service Greg​ ​Sheehan  
Deputy​ ​Communications​ ​Director Russell​ ​Newell​ ​(Missouri)  
Press​ ​Secretary Heather​ ​Swift​ ​(Dallas)  
Photographer Tami​ ​Heilemann  
 
Attire: 
Wednesday: Wetsuit​ ​(Dive)​ ​/​ ​Blazer​ ​&​ ​Tie​ ​(Evening​ ​Events) 
Thursday: Business​ ​Casual​ ​(Conservation​ ​Briefing)​ ​/​ ​Park​ ​Casual​ ​(Battlefield​ ​tour) 
Friday: Business​ ​Casual​ ​/​ ​Business​ ​Attire 
Saturday: Park​ ​Casual  
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Wednesday,​ ​September​ ​20,​ ​2017 
Washington,​ ​DC​ ​→​ ​Springfield,​ ​MO 

 
6:10-6:55am​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Residence​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Baltimore-Washington​ ​International​ ​Airport 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RKZ 

Drive​ ​time: ~45​ ​minutes 
 
7:52am​ ​EDT- 
9:15am​ ​CDT: Wheels​ ​up​ ​Washington,​ ​DC​ ​(BWI)​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Chicago,​ ​IL​ ​(ORD) 

Flight: American​ ​Airlines​ ​1521 
Flight​ ​time: 2​ ​hours,​ ​23​ ​minutes 
RZ​ ​Seat: 16B 
AiC:  
Staff: Scott​ ​Hommel,​ ​Laura​ ​Rigas 
NOTE: TIME​ ​ZONE​ ​CHANGE​ ​EDT​ ​to​ ​CDT​ ​(-1​ ​hour) 

 
9:15-10:05am​ ​CDT: Layover​ ​in​ ​Chicago,​ ​IL​ ​//​ ​50​ ​minute​ ​layover 
 
10:05am​ ​CDT- 
11:38am​ ​CDT: Wheels​ ​up​ ​Chicago,​ ​IL​ ​(ORD)​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Springfield,​ ​MO​ ​(SGF) 

Flight: American​ ​Airlines​ ​3731 
Flight​ ​time: 1​ ​hour,​ ​33​ ​minutes 
RZ​ ​Seat: 7C 
AiC:  
Staff: Russell​ ​Newell,​ ​Tami​ ​Heilemann 

 
11:38-12:00pm​ ​CDT: Wheels​ ​down​ ​Springfield-Branson​ ​National​ ​Airport​ ​//​ ​Proceed​ ​to​ ​Vehicles 

Location: 2300​ ​North​ ​Airport​ ​Boulevard 
Springfield,​ ​MO​ ​65802 

 
12:00-12:20pm​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​Airport​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Johnny​ ​Morris​ ​Wonders​ ​of​ ​Wildlife​ ​National​ ​Museum​ ​&  

Aquarium  
Location: Morris​ ​Conservation​ ​Center 

Main​ ​Entrance 
600​ ​West​ ​Sunshine​ ​Street 
Springfield,​ ​MO​ ​65807 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Lead​ ​State​ ​Vehicle: State Officer 

 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RKZ 

 
Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 

Drive​ ​time: ~15​ ​minutes 
Note: Rusty​ ​Roddy​ ​will​ ​be​ ​on​ ​site​ ​upon​ ​RKZ​ ​arrival​ ​to​ ​site 

 
12:20-12:45pm​ ​CDT: Arrive​ ​Bass​ ​Pro​ ​Shop​ ​and​ ​Proceed​ ​to​ ​Cave​ ​and​ ​Prairie​ ​Classrooms​ ​for​ ​Lunch 

Note: Box​ ​lunches​ ​provided​ ​by​ ​Johnny​ ​Morris​ ​Wonders​ ​of​ ​Wildlife​ ​National​ ​Museum 
&​ ​Aquarium 

 
12:45-1:00pm​ ​CDT: Prepare​ ​for​ ​Dive​ ​into​ ​Out​ ​to​ ​Sea​ ​Aquarium 

Location: Dive​ ​Locker​ ​Room​ ​(top​ ​of​ ​Out​ ​to​ ​Sea​ ​Aquarium) 
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Note: Change​ ​into​ ​Wetsuit 
 
1:00-1:15pm​ ​CDT: Briefing​ ​&​ ​Photo​ ​Opportunity​ ​at​ ​Out​ ​to​ ​Sea​ ​Deck 

Participants: RZ 
Governor​ ​Greitens 

Note: Press​ ​will​ ​be​ ​staged​ ​at​ ​1:00pm 
 
1:15-1:45pm​ ​CDT: Dive​ ​into​ ​Aquarium​ ​with​ ​Governor​ ​Greitens​ ​/​ ​Q&A​ ​with​ ​Students 

Participants: RZ 
Governor​ ​Greitens 
5th​ ​grade​ ​students​ ​from​ ​WOLF​ ​School 

Press: Open​ ​--​ ​Outdoor​ ​Writers​ ​will​ ​be​ ​filming 
Note: Will​ ​have​ ​mics​ ​to​ ​communicate​ ​with​ ​students 
Note: Sand​ ​Tiger​ ​Sharks,​ ​Brown​ ​Sharks,​ ​Goliath​ ​Grouper,​ ​and​ ​numerous​ ​fish  

species​ ​will​ ​be​ ​in​ ​the​ ​exhibit 
 
1:45-2:15pm​ ​CDT: Shower/Change​ ​in​ ​Locker​ ​Room 
 
2:15-2:35pm​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​Johnny​ ​Morris​ ​Wonders​ ​of​ ​Wildlife​ ​National​ ​Museum​ ​en​ ​route​ ​RON 

Location: DoubleTree​ ​by​ ​Hilton 
2431​ ​North​ ​Glenstone​ ​Avenue 
Springfield,​ ​MO​ ​65803 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 

 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 
Greg​ ​Sheehan 

Drive​ ​Time: ~15​ ​minutes 
 
2:30-4:45pm​ ​CDT: Downtime/Run 
 
4:45-5:05pm​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​RON​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Johnny​ ​Morris​ ​Wonders​ ​of​ ​Wildlife​ ​National​ ​Museum 

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
 
5:05-6:00​ ​pm​ ​CDT: Hold​ ​in​ ​Green​ ​Room​ ​/​ ​Review​ ​Remarks 

Location:  
Participants: Russell​ ​Newell 

Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Greg​ ​Sheehan 

 

4 

006769

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



 

6:00-7:25pm​ ​CDT: Greet​ ​former​ ​Presidents​ ​/​ ​Tour​ ​of​ ​Museum​ ​/​ ​Cocktails​ ​&​ ​Hors​ ​d'oeuvres  
 
7:25-10:30pm​ ​CDT: Program​ ​&​ ​Concert​ ​for​ ​Conservation 

Note: Remarks​ ​during​ ​program 
8:43pm​ ​VOG​ ​introduces​ ​RZ 
8:44pm​ ​RZ​ ​Remarks,​ ​introduces​ ​the​ ​Conservation​ ​Success​ ​Videos​ ​(2  
minute​ ​remarks) 

 
10:30-10:45pm​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​RON 

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
 
10:15pm​ ​CDT: RON 
 

Thursday,​ ​September​ ​21,​ ​2017 
Springfield,​ ​MO​ ​→​ ​Dallas,​ ​TX 

 
8:40-9:00am​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​RON​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Johnny​ ​Morris​ ​Wonders​ ​of​ ​Wildlife​ ​National​ ​Museum 

Location: 500​ ​West​ ​Sunshine​ ​Street 
Springfield,​ ​MO​ ​65807 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
State​ ​Lead​ ​Vehicle: State​ ​Officer 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RKZ 

 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 

Drive​ ​Time: ~15​ ​minutes 
Note: Staff​ ​vehicle​ ​will​ ​depart​ ​for​ ​event​ ​prior​ ​to​ ​RKZ​ ​departure​ ​from​ ​hotel 

 
9:00-10:00am​ ​CDT: Remarks​ ​at​ ​Conservation​ ​Briefing 
 
10:30-10:55am​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Wilson’s​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield 

Location: 6424​ ​West​ ​Farm​ ​Road​ ​182 
Republic,​ ​MO​ ​65738 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
State​ ​Lead​ ​Vehicle: State​ ​Officer 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RKZ 

 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Russ​ ​Newell 
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Tami​ ​Heilemann 
Drive​ ​Time: ~25​ ​minutes 

 
10:55-11:00am​ ​CDT: Arrive​ ​Wilson’s​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield 

Location: Wilson’s​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield  
Visitor​ ​Center​ ​Parking​ ​Lot 

Greeted​ ​By: Ted​ ​Hillmer,​ ​Superintendent,​ ​Wilson’s​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield 
Congressman​ ​Billy​ ​Long​ ​(MO-7) 

 
11:00-11:05am​ ​CDT: Photo​ ​Opportunity​ ​with​ ​Lyon​ ​Elementary​ ​School​ ​Students 

Location: Wilson’s​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield 
Visitor​ ​Center​ ​Welcome​ ​Sign 

Participants: RKZ 
Ted​ ​Hillmer,​ ​Superintendent,​ ​Wilson’s​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield 
Congressman​ ​Billy​ ​Long​ ​(MO-7) 
Chance​ ​Wistrom,​ ​Superintendent,​ ​Republic​ ​School​ ​District 
Teacher​ ​from​ ​Lyon​ ​Elementary​ ​School 
26​ ​students​ ​from​ ​Lyon​ ​Elementary​ ​School 

Note: Participants​ ​will​ ​be​ ​in​ ​place​ ​prior​ ​to​ ​RKZ​ ​arrival.​ ​​ ​Photo​ ​will​ ​showcase  
The​ ​students’​ ​drawings​ ​for​ ​the​ ​2018​ ​Wilson’s​ ​Creek​ ​National  
Battlefield​ ​calendar 
 

11:05-11:30am​ ​CDT: Meet​ ​&​ ​Greet​ ​with​ ​NPS​ ​Employees​ ​/​ ​Volunteers​ ​/​ ​Foundation​ ​Board​ ​of​ ​Directors 
Location: Wilson​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield  

Visitor​ ​Center​ ​Multi-Purpose​ ​Room 
Participants: RKZ 

Ted​ ​Hillmer,​ ​Superintendent,​ ​Wilson’s​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield 
Congressman​ ​Billy​ ​Long​ ​(MO-7) 
35​ ​National​ ​Park​ ​Service​ ​Employees 
5​ ​NPS​ ​Volunteers 
8​ ​-​ ​10​ ​Foundation​ ​Board​ ​of​ ​Directors 

Note: Light​ ​refreshments​ ​will​ ​be​ ​provided​ ​by​ ​the​ ​Wilson​ ​Creek​ ​National  
Battlefield​ ​Foundation 

 
11:30-11:35am​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​Visitor​ ​Center​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Edgar​ ​Cemetery 

Drive​ ​Time: ~5​ ​minutes 
 
11:35-11:40am​ ​CDT: Arrive​ ​Edgar​ ​Cemetery​ ​&​ ​Prepare​ ​for​ ​Horseback​ ​Riding​ ​Tour 
 
11:40-11:50am​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​Edgar​ ​Cemetery​ ​via​ ​Horseback​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Split​ ​Rail​ ​Restoration​ ​Project 

Location: Wilson​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield 
Horseback​ ​Riding​ ​Trail 

Horseback​ ​Participants: RKZ 
Ted​ ​Hillmer,​ ​Superintendent,​ ​Wilson’s​ ​Creek  
National Battlefield 

 
Christine​ ​Stokely,​ ​Wrangler 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
NPS​ ​Lead​ ​Vehicle: Jordan​ ​Foster,​ ​NPS​ ​Ranger 

Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Russ​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 

State​ ​Vehicle: State Officer 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle:  
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NPS​ ​Staff​ ​Vehicle: Mike​ ​Debacker,​ ​Manager,​ ​NPS​ ​Science​ ​Section 
Rep.​ ​Billy​ ​Long 
TBD​ ​Rep.​ ​Billy​ ​Long​ ​staffer  

Travel​ ​Time: ~10​ ​minutes 
Note: Horses​ ​provided​ ​by​ ​NPS​ ​volunteer 
Note: Vehicles​ ​will​ ​follow​ ​horseback​ ​riding​ ​group 
Note: Rep.​ ​Billy​ ​Long​ ​will​ ​travel​ ​via​ ​car 

 
11:50-12:00pm​ ​CDT: Participate​ ​in​ ​Split​ ​Rail​ ​Restoration​ ​Project​ ​with​ ​Youth​ ​Conservation​ ​Corp 

Participants: RKZ 
Rep.​ ​Billy​ ​Long 
6​ ​students 
Crew​ ​Leader 

Note: Project​ ​consists​ ​of​ ​participating​ ​in​ ​Battlefield​ ​rail​ ​restoration​ ​by​ ​placing  
pre-cut​ ​logs​ ​on​ ​existing​ ​fence 

Note: Group​ ​photo​ ​with​ ​RKZ​ ​&​ ​students​ ​at​ ​completion​ ​of​ ​participation 
 
12:00-12:15pm​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​Split​ ​Rail​ ​Project​ ​via​ ​Horseback​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Tour​ ​Road​ ​Stop​ ​5 

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

Travel​ ​Time: ~15​ ​minutes 
 
12:15-12:50pm​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​Tour​ ​Road​ ​Stop​ ​5​ ​&​ ​Begin​ ​Discussion​ ​on​ ​Partnerships​ ​with​ ​Local​ ​Farmers 

&​ ​Civil​ ​War​ ​Trust​ ​//​ ​Fire​ ​Cannon 
Greeted​ ​by: John​ ​Sutton,​ ​NPS​ ​Chief​ ​Ranger 

Gary​ ​Sullivan,​ ​NPS​ ​Chief​ ​of​ ​Natural​ ​Resources​ ​&​ ​Facility  
Management 

7​ ​Artillery​ ​Volunteers 
Format: Discussion​ ​on​ ​partnerships​ ​with​ ​local​ ​farmers​ ​led​ ​by​ ​Gary​ ​Sullivan,  

NPS​ ​Chief​ ​of​ ​Natural​ ​Resources​ ​&​ ​Facility​ ​Management 
Discussion​ ​on​ ​partnerships​ ​with​ ​Civil​ ​War​ ​Trust​ ​led​ ​by​ ​Ted​ ​Hillmer, 

Superintendent,​ ​Wilson’s​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield 
Note: Jacket​ ​&​ ​Hat​ ​provided​ ​for​ ​RKZ 
Note: Group​ ​photo​ ​with​ ​RKZ​ ​&​ ​Artillery​ ​Volunteers​ ​at​ ​completion​ ​of​ ​cannon​ ​firing 
Note: Horses​ ​will​ ​be​ ​placed​ ​in​ ​trailers​ ​during​ ​discussions 

 
12:50-12:55pm​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​Tour​ ​Road​ ​Stop​ ​5​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Wilson​ ​Creek​ ​National​ ​Battlefield​ ​Visitor​ ​Center 

Location: Visitor​ ​Center​ ​Parking​ ​Lot 
Drive​ ​Time: ~5​ ​minutes 

 
12:55-1:00pm​ ​CDT: Transfer​ ​Box​ ​Lunches​ ​to​ ​Vehicles  
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1:00-1:20pm​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​Wilson’s​ ​Creek​ ​Battlefield​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Airport 

Location: 2300​ ​North​ ​Airport​ ​Boulevard 
Springfield,​ ​MO​ ​65802 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RKZ 

 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Russell​ ​Newell 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 

Drive​ ​Time: ~20​ ​minutes 
 
2:17pm​ ​CDT- 
3:47pm​ ​CDT: Wheels​ ​up​ ​Springfield,​ ​MO​ ​(SGF)​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Dallas,​ ​TX​ ​(DFW) 

Flight: American​ ​Airlines​ ​3439 
Flight​ ​time: 1​ ​hour,​ ​30​ ​minutes 
RZ​ ​Seat: 20D 
AiC:  
Staff: Tami​ ​Heilemann 
 

3:47-4:05pm​ ​CDT: Wheels​ ​down​ ​Dallas/Fort​ ​Worth​ ​International​ ​Airport​ ​//​ ​Proceed​ ​to​ ​Vehicle 
 
4:05-4:20pm​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​Airport​ ​en​ ​route​ ​RON 

Location: Four​ ​Seasons​ ​Dallas​ ​at​ ​Las​ ​Colinas 
4150​ ​North​ ​MacArthur​ ​Boulevard 
Irving,​ ​TX​ ​75038 

Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 
Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Staff​ ​Vehicle: Luke​ ​Bullock 

Drive​ ​Time: ~15​ ​minutes 
 
4:20-5:00pm​ ​CDT: Downtime​ ​at​ ​RON 
 
Personal​ ​Dinner​ ​(by​ ​SMU) 

Friday,​ ​September​ ​22,​ ​2017 
Dallas,​ ​TX 

 
9:45-10:30am​ ​CDT: HOLD:​ ​NRA​ ​Women’s​ ​Leadership​ ​Forum​ ​Executive​ ​Committee​ ​Meeting​ ​(45​ ​min) 

Location: Four​ ​Seasons​ ​Dallas​ ​at​ ​Las​ ​Colinas 
Attendees: 25​ ​Executive​ ​Comm.​ ​Members​ ​TBD 
Remarks: Q&A​ ​(Informal) 
Press: Closed 
Contact: Dee​ ​Dee​ ​Lancaster​ ​703-267-1136 

 
10:30-12:00pm​ ​CDT: OPEN 
 
12:00-1:00pm​ ​CDT: HOLD:​ ​TBD​ ​Luncheon 

Location: 10​ ​community​ ​leaders 
Attendees: TBD 
Remarks: Informal 
Press: Closed 
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1:00-1:30pm​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​TBD​ ​en​ ​route​ ​to​ ​Sporting​ ​Clay​ ​Shoot 
Drive​ ​Time: ~35​ ​minutes 

 
1:30-4:30pm​ ​CDT: HOLD:​ ​Women’s​ ​Leadership​ ​Forum​ ​Members​ ​Sporting​ ​Clay​ ​Shoot 

Location: Sportsman's​ ​Shooting​ ​Center​ ​(Aim​ ​Point) 
1960​ ​Enchanted​ ​Way 
Grapevine,​ ​TX​ ​76051 

Attendees: TBD 
Press: Closed​ ​(TBD)  

 
6:00-7:00pm​ ​CDT: NRA​ ​Women’s​ ​Leadership​ ​Forum​ ​Reception​ ​&​ ​Photo​ ​Opportunity 

Location: Four​ ​Seasons​ ​Dallas​ ​at​ ​Las​ ​Colinas 
4150​ ​North​ ​MacArthur​ ​Boulevard 
Irving,​ ​TX​ ​75038 

Press: Closed 
 
7:00-9:00pm​ ​CDT: NRA​ ​Women’s​ ​Leadership​ ​Forum​ ​Dinner 

Location: Pavilion​ ​Room 
Four​ ​Seasons​ ​Dallas​ ​at​ ​Las​ ​Colinas 

Attendees: 150-200​ ​people 
Press: Closed 
Set​ ​Up: Seated​ ​on​ ​the​ ​dais​ ​at​ ​head​ ​table;​ ​no​ ​podium 
Format: Introduction​ ​by​ ​Susan​ ​LaPierre 

RZ​ ​delivers​ ​keynote​ ​remarks​ ​(35​ ​minutes​ ​for​ ​remarks,​ ​Q&A) 
 

Saturday,​ ​September​ ​23,​ ​2017 
Dallas,​ ​TX​ ​→​ ​Austin,​ ​TX​ ​→​ ​Washington,​ ​DC 

 
5:35-5:50am​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​RON​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Airport 

Location: Four​ ​Seasons​ ​Dallas​ ​at​ ​Las​ ​Colinas 
4150​ ​North​ ​MacArthur​ ​Boulevard 
Irving,​ ​TX​ ​75038 

 
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
Scott​ ​Hommel 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Luke​ ​Bullock 
Drive​ ​Time:  

 
6:50am​ ​CDT- 
7:47am​ ​CDT: Wheels​ ​up​ ​Dallas,​ ​TX​ ​(DFW)​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Austin,​ ​TX​ ​(AUS) 

Flight: American​ ​Airlines​ ​1004 
Flight​ ​time: 57​ ​minutes 
RZ​ ​Seat:  
AiC:  
Staff: Heather​ ​Swift,​ ​Tami​ ​Heilemann 

 
7:47-8:00am​ ​CDT: Wheels​ ​down​ ​Austin–Bergstrom​ ​International​ ​Airport​ ​//​ ​Proceed​ ​to​ ​Vehicles 

Location: 3600​ ​Presidential​ ​Boulevard 
Austin,​ ​TX​ ​78719 
 

8:00-8:30am​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​Airport​ ​en​ ​route​ ​FEMA​ ​JFO 
Location: 11000​ ​North​ ​1-35​ ​Frontage​ ​Road 
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Austin,​ ​TX​ ​78753 
Vehicle​ ​Manifest: 

Secretary’s​ ​Vehicle: RZ 
 

Staff​ ​Vehicle: Rusty​ ​Roddy 
Heather​ ​Swift 
Tami​ ​Heilemann 

Drive​ ​Time: ~25​ ​minutes 
 
8:30-9:15am​ ​CDT: Arrive​ ​FEMA​ ​JFO​ ​//​ ​Briefing​ ​by​ ​FEMA​ ​Leadership​ ​on​ ​Joint​ ​Recovery​ ​Work 

Location: 11000​ ​North​ ​1-35​ ​Frontage​ ​Road 
Austin,​ ​TX​ ​78753 

Participants: Rick​ ​Dawson,​ ​DOI​ ​Office​ ​of​ ​Restoration​ ​and​ ​Damage​ ​Assessment 
Tim​ ​Raines,​ ​Acting​ ​Director​ ​of​ ​USGS​ ​Texas​ ​Water​ ​Science​ ​Center 
Terry​ ​Schertz,​ ​Deputy​ ​Director​ ​for​ ​Hydrolic​ ​Data​ ​at​ ​USGS​ ​Texas 

Water  
Science​ ​Center 

Note: USGS​ ​&​ ​FWS​ ​Employees​ ​will​ ​join​ ​the​ ​briefing​ ​to​ ​share​ ​DOI-specific  
updates 

 
9:15-10:00am​ ​CDT: Tour​ ​of​ ​FEMA​ ​JFO 

Location: 11000​ ​North​ ​1-35​ ​Frontage​ ​Road 
Austin,​ ​TX​ ​78753 

 
10:00-10:10am​ ​CDT: Depart​ ​FEMA​ ​JFO​ ​en​ ​route​ ​USGS​ ​Office 

Location: 1505​ ​Ferguson​ ​Lane 
Austin,​ ​TX​ ​75754 

 
10:15-11:15am​ ​CDT: Field​ ​Demonstration​ ​of​ ​USGS​ ​Hurricane​ ​Monitoring​ ​Work 
 
11:15-12:00pm​ ​CDT: Lunch​ ​en​ ​route​ ​to​ ​Airport 

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
 
1:00pm​ ​CDT- 
1:55pm​ ​CDT: Wheels​ ​up​ ​Austin,​ ​TX​ ​(AUS)​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Houston,​ ​TX​ ​(HOU) 

Flight: Southwest​ ​Airlines​ ​2246 
Flight​ ​time: 55​ ​minutes 
RZ​ ​Seat: Assigned at airport 
AiC:  
Staff: Heather​ ​Swift,​ ​Tami​ ​Heilemann 

 
1:55-3:00pm​ ​CDT: Layover​ ​in​ ​Houston,​ ​TX​ ​//​ ​1​ ​hour,​ ​5​ ​minute​ ​layover 
 
3:00pm​ ​CDT- 
7:10pm​ ​EDT: Wheels​ ​up​ ​Houston,​ ​TX​ ​(HOU)​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Washington,​ ​DC​ ​(BWI) 

Flight: Southwest​ ​Airlines​ ​2371 
10 
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Flight​ ​time: 3​ ​hours,​ ​10​ ​minutes 
RZ​ ​Seat: Assigned at airport 
AiC:  
Staff: Heather​ ​Swift,​ ​Tami​ ​Heilemann 
 

7:10-8:00pm​ ​EDT: Depart​ ​Airport​ ​en​ ​route​ ​Residence 
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in March of 1969. It was announced in the DC papers as the Army having submitted me for the award, but for reasons unexplained, the award was 
down graded by the Navy to a Navy Cross.  Speculation was that being an enlisted member of ST-2, I would have been the senior medal holder in 
the Atlantic Fleet which would be unacceptable; all Atlantic Fleet ops were being screened for a potential officer awardee to open the MOH to all 
ranks of Atlantic Fleet sailors, that happened shortly after I was awarded the NC.

I attempted to have a review of my NC while GWB was POTUS but John Ensign had my package and he went down in flames along with my 
package. I had no stomach for trying again with BHO.  I find POTUS Trump to reflect the values I respect in a President and would be honored to 
accept the upgraded award from him if he thought it fitting to present it to me .  I would rather have a former ST shipmate forward this issue for 
review and you are the ranking former SEAL that I know. 

If you are interested in pursuing this matter, I'll forward affidavits from  and 
, the three surviving vets who were with me in the Battle of Ha Tien in March of 1969.

If you are too busy with matters of state and don't wish to pursue this effort, I understand,  I'd just rather have a Team Mate behind this effort rather 
than a high ranking civilian.

Much Obliged, Very Respectfully, RJ Thomas, Cdr. USN Ret.

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Sep 19 2017 15:08:49 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Thiele Aaron <aaron_thiele@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: RJT Navy Cross Review

RJ Thomas phone number: 

On Mon, Sep 18, 2017 at 4:34 PM, Caroline Boulton <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ryanzinke <
Date: September 18, 2017 at 4:16:18 PM EDT
To: RJ Thomas >, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov>, Elinor 
<elinor renner@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: RJT Navy Cross Review

shipmate. I would be honored to run it up  the flagpole for action.  Ron was my former CO at 6, i know of but don't personnally know 
Gallagher or moran. Can u find ron's number and send me everything you have. Also need your cell number. I have ccd some staff 
members that will help prepare the package. I thought u would bite on my 9mm comment. Hooyah. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: RJ Thomas > 
Date: 09/18/2017 3:30 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: Re: RJT Navy Cross Review 

Z-man...When I returned from Viet Nam, the Washington DC press had released announcements that I had been recommended by the Army for 
the MOH.   (Eagle), ST-2, took me aside and warned me that the Navy would not recommend the MOH because it would 
have been the senior award in the Atlantic Fleet.  There was apparently an official message out to screen all operations involving Atlantic Fleet 
operations in RVN for a potential Officer MOH Awardee.   had been put in for the MOH and had been downgraded to Navy Cross for 
the same reason.  Of course, all of this was way above my paygrade and I was honored to receive the Navy Cross.  
 
Under the current administration's apparent interest in upgrading Navy Crosses to MOH, I have received a barrage of offers to forward my 
information for review.  I would rather have the effort to have the Navy Cross award reviewed, be initiated through  a former Team Member.  If 
you would like to talk to my Platoon Commander and Asst. Plt. Cdr  and  they are still around and active in Team 
activities.  I also have affidavits from the three helo pilots involved with the shoot down and recovery. 

Again, if this review would interfere with your busy schedule as SOI, pleas let me know.  

Much Obliged, Very Respectfully R.J. Thomas

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2017 9:31:00 AM
To: RJ Thomas
Subject: RE: RJT Navy Cross Review
 
Different sheriff in town. It may be worth another review. Since i hsve bever ta ked to u about it, why do u really think you received 
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I attempted to have a review of my NC while GWB was POTUS but John Ensign had my package and he went down in flames along with 
my package. I had no stomach for trying again with BHO.  I find POTUS Trump to reflect the values I respect in a President and would be 
honored to accept the upgraded award from him if he thought it fitting to present it to me .  I would rather have a former ST shipmate 
forward this issue for review and you are the ranking former SEAL that I know. 

If you are interested in pursuing this matter, I'll forward affidavits from ,  
 and , the three surviving vets who were with me in the Battle of Ha Tien in March of 1969.

If you are too busy with matters of state and don't wish to pursue this effort, I understand,  I'd just rather have a Team Mate behind this 
effort rather than a high ranking civilian.

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
Fwd: Site Plans pdf
Attachments:
/29. Fwd: Site Plans pdf/1.1 17-28 Rev3 Concept 091317 for Zinke Aerial.pdf
/29. Fwd: Site Plans pdf/1.2 17-28 Rev3 Concept 091317 for Zinke.pdf

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Thu Sep 14 2017 07:05:14 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Site Plans pdf
Attachments: 17-28 Rev3 Concept 091317 for Zinke Aerial.pdf 17-28 Rev3 Concept 091317 for Zinke.pdf 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Casey Malmquist <caseym@malmquist.com> 
Date: 09/13/2017 10:21 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: Site Plans pdf 

Ryan – these are all draft concepts for submittal for the PUD. These are of course subject to change as the plan develops.
 
Casey Malmquist
406-249-3100
caseym@malmquist.com
 
This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any review, use, 
distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for the intended recipient), 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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Conversation Contents
Fwd: 95 Karrow

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Thu Sep 14 2017 07:05:02 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: 95 Karrow

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Casey Malmquist <casey.malmquist@smartlam.com> 
Date: 09/13/2017 10:44 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: 95 Karrow 

Ryan – our development plan and your park project are an absolute grand slam. I have never been more excited about a development as I am about this one. 
I want to continue to move forward with an honest and open dialogue to make this a legacy project for Whitefish. We are honored to be associated with you, 
your vison, and the Peace Park. We also recognize the energy and ambiance each part of the development lends to one another. I know you are extremely 
engaged and consumed with your role as Interior Secretary. I want you to know that whatever assistance you need to protect and promote your vision for the 
park, please let me know and I will make sure it is communicated and executed. I look forward to making this project a huge success and working with you to 
make this happen. I have a lot of fresh ideas I am happy to share with you and am eager to learn more about you and your family’s vision. Also, the name of 
the project is out of convenience and at this time 95 Karrow. We are looking for a solid and meaningful name borrowing from our rail and timber heritage. Any 
ideas are welcome. We are considering several names such as “Trestle View”, “Timber Town”, “Trestle Point”, etc. Please let us know if you have any ideas. 
Thanks and I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Casey Malmquist
President
(406) 249-3100
www.smartlam.com
 

cid:image002.jpg
@01D1630E 004E 

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is 
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this 
message
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39th Biennial Convention - 2017
www.nfrw.org

Our national symbol of American independence and freedom, the Liberty Bell in Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania, where the NFRW will host its 39th Biennial Convention in ...

 

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 2:09 PM
To: Elaine Herman
Subject: Re: Resume for Director, White House Education Liaison
 
All of us are frustrated by the pace of our staff. The resistance movement is alive and well. Draining the swamp is a full 
tome job. We will win. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Elaine Herman <  
Date: 06/30/2017 3:59 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: Re: Resume for Director, White House Education Liaison 

Dear Secretary Zinke,

I was reminded of your encouragement for my appointment when I caught you on Bloomberg yesterday which, by the way, I thought was an excellent 
interview.
We have not spoken or corresponded since you referred my résumé. I was so appreciative of this fact and the kind  words to "keep the faith". I have kept the 
faith and still have hopes of an appointment in the Trump administration. I am more impressed with President Trump everyday. I know I could add to his 
policies in the education department. Do you have any suggestions as to how I might accelerate this possibility? I will be in DC  the week of July 17th for the 
Christians for Israel conference.

Sincerely, Elaine

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 7:18 PM
To: Elaine Herman
Subject: RE: Resume for Director, White House Education Liaison
 
Thanks elaine. I will forward it with a recommendation. keep the faith. z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Elaine Herman < > 
Date: 23/01/2017 17:35 (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Subject: Resume for Director, White House Education Liaison 

Secretary for the Department of Interior Ryan Zinke,

          Thank you for your help and I appreciate your consideration with respect to the Director for White House

Education Liaison position.
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Sincerely, 

Elaine Herman

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

Elaine Herman < >

From: Elaine Herman >
Sent: Mon Sep 11 2017 15:00:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: invitation

Caroline, I will have to move something around but count me in. I will let you know if I end up being conflicted
 
Thanks
jack
 
Jack Daly
JDaly@TPG.com
415-743-1699
 
From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline_boulton@ios doi.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 10:37 AM
To: Daly, Jack
Subject: Re: 9/11 and 9/12
 
Jack,
 
As I realized I had forgotten to update you on this change! (the NPS Commissioner in New York loves us with all the changes we've made)
 
The Secretary's New York schedule and the Statue of Liberty tour did shift around due to a need to be in Pennsylvania on the morning of 9/11 to be with the 
Vice President. As such, we had to reschedule the Statue of Liberty tour for Tuesday the 12th at 3:00pm. Are you still able to join? Please let us know!
 
Caroline
 
On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 1:06 PM, Daly, Jack <JDaly@tpg.com> wrote:
No problem. We will shift back to 8pm 

JDaly@TPG.com
415-743-1699

On Sep 8, 2017, at 10:05 AM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Jack,
 
Would we be able to push dinner back to 8pm? A conflict just cropped up and now the Secretary won't be able to arrive until then. Apologies for 
the late notice!
 
Best,
Caroline
 
On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 4:03 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thanks Jack!
 
On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 3:31 PM, Daly, Jack <JDaly@tpg.com> wrote:
Caroline, we will meet at the home of Henry and Vanessa Cornell at 116 East 80th Street at 7:00 pm on Monday 9/11
 
Best regards,
Jack

JDaly@TPG.com
415-743-1699

On Sep 6, 2017, at 1:07 PM, Daly, Jack <JDaly@tpg.com> wrote:

Caroline, sounds good...let's lock in dinner w Lola and ryan on Monday night at 7pm. I will send location when we  get that settled 
 
Thanks
Jack

JDaly@TPG.com
415-743-1699

On Sep 6, 2017, at 10:00 AM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Jack,
 
Great! Our itinerary is still coming together--we're waiting on some White House guidance so when we have specific 
times for the visit to the Statue of Liberty, we'll be in touch! The Secretary will be available for dinner just on Monday
night. Lola will be there for the whole trip to New York. When you have a location for the dinner, let me know! 
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Thanks,
Caroline
 
On Tue, Sep 5, 2017 at 7:12 PM, Daly, Jack <JDaly@tpg.com> wrote:
Ryan, let me know if you're free both mon and Tuesday night for dinner. If so, I will schedule 2 gatherings. 
 
I just spoke w JW Williams who is in nyc for the next year at the CFR doing a fellowship. As you know, he just turned over 
command of Dev group to matt burns. He's up for joining us for dinner. I will keep both nights to 6-8 good guys for dinner. 
Let me know if Lola is joining you...if so, we will have a few couples instead of just guys 
 
Jack

JDaly@TPG.com
415-743-1699

On Sep 5, 2017, at 11:39 AM, ryanzinke <  wrote:

I look forward to seeing u. I have ccd caroline for details. Z
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Daly, Jack" <JDaly@tpg.com> 
Date: 09/05/2017 1:46 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ryan Zinke <  
Subject: 9/11 and 9/12

Ryan, thanks for the invite...I'm free anytime Monday 9/11 (morning or afternoon) and Tuesday 9/12 in the 
morning. I'm tied up Tuesday afternoon. Can do dinner on the 11th and/or 12th. 
 
Let me know when you're free for dinner and I will pull together a small group of Wall Street hitters if you're 
up for a good round table discussion. I'm having lunch on Tuesday with mark fields, former CEO of ford. 
You're welcome to join us. 
 
Jack 

JDaly@TPG.com
415-743-1699

This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed 
and may contain privileged, confidential and/or insider information. 
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 
Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action concerning
the contents of this message and any attachment(s) by anyone other 
than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.

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
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

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
 
I just spoke w JW Williams who is in nyc for the next year at the CFR doing a fellowship. As you know, he just turned 
over command of Dev group to matt burns. He's up for joining us for dinner. I will keep both nights to 6-8 good guys for
dinner. Let me know if Lola is joining you...if so, we will have a few couples instead of just guys 
 
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
Any disclosure, copying, distr bution, or the taking of any action concerning
the contents of this message and any attachment(s) by anyone other 
than the named recipient(s) is strictly proh bited.

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

"Roddy, Russell" <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Roddy, Russell" <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Sep 08 2017 14:55:46 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
CC: "Daly, Jack" <JDaly@tpg.com>, "Kwong, Susan" <SKwong@tpg.com>
Subject: Re: 9/11 and 9/12

Hi, Jack.  Please feel free to reach out to me if needed.  Caroline was close, but my cell number is actually 

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 4:40 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Great! I've added in Rusty Roddy, who is our Director of Scheduling & Advance and will actually be there on the ground with the Secretary. 
Please give him a call if there's an issue or if you have further questions! He's at  

Best,
Caroline

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 4:34 PM, Daly, Jack <JDaly@tpg.com> wrote:
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
 
The Secretary's New York schedule and the Statue of Liberty tour did shift around due to a need to be in Pennsylvania on the morning of 9/11 to be with 
the Vice President. As such, we had to reschedule the Statue of Liberty tour for Tuesday the 12th at 3:00pm. Are you still able to join? Please let us know!
 
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
 
Would we be able to push dinner back to 8pm? A conflict just cropped up and now the Secretary won't be able to arrive until then. Apologies 
for the late notice!
 
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

Caroline, sounds good...let's lock in dinner w Lola and ryan on Monday night at 7pm. I will send location when we  get that 
settled 
 
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
over command of Dev group to matt burns. He's up for joining us for dinner. I will keep both nights to 6-8 good guys 
for dinner. Let me know if Lola is joining you...if so, we will have a few couples instead of just guys 
 
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

Ryan, thanks for the invite...I'm free anytime Monday 9/11 (morning or afternoon) and Tuesday 9/12 in 
the morning. I'm tied up Tuesday afternoon. Can do dinner on the 11th and/or 12th. 
 
Let me know when you're free for dinner and I will pull together a small group of Wall Street hitters if 
you're up for a good round table discussion. I'm having lunch on Tuesday with mark fields, former CEO 
of ford. You're welcome to join us. 
 
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

"Daly, Jack" <JDaly@tpg.com>

From: "Daly, Jack" <JDaly@tpg.com>
Sent: Fri Sep 08 2017 15:36:17 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Roddy, Russell" <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
CC: "Kwong, Susan" <SKwong@tpg.com>
Subject: RE: 9/11 and 9/12

All good…thanks.  My cell is 
 
jack
 
Jack Daly
JDaly@TPG.com
415-743-1699
 
From: Roddy, Russell [mailto:russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 1:56 PM
To: Boulton, Caroline
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Cc: Daly, Jack; Kwong, Susan
Subject: Re: 9/11 and 9/12
 
Hi, Jack.  Please feel free to reach out to me if needed.  Caroline was close, but my cell number is actually 
 
On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 4:40 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Great! I've added in Rusty Roddy, who is our Director of Scheduling & Advance and will actually be there on the ground with the Secretary. Please give him a 
call if there's an issue or if you have further questions! He's at  
 
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
 
From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline boulton@ios doi.gov] 
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
RE: Meeting

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Sun Sep 03 2017 07:31:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com>, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting

Effie, I would love to meet with you. I have ccd caroline to set it up. I am in back on dc on 25 and 15 sept. Keep the faith, z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com> 
Date: 09/03/2017 8:13 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: Meeting 

Hi
Dear Ryan hope you are well.
I intend to be in NYC second week of Sept.
I will appreciate having a meeting with you.
I can of course come and meet with you in Washington D.C. 
Thanks
EFFIE

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Tue Sep 05 2017 13:59:27 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: RE: Meeting

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com> 
Date: 09/03/2017 11:18 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: RE: Meeting 

Great looking forward 

> "ryanzinke" בתאריך 3 בספט׳ 2017 16:31, :כתב 
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
Sent: Wed Sep 06 2017 05:14:05 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com>, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Pls schedule. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com> 
Date: 09/06/2017 5:44 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: Re: Meeting 

Dear Minister Ryan 
I will appreciate a call from your ccd Caroline so we can coordinate our  meeting in Washington next week. 
Regards
Effie

:כתב <Effie Eitam" <eitameffie@gmail.com" בתאריך 3 בספט׳ 2017 15:13,
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
Sent: Wed Sep 06 2017 08:21:22 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Setting this up on his request.

On Sun, Sep 3, 2017 at 9:31 AM, ryanzinke <  wrote:
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
Sent: Wed Sep 06 2017 08:22:54 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting
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Hi Effie,

Does the 15th work for you? We could do an 11:30AM meeting in DC. Unfortunately our New York schedule looks like it might be tight, but we 
can keep in touch through the end of the week to see if times open up. 

Please let us know if anyone else would join the meeting as well as potential meeting topics so that we can best prepare the Secretary.

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

Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com>

From: Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com>
Sent: Wed Sep 06 2017 09:22:38 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Hi
I will fly to DC  Thursday morning so I hope i can make 1130 meeting.
If you will become available in MY let me know.
I will come by my own.
I will send you my proposed topics for the meeting by tomorrow.
Send me more detailed invetation pleas
Thanks

:כתב <Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov" בתאריך 6 בספט׳ 2017 17:23,
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
Sent: Thu Sep 07 2017 03:16:42 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Dear Caroline
Sorry i made a mistake i thought the 15 is Thursday and now i realised its Friday when i cant fly an be back to NY for shabat.
My preferred option will remain Thursday 14th Sept in Washington DC.
If that can work i will be very thankful.
 As far as the time i can be flexible because i intended to spend all day in DC and fly back to NY late at night
Thanks

On 6 September 2017 at 18:22, Effie Eitam <eitameffie</span>@gmail.com> wrote:
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

Boulton, Caroline" <caroline" בתאריך 6 בספט׳ 2017 17:23, boulton@ios.doi.gov> כתב:

Hi Effie,

Does the 15th work for you? We could do an 11:30AM meeting in DC. Unfortunately our New York schedule looks like it might be tight, but 
we can keep in touch through the end of the week to see if times open up. 

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
Effie Eitam
President Genie Energy International

5 Shlomo Halevi, POB 45408 Jerusalem 
Tel: +972-50-624 7802 
Fax: +972-2 622 4575
eitameffie</span>@gmail.com

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu Sep 07 2017 08:25:37 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Hi Effie,

What time do you land in DC on Thursday?

Best,
Caroline

On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 5:16 AM, Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com> wrote:
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
Sent: Thu Sep 07 2017 08:43:18 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting

I can take earliest flight they have on the shuttle.
Can be 10am

:כתב <Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov" בתאריך 7 בספט׳ 2017 17:26,
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

Does the 15th work for you? We could do an 11:30AM meeting in DC. Unfortunately our New York schedule looks like it might be tight, 
but we can keep in touch through the end of the week to see if times open up. 

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
Sent: Thu Sep 07 2017 08:44:48 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Or maybe by train I will find out what is better

:בתאריך 7 בספט׳ 2017 17:42, כתב
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

Does the 15th work for you? We could do an 11:30AM meeting in DC. Unfortunately our New York schedule looks like it might be 
tight, but we can keep in touch through the end of the week to see if times open up. 

Please let us know if anyone else would join the meeting as well as potential meeting topics so that we can best prepare the 
Secretary.

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
Sent: Thu Sep 07 2017 11:32:57 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com>
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Subject: Re: Meeting

Effie,

We can do a 11:30am meeting. That should work with flight and train availability, but please confirm if it actually does and if that works for you!

Best,
Caroline

On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 10:44 AM, Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com> wrote:
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
Sent: Thu Sep 07 2017 22:22:54 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Dear Caroine
Thursday 14 Sept at 11.30 in Washington DC will be fine.
Can you send me an invitation that include precise address of the office. 
Thanks

:כתב <Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov" בתאריך 7 בספט׳ 2017 20:33,
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

Boulton, Caroline" <caroline" בתאריך 7 בספט׳ 2017 17:26, boulton@ios.doi.gov> כתב:
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
Caroline Boulton@ios doi.gov l Scheduling@ios.doi gov

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
Sent: Fri Sep 08 2017 07:44:58 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Great! The office location is 1849 C Street NW; please arrive at the C Street entrance. Someone will be waiting in the C Street lobby to escort 
you up. 

If there are Interior-related topics that you are looking to discuss, please let us know so that we can properly prepare the Secretary for your 
meeting!

Best,
Caroline

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 12:22 AM, Effie Eitam <eitameffie@gmail.com> wrote:
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

We can do a 11:30am meeting. That should work with flight and train availability, but please confirm if it actually does and if that works for 
you!

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

Does the 15th work for you? We could do an 11:30AM meeting in DC. Unfortunately our New York schedule looks like it might 
be tight, but we can keep in touch through the end of the week to see if times open up. 

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
Sent: Fri Sep 08 2017 08:28:13 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting

I will 
Thanks

Boulton, Caroline" <caroline" בתאריך 8 בספט׳ 2017 16:45, boulton@ios.doi.gov> כתב:
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

Does the 15th work for you? We could do an 11:30AM meeting in DC. Unfortunately our New York schedule looks like it 
might be tight, but we can keep in touch through the end of the week to see if times open up. 

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
Sent: Mon Aug 28 2017 07:43:03 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: John Watts <john@prowlermarine.com>
CC: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>, Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: UDT/RNC Dinner

Hi John,

Thank you for your request to meet with the Secretary. Could you please provide when you were looking to meet and the names of everyone who 
would join you in the meeting?

I have cc'ed Leila Getto, the Deputy Director of Scheduling. She will help coordinate with you regarding your request. 

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions or concerns!

Best,
Caroline

On Sat, Aug 26, 2017 at 4:23 PM, ryanzinke <  wrote:

Ofcourse on the office call. I wpuld have to run the event through ethics. I have ccd caroline to set up the meeting. Her number is 
 Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: John Watts <john@prowlermarine.com> 
Date: 08/26/2017 3:08 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Subject: UDT/RNC Dinner 

Secratery Zinke,

John Watts here, was reaching out for a couple reasons, one to see if you would be interested in speaking at our Republican  Lincoln day dinner next year over in 
St.mary's county, Maryland. I could have a plane fly to get you from Washington to make it less of a time commitment. We would like this! 

Two, I'm business partners with former Governor,  Bob McDonnell and we are looking to develop a technical training program  for old school SEALs to help them find 
jobs .Some of these guys as you may know are struggling.  

Currently ,I'm  working with Bobby Richardson over at the UDT SEAL Association on this and was wondering, Is it possible for me to swing by your DC office to discuss 
this matter in private?  

Anyways, I hope this finds you well and congratulations on new position. 

OUT, 

Hon John Watts

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

John Watts <john@prowlermarine.com>

From: John Watts <john@prowlermarine.com>
Sent: Tue Aug 29 2017 06:00:04 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
CC: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: UDT/RNC Dinner

Hello,

Thank you for your fast response. I will be in New York for the next month or so will be in the DC area from 10-14/10-21 I would like to come to 
your office anytime in that time frame. If not poss ble, please give me some dates of availability after October 14th and I can adjust my schedule 
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as its open right now. I will be coming there with Karen J Porter.

Hope all is well

Hon.John Watts

On Aug 28, 2017 9:43 AM, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi John,

Thank you for your request to meet with the Secretary. Could you please provide when you were looking to meet and the names of everyone 
who would join you in the meeting?

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

Two, I'm business partners with former Governor,  Bob McDonnell and we are looking to develop a technical training program  for old school SEALs to help them 
find jobs .Some of these guys as you may know are struggling.  

Currently ,I'm  working with Bobby Richardson over at he UDT SEAL Association on this and was wondering, Is it possible for me to swing by your DC office to 
discuss this matter in private?  

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
Sent: Tue Aug 29 2017 17:14:42 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>, Downey Magallanes <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: UDT/RNC Dinner

This is set for October 18th at 3pm. Thanks. 

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
Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 8:00 AM
Subject: Re: UDT/RNC Dinner
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Leila Getto <leila getto@ios.doi.gov>, Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>

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
 
Currently ,I'm  working with Bobby Richardson over at the UDT SEAL Association on this and was wondering, Is it possible for me to swing by your DC office to 
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
RE: Large Scale Water and Energy Infrastructure

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Sat Aug 26 2017 17:37:19 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Eric Perreca <eperreca@onsetcap.com>, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Large Scale Water and Energy Infrastructure

Colorado water is a drainage and aquafer system. I am confused how you can add water into the watershed. I assume you mean downstream 
desalination. Having said that. I  always willing to meet with u in DC. I have ccd caroline to assist in setting a meeting Hooyah, z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Eric Perreca <eperreca@onsetcap.com> 
Date: 08/25/2017 5:51 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: ryanzinke <  
Subject: Large Scale Water and Energy Infrastructure 

Mr Secretary:

I want to touch base. Let me know what the appropriate channels are to do this but  I only had your  address  from the fundraising for 
Montana and the old SEAL days. 

I want to talk about firming up the Colorado water supply by generating fresh water through a twist on desalination but also providing long needed 
real military base level infrastructure security that can finally make micrograms, with large scale energy storage and water supply a reality.  

We could use your assistance with paper swaps on water supply from the Colorado but also with the access to military bases to put the system in 
place. 

My firm has invested into a company, Oceanus, that is providing a very novel but very big reach solution for lower cost fresh water generation 
and large scale energy storage. They are combining salt water pumped hydro with desalination at coastal locations.  Steve Chu looked at the 
solution recently at Stanford and thought very highly of it and based on that meeting my firm invested.  

In California, Pendleton and Vandenberg are the two primary target locations.  The technology solves a big piece of the environmental challenge 
to desalination alone by eliminating the disposal of brine into the ocean but also solves the high cost of large energy storage by using natural 
terrain and good old gravity.  The systems are as large as 500MW of energy and 50MGD of water and over a $1B in cost.  

We have also invested in a battery management company, Pathion, that solves the micro-grid challenge on the base.  I true energy storage 
system that can both look at the load but also look at the utility needs and balance use and revenues simultaneously. 

I think we finally have a combination of technologies that can be deployed without increasing base level operating costs or need DoD capital for 
the construction.  They can be Public Private financed because the water and power would go to the local grid.    In return the base sees true 
micro-grid battery security, a very large power supply that in an emergency could just be used for the base and fresh water.  

I’d like to tell you more. We are working through  with part of the team at Pendleton to secure the land, ideally without an RFP.   

Can we set up a call, or better, I’d be happy to meet in DC and go over some details. 

Respectfully,

Eric

Long live the brotherhood! 

Eric Perreca
Managing Partner
Onset Capital
Palo Alto, CA 

C:    415-341-7600
eperreca@onsetcap.com
www.onsetcap.com
 
 
This message is intended only for the use of the addressee(s).  It may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIV LEGED.  If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all 
copies of the message and its attachments and contact us immediately.

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
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From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Aug 28 2017 07:07:47 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Eric Perreca <eperreca@onsetcap.com>
CC: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>, Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Large Scale Water and Energy Infrastructure

Hi Eric,

We are happy to discuss a potential meeting with the Secretary. I have cc'ed Leila Getto, the Deputy Director of Scheduling. She coordinates the 
Secretary's day-to-day schedule and will work with you to discuss details. 

As I hand this off to her, I will let you know that we will need the following information prior to scheduling a meeting:

When are you looking to meet?
Names of all potential attendees

Best,
Caroline

On Sat, Aug 26, 2017 at 7:37 PM, ryanzinke <  wrote:
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

I want to talk about firming up the Colorado water supply by generating fresh water through a twist on desalination but also providing long 
needed real military base level infrastructure security that can finally make micrograms, with large scale energy storage and water supply a 
reality.  

We could use your assistance with paper swaps on water supply from the Colorado but also with the access to military bases to put the system 
in place. 

My firm has invested into a company, Oceanus, that is providing a very novel but very big reach solution for lower cost fresh water generation 
and large scale energy storage. They are combining salt water pumped hydro with desalination at coastal locations.  Steve Chu looked at the 
solution recently at Stanford and thought very highly of it and based on that meeting my firm invested.  

In California, Pendleton and Vandenberg are the two primary target locations.  The technology solves a big piece of the environmental 
challenge to desalination alone by eliminating the disposal of brine into the ocean but also solves the high cost of large energy storage by 
using natural terrain and good old gravity.  The systems are as large as 500MW of energy and 50MGD of water and over a $1B in cost.  

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

Eric Perreca <eperreca@onsetcap.com>

From: Eric Perreca <eperreca@onsetcap.com>
Sent: Mon Aug 28 2017 10:33:55 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: ryanzinke <
CC: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Large Scale Water and Energy Infrastructure

Mr Secretary,

Fantastic.  I’ll work with Caroline on a few travel days that work.  

Per your point below you are spot on.  We would not produce more water to go directly into the Colorado.  We would take, in one example, a 
Mexico allocation of water, and allow it to be used by a U.S. customer.  The same amount of Mexico allocation would be generated by the 
desalination and delivered locally so they see the same amount of water but in a more reliable supply.  The U.S. customers then can buy the 
Mexico Colorado water allocation directly or through the project.  I’ll explain in detail with a few slides as well. 

Hooyah,

Eric Perreca
Managing Partner
Onset Capital
Palo Alto, CA 

C:    415-341-7600
eperreca@onsetcap.com
www.onsetcap.com
 
 

On Aug 26, 2017, at 5:37 PM, ryanzinke <  wrote:

Colorado water is a drainage and aquafer system. I am confused how you can add water into the watershed. I assume you mean 
downstream desalination. Having said that. I  always willing to meet with u in DC. I have ccd caroline to assist in setting a meeting 
Hooyah, z

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

I want to touch base. Let me know what the appropriate channels are to do this but  I only had your  address  from the 
fundraising for Montana and the old SEAL days. 

I want to talk about firming up the Colorado water supply by generating fresh water through a twist on desalination but also providing 
long needed real military base level infrastructure security that can finally make micrograms, with large scale energy storage and 
water supply a reality.  

We could use your assistance with paper swaps on water supply from the Colorado but also with the access to military bases to put 
the system in place. 

My firm has invested into a company, Oceanus, that is providing a very novel but very big reach solution for lower cost fresh water 
generation and large scale energy storage. They are combining salt water pumped hydro with desalination at coastal locations.  Steve 
Chu looked at the solution recently at Stanford and thought very highly of it and based on that meeting my firm invested.  

In California, Pendleton and Vandenberg are the two primary target locations.  The technology solves a big piece of the environmental 
challenge to desalination alone by eliminating the disposal of brine into the ocean but also solves the high cost of large energy 
storage by using natural terrain and good old gravity.  The systems are as large as 500MW of energy and 50MGD of water and over a 
$1B in cost.  

We have also invested in a battery management company, Pathion, that solves the micro-grid challenge on the base.  I true energy 
storage system that can both look at the load but also look at the utility needs and balance use and revenues simultaneously. 

I think we finally have a combination of technologies that can be deployed without increasing base level operating costs or need DoD 
capital for the construction.  They can be Public Private financed because the water and power would go to the local grid.    In return 
the base sees true micro-grid battery security, a very large power supply that in an emergency could just be used for the base and 
fresh water.  
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
 
 
This message is intended only for the use of the addressee(s).  It may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIV LEGED.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of the message and its attachments and contact us immediately.

Eric Perreca <eperreca@onsetcap.com>

From: Eric Perreca <eperreca@onsetcap.com>
Sent: Mon Aug 28 2017 11:29:33 GMT-0600 (MDT)
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

It is a pleaser to meet you.  It will be myself and possibly one of my bussing partners, Charlie Snyder.  

We would best benefit nailing down an hour window to go through the project and the benefits.  We could also do it in less time if we only hit the 
highlights but I think an hour is the best.   The Secretary and I are old friends from the SEALs, DAMNECK and donating to his Montana 
Congressional seat, and I’d be happy to do it over dinner or lunch as well.  We can leave that to him. 

Would the afternoon or evening of the 12th work?  Alternatively the afternoon or evening of the 21st, both September.   If those don’t work I can 
give you some more options. 

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

On Aug 28, 2017, at 7:07 AM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Eric,

We are happy to discuss a potential meeting with the Secretary. I have cc'ed Leila Getto, the Deputy Director of Scheduling. She 
coordinates the Secretary's day-to-day schedule and will work with you to discuss details. 

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

I want to talk about firming up the Colorado water supply by generating fresh water through a twist on desalination but also 
providing long needed real military base level infrastructure security that can finally make micrograms, with large scale energy 
storage and water supply a reality.  

We could use your assistance with paper swaps on water supply from the Colorado but also with the access to military bases to put 
the system in place. 

My firm has invested into a company, Oceanus, that is providing a very novel but very big reach solution for lower cost fresh water 
generation and large scale energy storage. They are combining salt water pumped hydro with desalination at coastal locations.  
Steve Chu looked at the solution recently at Stanford and thought very highly of it and based on that meeting my firm invested.  

In California, Pendleton and Vandenberg are the two primary target locations.  The technology solves a big piece of the 
environmental challenge to desalination alone by eliminating the disposal of brine into the ocean but also solves the high cost of 
large energy storage by using natural terrain and good old gravity.  The systems are as large as 500MW of energy and 50MGD of 
water and over a $1B in cost.  

We have also invested in a battery management company, Pathion, that solves the micro-grid challenge on the base.  I true energy 
storage system that can both look at the load but also look at the utility needs and balance use and revenues simultaneously. 

I think we finally have a combination of technologies that can be deployed without increasing base level operating costs or need 
DoD capital for the construction.  They can be Public Private financed because the water and power would go to the local grid.    In 
return the base sees true micro-grid battery security, a very large power supply that in an emergency could just be used for the 
base and fresh water.  

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
Sent: Tue Aug 29 2017 08:53:54 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
CC: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Large Scale Water and Energy Infrastructure

Leila,
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i should have had you on the to line for the below.  My apologies.

Would the afternoon or evening of the 12th of September work?  Alternatively the afternoon or evening of the 21st of September.   
Dinner or lunch would also be fine.  If those don’t work I can give you some more options. 

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

On Aug 28, 2017, at 11:29 AM, Eric Perreca <eperreca@onsetcap.com> wrote:

Caroline,

It is a pleaser to meet you.  It will be myself and possibly one of my bussing partners, Charlie Snyder.  

We would best benefit nailing down an hour window to go through the project and the benefits.  We could also do it in less time if we 
only hit the highlights but I think an hour is the best.   The Secretary and I are old friends from the SEALs, DAMNECK and donating to 
his Montana Congressional seat, and I’d be happy to do it over dinner or lunch as well.  We can leave that to him. 

Would the afternoon or evening of the 12th work?  Alternatively the afternoon or evening of the 21st, both September.   If those don’t 
work I can give you some more options. 

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

On Aug 28, 2017, at 7:07 AM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Eric,

We are happy to discuss a potential meeting with the Secretary. I have cc'ed Leila Getto, the Deputy Director of 
Scheduling. She coordinates the Secretary's day-to-day schedule and will work with you to discuss details. 

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
Colorado water is a drainage and aquafer system. I am confused how you can add water into the watershed. I assume 
you mean downstream desalination. Having said that. I  always willing to meet with u in DC. I have ccd caroline to assist 
in setting a meeting Hooyah, z

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
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I want to touch base. Let me know what the appropriate channels are to do this but  I only had your  address  from 
the fundraising for Montana and the old SEAL days. 

I want to talk about firming up the Colorado water supply by generating fresh water through a twist on desalination but 
also providing long needed real military base level infrastructure security that can finally make micrograms, with large 
scale energy storage and water supply a reality.  

We could use your assistance with paper swaps on water supply from the Colorado but also with the access to military 
bases to put the system in place. 

My firm has invested into a company, Oceanus, that is providing a very novel but very big reach solution for lower cost 
fresh water generation and large scale energy storage. They are combining salt water pumped hydro with desalination at 
coastal locations.  Steve Chu looked at the solution recently at Stanford and thought very highly of it and based on that 
meeting my firm invested.  

In California, Pendleton and Vandenberg are the two primary target locations.  The technology solves a big piece of the 
environmental challenge to desalination alone by eliminating the disposal of brine into the ocean but also solves the high 
cost of large energy storage by using natural terrain and good old gravity.  The systems are as large as 500MW of 
energy and 50MGD of water and over a $1B in cost.  

We have also invested in a battery management company, Pathion, that solves the micro-grid challenge on the base.  I 
true energy storage system that can both look at the load but also look at the utility needs and balance use and 
revenues simultaneously. 

I think we finally have a combination of technologies that can be deployed without increasing base level operating costs 
or need DoD capital for the construction.  They can be Public Private financed because the water and power would go to 
the local grid.    In return the base sees true micro-grid battery security, a very large power supply that in an emergency 
could just be used for the base and fresh water.  

I’d like to tell you more. We are working through  with part of the team at Pendleton to secure the land, ideally without an 
RFP.   

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
 
 
This message is intended only for the use of the addressee(s).  It may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIV LEGED.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete all copies of the message and its attachments and contact us immediately.

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov

Eric Perreca <eperreca@onsetcap.com>

From: Eric Perreca <eperreca@onsetcap.com>
Sent: Tue Sep 05 2017 23:21:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

CC: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>, Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, ryanzinke 
<

Subject: Re: Large Scale Water and Energy Infrastructure

Caroline

I hadn’t heard back on the dates below to see if a meeting works with the Secretary.  

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
Sent: Wed Sep 06 2017 05:13:30 GMT-0600 (MDT)
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
Date: 09/06/2017 1:21 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> 
Cc: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>, Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, ryanzinke <  
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
Sent: Wed Sep 06 2017 10:09:21 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Downey Magallanes <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>, Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Large Scale Water and Energy Infrastructure

This is confirmed for October 10th at 10 am. I'll reach out to Andrea for the brief. Thanks! 

On Sat, Aug 26, 2017 at 7:37 PM, ryanzinke <  wrote:
Colorado water is a drainage and aquafer system. I am confused how you can add water into the watershed. I assume you mean 
downstream desalination. Having said that. I  always willing to meet with u in DC. I have ccd caroline to assist in setting a meeting 

006830

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
Sent: Wed Sep 06 2017 10:12:51 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Large Scale Water and Energy Infrastructure
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Can you let me know if the Secretary prefers to have drinks/dinner with him instead of a 10 am meeting? Thank you. 

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 9:07 AM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Eric,

We are happy to discuss a potential meeting with the Secretary. I have cc'ed Leila Getto, the Deputy Director of Scheduling. She coordinates 
the Secretary's day-to-day schedule and will work with you to discuss details. 

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
downstream desalination. Having said that. I  always willing to meet with u in DC. I have ccd caroline to assist in setting a meeting Hooyah, z

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

We could use your assistance with paper swaps on water supply from the Colorado but also with the access to military bases to put the 
system in place. 

My firm has invested into a company, Oceanus, that is providing a very novel but very big reach solution for lower cost fresh water 
generation and large scale energy storage. They are combining salt water pumped hydro with desalination at coastal locations.  Steve Chu 
looked at the solution recently at Stanford and thought very highly of it and based on that meeting my firm invested.  

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

I think we finally have a combination of technologies that can be deployed without increasing base level operating costs or need DoD capital 
for the construction.  They can be Public Private financed because the water and power would go to the local grid.    In return the base sees 
true micro-grid battery security, a very large power supply that in an emergency could just be used for the base and fresh water.  

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
 
 
This message is intended only for the use of the addressee(s).  It may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIV LEGED.  If you are not the intended recipient, please delete 
all copies of the message and its attachments and contact us immediately.
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-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios doi.gov
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View this email in your browser

Conversation Contents
Fwd: Save the Date: Celebration of Alaska Wild Salmon

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Tue Sep 05 2017 11:41:28 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Save the Date: Celebration of Alaska Wild Salmon

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Benjamin Bulis <ben@affta.com> 
Date: 09/05/2017 11:17 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ryan Zinke <  
Subject: Fwd: Save the Date: Celebration of Alaska Wild Salmon 

If you could make an appearance let me know. It would be worth your time if you can make it happen. 

Ben Bulis
AFFTA President
406-522-1556 Office
406-580-6887 Cell

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bristol Bay Wild Salmon Event <salmonevent@bbnc.net>
Date: August 14, 2017 at 3:09:31 PM MDT
To: Ben Bulis <ben@affta.com>
Subject: Save the Date: Celebration of Alaska Wild Salmon
Reply-To: Bristol Bay Wild Salmon Event <salmonevent@bbnc.net>
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Wednesday 
September 13, 2017
4:30-6:30pm

601 New Jersey Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20001
(NW Rooftop)

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 05 2017 12:00:18 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Save the Date: Celebration of Alaska Wild Salmon

We should discuss this tomorrow in the requests meeting. Maybe he pops in for 20 minutes at the top. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: ryanzinke <
Date: Tue, Sep 5, 2017 at 1:41 PM
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
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/38. Fwd: Using Americorps volunteers as your labor force/2.21 SW NCCC Food Security Outcomes Nov 2015-July 2016.docx
/38. Fwd: Using Americorps volunteers as your labor force/2.22 ATT00011.htm
/38. Fwd: Using Americorps volunteers as your labor force/2.23 DRAFT FY17 National Service Proposal.docx
/38. Fwd: Using Americorps volunteers as your labor force/2.24 ATT00012.htm

ryanzinke <

From: ryanzinke <
Sent: Thu Aug 31 2017 14:47:14 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Scott Hommel >, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Using Americorps volunteers as your labor force

Attachments:

image001.png ATT00001.htm image002.png ATT00002.htm image003.png ATT00003.htm image004.png 
ATT00004.htm image005.png ATT00005.htm image006.png ATT00006.htm image007.png ATT00007.htm 
image008.png ATT00008.htm BLM-NCCC Pacific Region partnership one-pager.pdf ATT00009.htm FY16 FNS 
National Service PBI Results.docx ATT00010.htm SW NCCC Food Security Outcomes Nov 2015-July 2016.docx 
ATT00011.htm DRAFT FY17 National Service Proposal.docx ATT00012.htm

Pls schedule. Z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Higbie, Carl" <CHigbie@cns.gov> 
Date: 08/31/2017 4:02 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To:  
Subject: Using Americorps volunteers as your labor force 
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) - Ryan Zinke

(b) (6) - Scott Hommel



Zink,
Attached is a quick readout on past partnerships with BLM and other Interior projects. Happy to talk when u have time.  

In liberty,

Carl Higbie
Chief of External Affairs
Corporation for National and Community Service
Www.NationalService.gov
250 E Street, SW, Washington, DC 20525
M: (202) 489-5759
O: (202) 606-6854

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cross, Gina M." <GCross@cns.gov>
To: "Higbie, Carl" <CHigbie@cns.gov>
Subject: Interior

When you meet with Interior….
 
Gina Cross
Acting Director
CNCS | AmeriCorps NCCC
250 E St SW | Washington D.C. 20525
Office: (202) 606-3233 | GCross@cns.gov
 

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu Aug 31 2017 15:12:38 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>
CC: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Using Americorps volunteers as your labor force

Attachments:

ATT00001.htm image001.png image002.png image003.png image004.png image005.png image006.png 
image007.png image008.png ATT00002.htm ATT00003.htm ATT00004.htm ATT00005.htm ATT00006.htm 
ATT00007.htm ATT00008.htm BLM-NCCC Pacific Region partnership one-pager.pdf ATT00009.htm FY16 FNS 
National Service PBI Results.docx ATT00010.htm SW NCCC Food Security Outcomes Nov 2015-July 2016.docx 
ATT00011.htm DRAFT FY17 National Service Proposal.docx ATT00012.htm

RZ would like to meet with AmeriCorps

Also Scott says he'll definitely take that meeting that we talked about earlier--the concert one. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: ryanzinke <
Date: Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 4:47 PM
Subject: Fwd: Using Americorps volunteers as your labor force
To: Scott Hommel < >, "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

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
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FY16 FNS-CNCS AmeriCorps NCCC Pilot Results 
Total Results and Place-Based Only Results 
 
Developing relationships and sponsors for member placement and service assignments takes time.  Thus, FY16 
activities, while targeting food insecurity, were largely not directed to specific place-based geography.  While 
there were hopes to connect teams to the Promise Zone work in St. Louis, the SC2 groups did not move at a pace 
that allowed for NCCC teams to serve in this way in FY16.  NCCC was introduced at Pine Ridge, and the tribe 
did choose to use the resource, but member activities were directed toward FEMA-related needs – again, the most 
appropriate given the time frame. 
 
In total, in FY16 between early-November and mid-July, the Denver NCCC campus deployed 23 teams of 8-12 
members to address food insecurity in 16 locations within CNCS’ Southwest Region (FNS Mountain Plains and 
Southwest).  Members were preparing and serving meals, tutoring and mentoring youth, leading recreational 
activities, building, expanding, and maintaining community gardens, and revitalizing community infrastructure. 
Teams worked with sponsoring agencies for 7-13 weeks, and several project sponsors were awarded multiple 
teams in the past year to assist with larger projects. 
 
The food insecurity projects fell into four areas: 

• Farm to School 
• Community Gardens 
• Food Banks 
• Summer Food Service Program 

 
None of the food insecurity locations are included in Promise Zones, although teams did participate in St. Louis 
and Pine Ridge on other kinds of activities. 
 
The following are included in StrikeForce areas: 

• Denver, CO (City & County of Denver) – F2S 
• Mancos, CO (Montezuma County)*** - F2S 
• Lakewood, CO (Jefferson County) – FBank 
• West Plains, MO (Howell County) - CGarden 
• Ajo, AZ (Pima, County)*** - CGarden 
• Casa Grande, AZ (Pinal County) - CGarden 
• Nogales, AZ (Santa Cruz County) - CGarden 
• Tucson, AZ (Pima County)*** - CGarden 
• Albuquerque, NM (Bernalillo County)*** - 

CGarden 
 

• Taos, NM (Taos County)*** - CGarden 
• Truth or Consequences, NM (Sierra County) - 

Summer 
***Includes Tribal areas 
 

These areas are not located in StrikeForce counties: 
• Edwards, CO (Eagle County) - CGarden 
• Topeka, KS – Summer 
• Kansas City, MO - CGarden 
• City of Little Rock, AR (Pulaski County) – F2S 
• Pawhuska, OK (Osage County) - CGarden 

 
Total Results 

• 324 gardens built, expanded or maintained 
• 16,316 people received food or food education, 11,801 of which were students 
• 197,787 pounds of food were harvested and/or distributed 
• 28,136 meals were served, of which 25,425 were summer meals 

 
Place-based Only Results 

• 120 gardens built, expanded or maintained 
• 8,515 people received food or food education, the majority of which* were students 
• 189,432 pounds of food were harvested and/or distributed 
• 24,736 meals were served, of which 22,125 were summer meals 
*can get more specific numbers if required 
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AmeriCorps NCCC – SW Region Class 22 

Overview 
Since deploying for their first project November 1st, 23 teams of 8-12 members have worked to address food 
insecurity in the Southwest Region’s states through preparing and serving meals, tutoring and mentoring 
youth, leading recreational activities, building, expanding, and maintaining community gardens, and 
revitalizing community infrastructure. Teams have worked with sponsoring agency for 7-13 weeks, and 
several project sponsors have been awarded multiple teams in the past year to assist with larger projects.  

Farm to School Projects 
Denver Green School 
Denver, CO  
Denver Green School is an innovation public school, through which it has implemented a farm-to-
cafeteria program. The school’s focus on project based learning allows teachers and students to engage 
in relevant, self-directed, teacher-facilitated learning. The team supported the school’s effort to increase 
the capacity of the farm to cafeteria program through gardening, running the farm stand, and 
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supporting student projects that directly relate to the garden.  The team distributed 10,000 pounds of 
food to 200 people, and tended 1 garden. 

Montezuma School to Farm Project 
Mancos, CO 
A team deployed to support the Montezuma School to Farm Project, which focuses on providing 
integrated, hands-on school garden classes in Montezuma County. Members assisted with the 
expansion of the school garden programs which serve more than 4,000 students. This will improve the 
access to healthy, fresh foods, as well as the knowledge needed for how to grow it. Additionally, the 
expansion will increase the food production by more than 6,000 pounds of food. This will allow the 
program to expand and grow in the coming years and continue to address pressing community needs. 
The team harvested 154 pounds of food and tended 96 gardens.  

City of Little Rock – Love Your School (3 teams)  
Little Rock, AR 
The Love Your School (LYS) childhood obesity intervention is built upon a rigorous application of a model 
of health behavior change advanced by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (the CDC) 
entitled the Socio-Ecological Model with the expectation that positive health and academic outcomes 
for obese or overweight low income students will be achieved when all components of the model are 
implemented. The three teams deployed to Love Your School have supported this holistic approach 
through teaching nutrition lessons in Elementary schools, maintaining and expanding school gardens, 
implementing a walking program for students, and assisting with cooking lessons for parents of 
students. The teams tended 149 gardens and presented nutrition lessons to 7,801 students. 

Community Garden Projects 

University of Arizona Extension – Tucson Village Farm 
Tucson, AZ 
Tucson Village Farm addresses high poverty and obesity rates in the city through hands-on agriculture 
and nutrition education, as well as urban food production and distribution. The team installed fencing to 
expand growing areas, constructed pathways, increased the community garden by over an acre, taught 
youth about agriculture and nutrition, assisted with the planting and harvesting of fruits and vegetables, 
and supported the Farm’s largest fundraising event, the annual Harvest Festival. The team tended 1 
garden and distributed 3,880 pounds of food. 

University of Arizona Extension – Pinal County 
Casa Grande, AZ 
Through the Pinal County Extension, the team worked with several community organizations, including 
the Pinal County Discovery in Garden Setting, constructing raised beds, and assisting with installation of 
the garden. In addition, the team worked with school and community gardens to prepare seed beds, 
construct a watering system, and educate youth about gardening. The team distributed 50 pounds of 
food and tended 4 gardens. 

Barrett Foundation 
Albuquerque, NM 
The Barrett Foundation provides housing and support service to women and children striving to break 
the cycle of homelessness. To address issues of hunger and poor nutrition among the homeless 
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population the shelter, a team helped expand the Foundation’s community garden through construction 
of a greenhouse, raised beds, and irrigation systems. In total, the team distributed 3,431 pounds of food. 

Jerusalem Farm 
Kansas City, MO 
Jerusalem Farm is committed to sustainability and simplicity, and hosted a team for capacity building 
purposes. Over their 6 week stay, members of the NCCC team assisted Jerusalem Farm through 
repairing a barn, building a storage shed for bikes (which serve as transportation for the composting 
program), completed a greenhouse, expanded the neighborhood-wide composting program, installed 
irrigation systems, prepared the community garden, collected 555 pounds of food, and assisted with 
home repairs in the community. 

Osage Nation (2 teams)  
Pawhuska, OK  
The Osage Nation is developing a farm and Eco Park to empower communities to engage and learn 
about food systems, and the park will include recreation areas, demonstration gardens with 
informational boards, farmers markets, food preparation demonstrations, and outdoor classrooms. 
Teams serving this project have cleared brush, removed invasive and non-native plants, created ADA 
accessible trails, and improved ADA accessibility in 2 gardens and greenhouses, and helped laid out 
different areas for the Eco Park. 

International Sonoran Desert Alliance 
Ajo, AZ 
The International Sonoran Desert Alliance (ISDA) works to revitalize the city of Ajo, in hopes to increase 
the appeal, thereby increasing tourism and the economy. As part of their project, the team serving with 
the ISDA supported other local non-profits through constructing a greenhouse, maintaining and 
expanding community gardens, and supporting the weekly farmers markets to provide healthy, fresh 
foods to members of the community. In total, the team harvested 117 pounds of food and worked in 5 
gardens. 

West Plains Community Garden 
West Plains, MO  
West Plains Community Garden helps combat hunger, poor eating habits, and the financial burden of 
high grocery bills through the community garden. A team deployed to assist with maintenance, 
expansion and accessibility improvement work at the garden, as well as making the garden itself more 
sustainable. Additionally, the team assisted with the educational horticultural center slated to open in 
2017. The team repaired the greenhouse and renovated walkways in the community garden, and 
planted trees, shrubs, and perennials in the botanical garden. The team helped receive and inventory 
7,800 pounds of food and tended 4 gardens. 

InteGreat! & Eagle River Youth Coalition 
Edwards, CO 
InteGreat! Is developing a sustainable, collective solution to child food insecurity. The team that 
deployed April 12 prepared and served meals (free for children between 0-18 years old), assisted with 
family enrichment activities and youth development programs, organized volunteers, conducted 
outreach, and supported the annual soccer program. Additionally, the team supported emergency food 
assistance providers, building greenhouses and infrastructure around community gardens, helping 
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families start their own gardens, and create safe spaces for children to play throughout the summer. The 
team helped receive and inventory 7,800 pounds of food and worked in 46 gardens. 

University of Arizona Cooperative Extension – Santa Cruz County 
Nogales, AZ 
The Santa Cruz Cooperative Extension is an outreach arm of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, 
and spearheads community collaboration to advance local projects in an effort to improve lives and 
communities. As part of their project work, the team that deployed worked at Nogales High School 
planting trees, maintaining the gardens, and leading youth development activities with students. The 
team also served 1,500 meals. 

Not Forgotten Outreach (3 teams)  
Taos, NM  
Not Forgotten Outreach strives to create a Respite Center for military families and veterans to support 
mental health and reintegration needs. As part of the respite center, Not Forgotten Outreach envisioned 
a farming component they refer to as “Dirt Therapy.” The organization is based on grassroots volunteer 
opportunities, and the three teams that have served during Class 22 have begun to construct, expand, 
and maintain the dirt therapy garden for military families at the Respite Center. The three teams tended 9 
gardens, provided 43 people with food, and served 1,111 meals. 

Food Bank Projects 
The Action Center 
Lakewood, CO 
The Action Center strives to create pathways to self-sufficiency through interventions remove families 
from crisis and prevent further situations through connection to programs to lead families back to 
stability. The team assisting the Action Center helped manage thousands of incoming donations to the 
Grocery and Household Shelter, assisted with the Thanksgiving Food Distribution which provided 
Thanksgiving dinners for over 6000 individuals. The team received, inventoried, and distributed 158,000 
pounds of food to 4,272 people. 

Summer Food Service Program Projects 
Forest Park Conference & Retreat Center 
Topeka, KS 
One team deployed to Topeka to work with the Forest Park Conference & Retreat center, and as part of 
their service, members conducted outreach, planned and implemented USDA’s Summer Meals 
programs for low income youth. The team tended 7 gardens and served 3,400 meals. 

AppleTree Education Center (3 teams)  
Truth or Consequences, NM 
AppleTree Edcuation Center is the only licensed child care center in Sierra County, and strives to meet 
the needs of the whole child, which includes the family and community to provide hope for a brighter 
future and decrease the achievement gap. While previous teams have supported the day care center, 
which provides food to low income students, the team that deployed on April 12 continued this service, 
as well as prepared and distributed USDA Summer meals to low income youth. In total, the three teams 
served 22,125 meals. 
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DRAFT FY17 FNCS-CNCS National Service Proposal 
 
 
FY17 IAA Funding Recommendation 

Use the FNCS-CNCS IAA to fund both NCCC and VISTA: 

o AmeriCorps NCCC (propose $60-65k): 

 Ten AmeriCorps NCCC teams will focus on food insecurity and support expanded summer 
programming in targeted geographic locations.  These teams would handle three-four project 
assignments each, for a total of 40, nearly doubling the number of team projects from FY16.  The 
majority of teams will continue to come from the Denver campus, and expansion will occur to at least 
two more campuses across the country. 

 Specific costs will be determined, but funds will be used for services such as extending terms of 
service, transporting teams to locations to match summer feeding schedules, enhancing sponsor 
education, etc. 

 The majority of activities are already funded through CNCS; additional funds would enable more 
targeted placements and ensure members are available for duration needed – particularly in summer. 

 

o AmeriCorps VISTA (propose $35-40k) – Note:  NCCC could absorb full $100k. 

 Option A:  Summer Associates (up to 12) will be funded for 8-10 weeks to serve in conjunction with 
NCCC at two identified sites either concurrently or sequentially; or 

 Option B:  A sponsor would be identified with whom two full-time VISTA members would be placed 
to focus on sponsor capacity development and expansion of food insecurity solutions.  At least one of 
these full-time VISTA members would focus on sovereign food insecurity in Indian Country.  
(Higher yield but riskier in the short term.) 

 

Draft Objectives (if accepted, more detailed objectives and measures will be developed) 

• Expand NCCC team support of summer meals and other food insecurity initiatives. 

• Explore/implement NCCC/VISTA co-located activities to leverage assets of both programs in cohesive 
and coordinated manner.  (VISTA role will depend upon funding choice above.) 

• Jointly determine geographic targets using multiple sources including: 

o CNCS data re existing AmeriCorps member placements in lowest performing schools and FNS 
interest areas (AC in 25% of lowest performing schools in the country) 

o Existence of strong existing or potential NCCC and VISTA sponsors 

o Geographic targets that align with other FNS priority activities (ensure staff can support multiple 
locations). 

• Educate and engage FNCS and CNCS staff on joint efforts.  FNCS and CNCS points of contact will 
conduct orientations to new campus and regional office staff, and facilitate implementation plan process. 

• FY17 Quarter 2: Detailed implementation plan in place; implementation started; geographic targets 
determined; regional training complete. 

• FY17 Quarter 3:  Mid-term results identified; new campuses deploy teams to geographic targets 

• FY17 Quarter 4:  Evaluate results; develop FY18 plan. 
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Background 

Mountain Plains Region’s FY16 PBI plan included an objective to expand partnerships with CNCS by 
implementing AmeriCorps NCCC teams in two FNCS regions focused on Food Security Outcomes.  The 
objective also spoke to facilitating a partnership with CNCS that would result in a FY16-17 plan for both 
interagency and regional joint investments. 
 
The decision to focus on building relationships with AmeriCorps NCCC was based on the following factors: 

• Nine state assessment were conducted by CNCS staff indicating food insecurity was a major issue; 
• The human capacity NCCC teams could bring to Summer programming could strengthen and/or expand 

current programming; 
• Relationships existed with the Denver campus and staff that enabled a fast partnership start with FNS; 
• Initial partnership required intention, but no agency funding. 

Knowing the challenges of member access and timely reporting, NCCC seemed an appropriate partner as these 
elements could be influenced greatly by FNCS. 
 
The AmeriCorps VISTA summer program, because of the nature of the program’s design and legislation, was not 
as flexible to accomplish the above.  While valuable, the addition of NCCC provided additional resources and 
results that were not possible through VISTA alone. 
 
The following table lists some of the differences between the two programs. 
 
AmeriCorps 
National Civilian Community Corps (NCCC) 

 
AmeriCorps VISTA 

• Members are 18-24 year olds who serve full-time 
for 10 months.  Each 10-month period typically 
includes three to four rounds of service in 
communities ranging from 6-13 weeks per round. 

• Members are 18 or older and serve full-time for 12 
months 

• Summer Associates are a subset program of VISTA; 
members serve full-time for 8-10 weeks during the 
summer months 

• Members serve in teams of 8-10 members • Members may be placed individually or in teams 
• Service activities are typically hands-on, direct 

service and working directly with clients. 
• Service activities are typically capacity-building in 

nature, not involving direct client contact.   
• Summer Associate activities are typically more 

direct service. 
• A residential program managed directly by CNCS 

via five campuses:  Denver (CO), Sacramento (CA), 
Baltimore (MD), Vicksburg (MS) and Vinton (IA). 

• A non-residential program funded in whole or part 
by CNCS but managed by local sponsoring 
organizations.   

• Approx. 200 members per campus start and end on 
the same date, but different campuses have different 
start/end dates. 

• Members are recruited throughout the year; Summer 
Associates are typically recruited starting in 
February of each year. 

• Activities are directed by NCCC staff in response to 
sponsor organization requests.  NCCC can solicit 
sponsors for specific activities in targeted 
geographic areas. 

• Activities are approved by VISTA staff, and directed 
by local sponsor organization staff.  VISTA can 
solicit sponsors for specific activities in targeted 
geographic areas, but are dependent upon a sponsor 
being willing to run a full-time program for up to 
three years, and other program requirements. 

 
In total, in FY16 between November 1st and mid-July, the Denver NCCC campus deployed 23 teams of 8-12 
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

 
Eleven of the 16 locations (68%) of the food insecurity project locations fell within Strike Force communities, but 
none took place in Promise Zones.  Locations weren’t more directed as sponsors had already been identified and 
projects approved when moving into fall of 2015.  Additionally, the focus for FY16 was to begin building the 
relationships, and this occurred through regional staff training which will result in more directed teams in FY17. 
 
The difference in results between place-based and non-place-based locations is listed below: 
 
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
 
FY17 Proposal 
The FY17 proposal will result in expanded services (nearly double) addressing food insecurity efforts in targeted 
geographic areas across the country.  The majority of the expansion costs for NCCC are already funded through 
CNCS.  The additional funding provided by FNCS will be used to leverage and cover unique situations (e.g., 
cover full summer program dates, additional member transportation or other costs needed to support service).  In 
short, we will see nearly double the results from FY16, but in a more targeted manner. 
 
The VISTA component for FY17 is reduced to support either a nominal number of associates (projecting $3,500 
per member), or two full-time VISTA members.  This would require a sponsor willing to take on the members for 
up to three years.  This approach would build capacity for ongoing support, unlike Summer Associates which are 
very time limited in their scope. 
 
The geographic focus would expand the services to at least one more region, and likely, two (WRO and one 
other).  Interest, capacity and sponsor strength will help to determine which regions are ready and able to partner. 
 
Both CNCS and FNCS staff will receive training on the program and opportunities to partner.  This will enable 
local partnering above and beyond the scope of this expanded pilot. 
 
The same national service points of contact will continue in FY17 – Dana Platin (CNCS) and Kathie Ferguson 
(FNCS). 
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